FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
STANDALONE
Financial Positions:
Share Capital 977 977 977 977 977
Other Equity 51436 46025 40758 35741 28876
Net Worth 52413 47002 41735 36718 29853
Net Block (WDV) 3410 3657 4072 3141 3222
Summary of Operations
Total Income 54599 36209 40199 54252 44346
Profit before Interest,
Depreciation & Tax 9540 9051 8939 12314 8156
Interest 361 567 623 395 724
Depreciation & Amortisation 563 548 567 320 316
Profit/(Loss) before Tax 8616 7936 7749 11599 7116
Profit/(Loss) after Tax 6387 5973 5925 7344 4756
Equity Dividend (%) 100 100 75 75 40
Earing Per Share (Rs.) 65.4 61.15 60.66 75.19  48.69
CONSOLIDATED
Financial Positions:
Share Capital 977 977 977 977 977
Other Equity 62473 53271 44387 39742 28356
Net Worth 63450 54248 45364 40719 29333
Net Block (WDV) 31643 32359 35810 12828 13690
Summary of Operations
Total Income 118987 | 101018 92420 117712 86373
Profit before Interest,
Depreciation & Tax 20910 15952 12764 24988 10513
Interest 878 1381 1202 758 1426
Depreciation & Amortisation 3726 3695 3726 1942 2214
Profit/(Loss) before Tax 16306 10876 7836 22288 6873
Profit/(Loss) after Tax 11822 9869 5384 15733 3567
Equity Dividend (%) 100 100 75 75 40
Earing Per Share (Rs.) 99.65 86.19 57.56 128.70  41.03

Note : Figures of 2022 is subject to the approval of Members to be declared within forty eight
hours from the conclusion of ensuing AGM
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ATURIA INTERNATIONAL FPTE. LTD.
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

DIRECTORS’ STATEMENT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

The Directors are pleased to present their statement to the members together with the audited
financial statements of Aturia International Pte. Lid. (the “Company”) for the financial year ended 31
March 2022.

Opinicn of the directors
in the opinion of the directors,

(a) The financial statements of the Company are drawn up so as fo give a true and fair view of
the financial position of the Company as at 31 March 2022 and the financial performance,
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company for the year then ended; and

(b) At the date of this statement, having regard to the letter of undertaking of financial support
from the immediate and ultimate holding Company, there are reasonable grounds to believe
that the Company will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

Directors

The directors in office at the date of this statement are:
AGARWAL PRAKASH

GANERIWALA KRISHNA KUMAR

PUGLIESE MARINO

TAY LAl PENG

Arrangements to enable directors to acquire shares or debentures

Neither at the end of nor at any time during the financial year was the Company a party to any
arrangement whose objects are, or one of whose objects is, to enable the directors of the Company to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of the Company or any other
body corporate.

Directors’ interests in shares or debentures:

According to.the Register of Director's Shareholdings kept by the Company under Section 164 of the
Companies Act, Chapter 50 {the “Act"), the directors of the Company who held office at the end of the
financial year had no interests in the shares or debentures of the Company and its related
corporations except as stated below:

Number of ordinary shares

At the beginning At the end
of the year of the year
The ultimate holding Company
WPIL LIMITED
Ordinary shares of Rs 10 each

AGARWAL PRAKASH 221,000 201,000
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ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD,
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

DIRECTORS' STATEMENT {Continued) :
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

Share options

There were no share aptions granted during the financial year to subscribe for unissued shares of the
Company.

There were no shares issued during the financial year by virtue of the exercise of options to take up
unissued shares of the Company.

There were no unissued shares of the Company under option at the end of the financial year.

Independent Auditors

MG N Rajan Assoclates has expressed Its willingness to accept re-appointment as auditors of the
Company.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Rt ﬂﬁ\) Y

AGARWAL PFLAKASH\'J GANE KRISHNA ‘KUMA'FI
DIRECTOR ' DIRECTOR

oare. 17 MAY 2022
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

INDEPEDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE.
LTD.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Aturia Internationai Pte. Ltd. (Formerly known as WPIL Intemational
Pte Ltd}, (the "Company™), which comprise the statement of financial position of the Company as at 31 March
2022, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and
statement of cash flows of the Company for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our
report, the accompanying financial statements are properly drawn up in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, Chapter 50 (the Act) and Financial Reporting Standards in Singapore (FRSs) so as o give a
true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as at 31 March 2022 and of the financial performance,
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion
Investment in a subsidiary

We draw attention to note 9 to the financial statements relating to investment in subsidiaries which includes
investment in Mathers Foundry Limited amounting to US$ 8,092,400. As at 31 March 2022, there was an
indication of impairment on the investment in this subsidiary as the subsidiary had negative equity of US$
236,885.

Management has determined that no impairment is required on the Company’s investment in Mathers Foundry
Limited. However, we are unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidences to ensure recoverability of the
Company's investment in subsidiary as at 31 March 2022. Consequently, we are unable to determine whether
any adjustments in respect of the net carrying value of the Company's investment in this subsidiary as at 31
March 2022 are necessary.

This matter was similarly included in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraphs in our independent auditor's
report on the financial statements for the financial year ended 31 March 2021 where we expressed a qualified
opinion on the financial statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Singapore Standards on Auditing (SSAs). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Accounting and Corporate
Regulatory Authority (ACRA) Code of Professional Conduct and Ethics for Public Accountants and Accounting
Entities (ACRA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements in Singapore, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ACRA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficlent and
appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion,

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Directors' Statement
[set out on pages 2 to 3].

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon. ’

. 10, ]ALAN BESAR #10-12, SIM LIM TOWER, SINGAPORE 208787,
TEL: (065) 6293 8089/6293 8370 / 6293 8047 / 6293 0732 FAX: (065) 6293 5756 Email: soma@nra.com.sg Web: www.nra.com.sg

G. Natarajan, P.5, Somasekharan, D. Govindaraj

MGl is a worldwide association of independent auditing, accounting and consulting firms.
Each member firm undertakes no responsibility for the activities, work, opinions eor service of the other member firms.



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022 (CONTD}

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD (CONTD)
Other information (Cont'd)

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge oblained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. Except for the effects of the matters described in the basis for qualified opinion section, we have nothing
to report. :

Responsibilities of Management and Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with the provisions of the Act and FRSs, and for devising and maintaining a system of internal
accounting controls sufficient to provide a reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from
unauthorised use or disposition; and transactions are properly authorised and that they are recorded as
necessary to permit the preparation of true and fair financial statements and to maintain accountability of assets.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going cencern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors' responsibilities include overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements.

Cur objectives are to obtain reascnable assurance about whether the financial stalements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high-level assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SSAs will always detect a material misstaternent when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professicnal
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« I[dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
" design and perform audit procedures responsive fo those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concemn. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based an
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022 (CONTD)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD (CONTD)
Auditor's Responsibilifies for the Audit of the Financial Statements {(Cont'd}
= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,

and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matiers, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In our opinion, the accounting and other records required by the Act to be kept by the Company have been
properly kept in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

NI e

MGLN RAJAN ASSOCIATES
PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Singapore
Date: 17 May 2022



ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD.

(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 31 MARCH 2022

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets
Investment in associate
Investments in subsidiaries
Due from subsidiaries

Current Assets

Due from subsidiaries

Due from a related company
Cash and cash equivalents
Trade and other receivables

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Non-Current Liabilities
Due to holding company

Current Liabilities
Trade and cther payables
Due to holding company
Loans and borrowings

Net current assets
Total Liabilities
Equity

Share capital
Retained earnings

Sharehelders’ equity

Total liabilities and equity

{The annexed notes form an integral part of and should be
read in conjunction with these financial statements)

Note

[o1]

10
10A
11
12

14

13
14
15

16

2022 2021
Uss$ uss$
78,419 78,419
18,716,300 18,716,300
6,273,678 5,472,238
25,068,397 24,266,957
4,376,513 4,682,800
662,922 408,870
693,943 60,050
251,833 1,095,840
5,985,211 6,247,560
31,053,608 30,514,517
22,675,520 20,299,360
22,675,520 20,299,360
197,173 350,218
914,127 1,720,350
2,000,000 2,739,809
3,111,300 4,810,377
2,873,911 1,437,183
25,786,820 25,109,737
10,694,765 10,694,765
(5,427,977) (5,289,985)
5,266,788 5,404,780
31,053,608 30,514,517




ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD.
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022 '

2022 2021
Note Us$ UsS$
REVENUE
Sales 4 - 303,821
Less: Cost of purchase - (312,969)
Gross profit - {(9,148)
Income
Interest income 485,814 385,825
Exchange gain 483,158 -
Miscellaneous income - 31,628
Management fees . 321,385 442,680

1,290,357 850,985

LESS: EXPENSES

Consultancy charges’ 226,814 231,708
Other operating expenses 5 15,747 295,875
Finance costs 6 1,185,788 1,405,457

1,428,349 1,933,040

(Loss) before tax (137,992) (1,082,055)
Tax expense - {193,212)
(Loss) after tax (137,992) (1,275,267)
Other comprehensive income -
Total comprehensive income for the year (137,992) ({1,275,267)

{The annexed notes form an integral part of and should be
read in conjunction with these financial statements)



ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD.
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

Share Capital Retained earnings Total
Us3 uss$ Uss
Balance as at 1 April 2020 10,694,765 (4,014,718) 6,680,047
(Loss) for the year, representing total :
comprehensive income for the year - (1,275,267) (1,275,267)
Balance as at 31 March 2021 10,694,765 (5,289,985) . 5,404,780
{Loss) for the year, representing fotal
comprehensive income for the year - {137,992) (137,992)
Balance as at 31 March 2022 10,694,765 (5,427,977} 5,266,788

{The annexed notes form an infegral part of and should be
read in conjunction with these financial statements)



ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD.
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

Cash flows from operating activities
(Loss) for the year before tax
Adjustments for:

Interest expense

Exchange (gain}/ loss on loans

Interest income

Changes in working capital

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other payables

Inventories

cash flows (used in) operating activities
Tax paid

Net cash flows (used in) operating activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Borrowings

Due to holding company

Interest expense paid

Net cash flows (used in) / from financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest received

Due from related party

Cue from subsidiaries

Net cash flows from / (used in) investing activities

Net (decrease} in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and Cash equivalents at end of the year

(The annexed notes form an integral part of and should be
read in conjunction with these financial statements)

2022 2021
Note Us$ uss
(137,992)  (1,082,055)
1,185,788 1,405,457
(477,749) 262,708
(485,814) (385,825)
84,233 200,285
844,007 1,004,671
(1,273,640)  (2,133,046)
- 26,398
(345,400) (901,692)
7 - (193,212)
(345,400)  (1,094,904)
(693,000) 78,369
1,752,540  (3,609,255)
(65,193) (77,713)
994,347  (3,608,599)
- 248,702
(254,052) (408,870)
238,998 4,716,333
(15,054) 4,556,165
633,893 (147,338)
60,050 207,388
11 693,943 60,050




ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD.
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with these financial statements.
1. GENERAL
Aturia International Pte. Ltd. (the "Company”) is incorporated and domiciled in Singapore.

The principal activities of the Company are that of investment holdings and carrying on general
trading activities (including import and export of goods). There have been no significant changes in
the nature of these activities during the financial year. The Company’s registered office address is 10

Jalan Besar, #10-12, Sim Lim Tower, Singapore — 208787.

The financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31 March 2022 were
authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors on the date of the Directors’

Statement.

' The Company’s immediate and ultimate holding company is WPIL Limited a Company incofporated

in India. ‘

1.1 BASIS FOR GOING CONCERN

At 31 March 2022, the Company incurred loss of USD 137,992 (2021: USD 1,275,267). This
condition indicates the existence of a material uncertainty which may cast doubts about the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern. The Company’s financial statements have been
prepared on a going concern basis on the assurance from the holding company that they will

continue to provide financial support by way of additional capital or loan as and when required.
2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

21 BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Singapore Financial Reporting
Standards (FRS). The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention,

except as disclosed in the accounting policies below.

The financial statements of the Company are expressed in United States Dollar, which is the

functional currency of the Company.
2.2 ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED STANDARDS

The accounting policies adopted are consistent with those of the previous financial year except that
in the current financial year, the Company has adopted all the new and amended standards which
are relevant to the Company and are effective for annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2021.
The adoption of these standards did not have any material effect on the financial performance or

position of the Company.



-ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD.
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022
{Cont’d)

2, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.3 REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue is measured based on the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in
exchange for transferring promised goods or services to a customer, excluding amounts collected

on behalf of third parties.

Revenue is recognised when the Company satisfies a performance obligation by transferring a
promised good or service to the customer, which is when the customer obtains control of the good
or service. A performance obligation may be satisfied at a point in time or over time. The amount of

revenue recognised is the amount allocated to the satisfied performance obligation.

a} Sale of motor pumps, pipes etc.

Revenue is recognised when the goods are delivered to the customer and all criteria for acceptance

have been satisfied.

The amount of revenue recognised is based on the transaction price, which comprises the

contractual price.
b} Interest Income
Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis using the effective interest rate.
¢} Management Fees
Revenue from management services Is recognized on completeness of performance obligation.

2.4 IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be -
impaired. If any indication exists, or when an annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the

Company makes an estimate of the asset's recoverable amount.

An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an assets or cash-generating unit's fair value less
costs of disposal and its value in use and is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset
does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other asset or group of
assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable

amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

Impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss

A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates
used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognized. If
that is the case, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to its recoverable amount. That
increase cannot exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation,

had no impairment loss been recognized previously. Such reversal is recognized in profit or loss.

10



ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD.
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022
{Cont’d)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)
2.5 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
() Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are recognised when, and only when the entity becomes party to the contractual

provisions of the instruments.

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a
financial asset not at FVPL, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the
financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at FVPL are expensed in profit or loss.

Trade receivables are measured at the amount of consideration to which the Company expects to be
entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or services to a customer, excluding amounts
collected on behalf of third party, if the trade receivables do not contain a significant financing

compenent at initial recognition.
Subsequent measurement

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company’s business model for
managing the asset and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the asset. The three
measurement categories for classification of debt instruments are amortised cost, FVOCI and FVPL.

The Company only has debt instruments at amortised cost.

Financial assets that are held for the collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows
represent solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost. Financial assets
are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less impairment. Gains and
losses are recognized in profit or loss when the assets are derecognised or impaired, and through

the amortisation process.

Derecognition

A financial asset is derecognised where the contractual right to receive cash flows from the asset
has expired. On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the carrying
amount and the sum of the consideration received and any cumulative gain or loss that had been

recognised in other comprehensive income for debt instruments is recognised in profit or loss.
(ii) Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognised when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the financial instrument. The Company determines the classification of its

financial liabilities at initial recognition.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value plus in the case of financial liabilities not at

FVPL, directly attributable transaction costs.

11



ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD.
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022
(Cont'd)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Cont'd)
2.5 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS {(Cont’d)

Subsequent measurement

After initial recognition, financial liabilities that are not carried at FVPL are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss

when the liabilities are derecognised, and through the amortisation process.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled
or expires. On derecognition, the difference between the carrying amounts and the consideration

paid is recognised in profit or loss.

2.6 IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

The Company recognises an allowance for expected credit losses {ECLs) for all debt instruments not
held at FVPL. ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in
accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive, discounted
at an approximation of the original effective interest rate. The expected cash flows will include cash
flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual

terms.

ECLs are recognised in two stages. For credit exposures for which there has not been a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition, ECLs are provided for credit losses that result from
default events that are possible within the next 12-months (a 12-month ECL). For those credit
exposures for which there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, a loss
allowance Is recognised for credit losses expected over the remaining [ife of the exposure,

irrespective of timing of the default (a lifetime ECL).

For trade receivables, the Company applies a simplified approach in calculating ECLs. Therefore,
the Company does not track changes in credit risk, but instead recognizes a loss allowance based
on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date. The Company has established a provision matrix that is
based on its historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward- looking factors specific to the

debtors and the economic envircnment which could affect debtors’ ability to pay.

The Company considers a financial asset in default when contractual payments are 180 days past
due. However, in certain cases, the Company may also consider a financial asset to be in default
when internal or external information Indicates that the Company is unlikely fo receive the
outstanding contractual amounts In full before taking into account any credit enhancements held by
the Company. A financial asset is written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering

the contractual cash flows.

12



ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD.
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapocre)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022
{Cont’d)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Cont’d)

2.7 TAXES

a) Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authority. The tax rates and tax laws used to
compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Current income taxes are recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that the tax relates to items
recognised outside profit or loss, either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in
which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where
appropriate,

b) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences at the reporting date
between the tax bases of assefs and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year
when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the end of each reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current income tax assets against current income tax liahilities and the deferred taxes relate to the
same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

c) Goods and Services Tax {GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST except:

- Where the GST incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the taxation
authority, in which case the GST is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part
of the expense item as applicable; and

- Receivables and payables that are stated with the amount of GST included.

The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payablé fo, the taxation authority is included as part of
receivables or payables in the statement of financial position.

13



ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD.
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022 (Cont’d)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (Cont'd)
2.8 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

Transactions in foreign currencies are measured in the functional currency of the Company and are
recorded on initial recognition in the functional currency at exchange rates approximating those ruling
at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated at the rate of exchange ruling at the reporting date. Non-monetary items that are measured
in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates as at the dates
of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value In a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was measured.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on translating monetary items at
the reporting period are recognised in profit or loss.

2.9 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and is subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value. '

2,10 INVENTORIES

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is calculated using the first-in
first-out method and comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in
bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Net realisable value is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

When necessary, allowance is provided for damaged, obsclete and slow-moving items to adjust the
carrying value of inventories to the lower of cost and net realisable value.

2.11 PROVISONS
General

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and the amount of the obligation can be estimated reliably.

Provisions are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimate. If it is no longer probable that an outflow of economic resources will be required to settle the
obligation, the pravision is reversed. [f the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are
discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.
When discounting is used, the increase in the provisicn due fo the passage of time is recognised as a
finance cost. '
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ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD,
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENGED 31 MARCH 2022
{Cont’d) -

2. SUMMARY CF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (Cont'd)

2.12 SHARE CAPITAL

Proceeds from issuance of ordinary shares are recognised as share capital in equity. Incremental
costs directly attributable to the issuance of ordinary shares are deducted against share capital.

2,13 BORROWING COSTS

All borrowing costs that are not directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a
qualifying asset are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

214 ASSOCIATES

An associated company is an entity, not being a subsidiary or a joint venture in which the company
has significant influence. This generally coincides with the company having 20% or more of the voting
power, or has representation on the board of directors.

The investment in associate is stated at cost less any impairment in net recoverable value. The
Company has not accounted for its associate using the equity method of accounting as the Company
itself is a subsidiary of another company. Consolidated financial statements are prepared and
published for public use by the Company’s holding company, WPIL Limited, a company incorporated
in India. The website address for accessing consolidated financial statements s
hitps://www.wpil.co.infinvestor-services.php.

215 RELATED PARTY

A related party is defined as follows:
{a) A person or a close member of that person’s family is related to a reporting entity if that person:
(i)~ has control or joint control of the reporting entity;
(i) has significant influence over the reporting entity; or
(iii) is 2 member of the key management personnel of the reporting entity or of a parent of the
reporting entity.

{b) An entity is related to a reporting entity if any of the following conditions applies:
(i) The entity and the Company are members of the same Company {which means that
each parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the others). -
(i) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate or joint venture
of a member of a Company of which the other entity is a member).
(iii) Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.
(iv} One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the third
entity. '
{(v) - The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the
Company or an entity related to the Company. If the Company is itself such a plan, the
sponsoring employers are also related to the reporting entity.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)}(i) has significant influence over the entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

(viif) The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part, provides key management personnel
services to the reporting entity or to the parent of the reporting entity.
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ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE, LTD.
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022
{Cont'd)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (Cont’d)
2.16 GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Government grants are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be
received and all attaching conditions will be complied with. Where the grant relates to an asset, the
fair value is recognised as deferred capital grant on the statement of financial position and is
amortised to profit or loss over the expected useful life of the relevant asset by equal annual
instalments.

Where loans or similar assistance are provided by governments or related institutions with an
interest rate below the current applicable market rate, the effect of this favourable interest is
regarded as additional government grant.

217 SUBSIDIARY AND CONSOLIDATION

Subsidiaries are entities (including structured entities) over which the Company has control. The
Company controls an entity when the Company is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns
from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over
the entity.

Investments in the subsidiaries are stated in the financial statements of the Company at cost less
impairments losses. Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of the
investment is assessed and written down immediately to its recoverable amount.

The Company is exempted from preparing consolidated financial statements as the Company's
holding company prepares and publishes the consolidated financial statements for public use. The
Company’s holding company is WPIL Limited, a company incorporated in India. The website
address for accessing consclidated financial statements is https:/fwww.wpil.co.in/investor-
services.php.

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and
liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of each reporting period. Uncertainty
about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment
to the carrying amount of the asset or liability affected in the future periods.

3.1 Judgments made in applying accounting policies
Determination of functional currency

In determining the functional currency of the Company, judgment is used by the Company to
determine the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates.
Consideration factors include the currency that mainly influences sales prices of goods and
services and the currency of the country whose competitive forces and regulations malnly
determines the sales prices of its goods and services.
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ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD.
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022
{Cont’d)

3

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATES (Cont’d)

3.2 Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
end of the reporting period are discussed below. The Company based its assumptions and
estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing
circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market
changes or circumstances arising beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected
in the assumptions when they ocour.

a) Investment in subsidiaries and associate

At the end of each financial year, management assess whether its investment in subsidiaries and
associate exhibit any indication of impairment. Where such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the investment will be determined. The recoverable amount was determined using the
higher of fair value less costs of disposal or value-in-use method, which requires the use of
estimates. :

The carrying amounts of investment in subsidiaries and associate at the end of the financial year
are disclosed in Note 9 and Note 8 respectively.

k) l.oans to subsidiaries

Management performs impairment assessment based on whether there has been a significant
increase in the credit risk of its subsidiaries since initial recognition by reviewing the financial
performance and results. The loans made are mainly for the purpose of working capital of the
subsidiaries and the settlement of these loans will be maximum of 3 years period.

The carrying amounts of investment in subsidiaries at the end of the financial year are disclosed in
Note 9. '

4. REVENUE RECOGNITION

2022 2021

uss$ uss

Revenue from sales - 303,821
Timing of fransfer of good or service

At a point in time - 303,821

QOver a time - -

‘ - 303,821
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ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD.
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022
(Cont'd) '

5. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
2022 2021
Uss$ uss$
Professional and other expenses 4,397 17,253
Exchange loss on loans - 262,708
Others 11,350 15,914
15,747 295,875

6. FINANCE COSTS

2022 2021
Uss uss$
Interest on bank loan ' 65,003 74,695
interest paid to subsidiary 12,755 14,786
Interest on loan paid to Holding Company 1,075,443 1,279,569
Guarantee charges paid to Holding Company 20,000 20,000
Bank charges 12,587 16,407
1,185,788 1,405,457

7. TAXATION

The major components of income tax expense recognised in profit or loss for the years ended 31
March 2022 and 2021 were

2022 2021

- Us$ uss$

Current year's income tax recognised in profit - -
or loss

Under provision of tax in prior year - 193,212

Tax expense recognized in profit or loss - 193,212

The tax expense on the results of the financial year varies from the amount of income tax
determined by applying the Singapore statutory rate of income tax on Company’s loss as a result
of the following differences:

2022 2021

Uss uss$

(Loss) before taxation {137,992) (1,082,055)

Tax at statutory rate of 17% (2021:17%) (23,459) (183,249)

{Income) / Expenses not deductible for tax - 190,941
Deferred tax assets (recognized) / not

recognised 23,459 (6,992)

Under provision of tax in prior year - 193,212

Tax expense recognized in profit or loss - 193,212
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ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD.
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

{Cont'd)
7. TAXATION (Cont’d)
Movement in taxation:
2022 2021
uUss$ uss$
Balance at the beginning of the year Lo- -
Paid during the year including exchange
difference - {193,212)
Under provision of tax in prior year - 193,212

Balance at the end of the year -

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax losses carried forward to the extent that
realisation of the related tax benefits through future taxable profits is probable. The Company has
approximately unrecognised tax losses amounting to US$ 922,887 (2021 US$ 999,695) at the
reporting date which can be carried forward and used to offset against future taxable income
subject to meeting certain regulations and agreement by Comptroller of income Tax. The tax

losses have no expiry date.

INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATE
2022 2021
uss US$
Equity shares (unquoted), at cost 78,419 78,419
Name Country of Principal activities Proportion (%)
incorporation of
ownership
2022 2021
WPIL (Thailand) Co. Lid Thailand Sale and installation of 45% 49%
: pumps and pump systems
INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES
2022 2021
‘ Uss uss$
At cost:
- Mathers Foundry Limited 8,092,400 8,092,400
- WPIL SA Holdings Proprietary Limited 1,740,000 1,740,000
- Gruppo Aturia S.p.A 8,883,900 8,883,900
18,716,300 18,716,300
Name Country of Principal activities Proportion (%)
incorporation of
ownership
2022 2021
Mathers Foundry Limited United Kingdom Production and machining 100%  100%
of castings :
WPIL SA Holdings South Africa Pump and spares
Proprietary Limited manufacturing and 100%  100%
marketing
Gruppo Aturia S.p.A Eurcpe Pump and spares 100% 100%
manufacturing
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ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD.
{Incorperated in the'Republic of Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

(Cont’d)
10, DUE FROM SUBSIDIARIES
Current 2022 2021
US$ US$
WPIL SA Holdings Proprietary Ltd. 724,590 845,885
Gruppo Aturia S.p.A 3,651,923 3,836,915
4,376,513 4,682,800
Nen-current 2022 2021
: uss uss
Gruppo Aturia S.p.A 6,273,678 5,472,238
6,273,678 5,472,238
2022 2021
Due from subsidiaries comprise of following uss$ Us$
currencies: ,
United States Dollars 724,590 845,885
Euro 9,925,601 9,309,153
10,650,191 10,155,038

10A.

At the end of the year, the Company has also given loan to its subsidiary, WPIL SA Holdings
Proprietary Limited amounting to USD 400,000 (2021:; USD 400,000) which carries interest,
has no terms of repayment, unsecured and repayable on demand. The Company charges
interest at the Base Rate Applicable — 3.25% for US$ Loans in South Africa as per the South
African Exchange Control Regulations.

At the end of the year, the Company has also given loan to its European subsidiary, Gruppo
Aturia 8.p.A amounting to Euro 8,654,000 (2021: Eurc 7,660,000) which carried interest @
4.75% p.a., repayable from 2021-2024 and is unsecured.

The amount receivable from WPIL SA Holdings Proprietary Limited includes interest
receivable of US$ 3,205 (2021: 3,205) on Loan advanced and Management Fees of US$
321,385 (2021: US$ 442,680) receivable for group shared services provided to it and its
subsidiaries. These amounts are unsecured and are receivable on demand.

DUE FROM A RELATED COMPANY

2022 2021

uUss$ Uss$

Due from a related company 662,922 408,870
662,922 408,870

During the year, the Company has given a loan to related company namely Sterling Pumps
Pty Ltd which carries interest @ 6% p.a., repayable on demand and is unsecured. The above
loan is denominated in Australian Do[lars
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ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD.
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022
(Cont’'d)

11. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2022 2021
uUsS$ us$
Cash at bank 603,043 60,050
693,943 60,050
) 2022 2021
Cash and cash equivalents comprise of Uss$ uss$

following currencies
Singapore Dollars 3,718 7,197
EURO 765 5,387
United States Dollars 689,460 47,466
693,943 60,050

12. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
2022 2021
Trade receivables Us$ uss$
Trade debtors- subsidiary 202,153 1,095,840
Other receivables

QOthers 49,680 -
‘ 251,833 1,095,840

The Trade and other receivables are denominated in Euro.

Information regarding trade receivables past due status is disclosed in Note 19.

Expected credit losses

No movement in allowance for expected credit losses (ECL) of trade receivables has been presented
as there is no expected credit loss computed based on life time ECL.

13. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

2022 2021

uss uss$

Trade creditors 9,627 10,188
Accruals 18,328 18,405
interest payable to Bank 6,308 6,498
Amount dueto a subsidiary - 130,149
Other payables 162,910 184,978
197,173 350,218

Amount due te a subsidiary is unsecured, interest free and is repayable on demand.

Trade and other payables are denominated in the below currencies:

EURO
SGD
. UsD

2022 2021
Us$ Us$
9,627 -140,236
181,238 203,383
6,308 6,599
197,173 350,218
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ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD.

(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

'NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

(Cont'd)

14.

DUE TO HOLDING COMPANY

The amount due represents interest payable, guarantee charges payable and term loan. The
amounts due to holding company is unsecured and carries an interest rate of 6% p.a. (except for
Euro denominated Loan which carries interest rate of 5% p.a.) and repayable in after a period of 3
years as per agreement dated 31 March 2022,

2022 2021

Non-current liabilities USs$ US$

Loan 22,675,520 20,299,360

22,675,520 20,299,360

Current liabilities

Interest payable 914,127 1,700,350

Guarantee charges payable - 20,000

914,127 1,720,350

Below are the movements:
Non-Cash changes
Amount due Opening Interest Exchange Closing
to holding balance Cash Cash forthe Guarantee (gain)/ balance
company 01.04.2021 inflows outflows year charges loss 31.03.2022
uss uss uss Uss$ uss Uss Us$
Current 1,720,350 - {1,708,303) 914,127 20,000 (32,047) 914,127
Non-current 20,299,360 3,395,650 - - - (1,019,490} 22,675,520
22,019,710 3,395,650  (1,708,303) 914,127 20,000 (1,051,537) 23,589,647
Non-Cash changes
Amount due Cpening Interest Exchange Closing
to holding balance Cash Cash forthe Guarantee (gain) / balance
company 01.04.2020 inflows outflows year charges loss 31.03.2021
Us$ uUss Us$ uss us$ Us$ uss
Current 1,292,434 - (725,929) 1,087,634 20,000 46,211 1,720,350
Non-current 24,336,530 1,000,000 (6,224,650) - - 1,187,480 20,299,360
25,628,964 1,000,000 (6,950,579} 1,087,634 20,000 (1,233,691) 22,019,710
The dues are denominated in the below currencies:

: 2022 2021

us$ uss

EURQ (5%) 18,710,798 19,270,568

USD (6%) 4,878,849 2,749,142

23,589,647 22,019,710
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022
(Cont'd)

18. LOANS AND BORROWINGS

2022 2021
Us$ Uss$

Payable within one year (net of borrowing

cost)
Loan | 2,000,000 2,000,000
Lean - 739,809
2,000,000 2,739,809
The loans and borrowings are denominated in the below currencies:

2022 2021
Us$ Us$
EURO - 739,809
UsD 2,000,000 2,000,000
2,000,000 2,739,809

This bank loan {Loan |) was obtained for working capital requirements of South African
Subsidiaries. It carries Interest rate of Libor plus 3%. This Loan is secured by the Corporate
Guarantee of Holding Company and the South African Step-down Subsidiaries and a charge over
entire assets of such subsidiaries and a pledge of shares of such subsidiaries.”

Loan II: The Company had obtained a loan from its subsidiary, Gruppo Aturia of Eurc Nil (2021:
Euro 630,000). This loan is unsecured, repayable on demand and carries interest rate of 2% p.a.

Below are the movements for the loans and borrowings:

2022 2021
uss us$
Loan repaid {(693,000) 32,520
Exchange gain : {46,809) 45,849
739,809 78,369
16. SHARE CAPITAL
2022 2022 2021 2021
No. of shares US$ No. of shares uUss$

Issued and fully paid
ordinary shares:

At the beginning of the year 14,062,755 10,694,765 14,062,755 10,694,765
Issued during the year - - - -
At the end of the year 14,062,755 10,694,765 14,062,755 10,694,765

The ordinary shares have no par value. The ordinary shareholders are entitled to receive dividends
as and when declared by the Company and carry one vote per share with no restrictions.

The ordinary share capital is denominated in Singapore dollars and was converted to United
States dollars at the historical rates.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022
{Cont’d)

17.

18,

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to ensure that it maintains a strong
credit rating and net current asset position in order to support ifs business and maximise
shareholder value. The capital structure of the Company comprises issued share capital and
retained earnings.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in light of changes in
economic conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the
dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The
Company is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirements. No changes were made in
the objectives, policies or processes during the financial year ended 31 March 2022.

The Company monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. This ratio is calculated as net debt
divided by total capital. Net debt is calculated as total borrowings (including trade and other
payables as shown in the statement of financial position) less cash and cash equivalents. Total
capital is calculated as total equity, as shown in the statement of financial position, plus net debts.

2022 2021
us$ uss
Net debt 25,092,876 25,049,687
Total equity 5,266,788 5,404,780
Total capital 30,359,664 30,454,467
Gearing ratio 83% 82%

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In addition to the information disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements, the following
transactions took place between the Company and related parties at terms agreed between the
parties

2022 2021
uss us$
Interest paid to holding company 1,075,443 1,279,569
Guarantee charges paid to Holding Company 20,000 20,000
.Loan from helding company 3,395,650 1,000,000
Loan repaid to holding company - 6,130,050
Interest paid to subsidiary 12,755 14,786
Interest income accounted from subsidiaries and 485,814 385,825
fellow subsidiary
Purchases made from subsidiaries - 274,445
Repayment from the subsidiary - 7,994,880
Loan given to related company 234,375 - 688,000
~ Loan repaid by related company ' - 344,000
Loan repaid to subsidiary 693,000 -
Borrowings by the subsidiary 1,135,189 - 2,490,640
Income from management Fees accounted from 321,385 442,680
Subsidiary

Outstanding balances at 31 March 2022 arising from loans, receivables/payables within 12 months
and after 12 months from statement of financial position date are disclosed in Notes 10,10a,12,13
and 14,
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19. FINANCIAL RISK AND MANAGEMENT

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks from its operation. The key
financial risks include credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk (including foreign currency risk and
interest rate risk).

The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies and procedures for the management of these
risks, which are executed by the management team. It is, and has been throughout the current
and previous financial year, the Company's policy that no trading in derivatives for speculative
purposes shall be undertaken.

The following sections provide details regarding the Company's exposure to the above-mentioned
financial risks and the objectives, policies and processes for the management of these risks.

There has been no change to the Company's exposure to these financial risks or the manner in
which it manages and measures the risks.

Liquidity risk

* Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the Company will encounter difficulties in meeting its short-term
obligations due to shortage of funds. The Company's exposure to liquidity risk arises primarily from
mismatches of the maturities of financial assets and liabilities. It is managed by matching the
payment and receipt cycles. The Company finances its working capital through funds from holding
company.

Analysis of financial instruments by remaining conlractual maturities
The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company's financial assets and liabilities
at the reporting date based on contractual undiscounted repayment obligations.

Carrying Contractual

amount  cash flows Less than 1 Between 1
Year And § years
Uss Us$ Uss uss
2022
Financial assets
Trade receivables- related parties 202,153 202,153 202,153 -
Due from subsidiaries 10,650,191 11,686,980 4,221,303 7,465,677
Due from a related company 662,922 702,697 702,697 -
Cash and cash equivalents 693,943 693,943 693,243 -
Total undiscounted financial
assets 12,209,209 13,285,774 5,820,096 7,465,677
Financial liabilities : ' .
Trade payables-third parties 9,627 9,627 9,627 -
Accruals and other payables 187,546 187,546 187,546 -
Loans and borrowings 2,000,000 2,060,000 2,060,000 : -
Due to holding company 23,589,646 27,128,083 959,832 26,168,261
Total undiscounted financial liabilities 25,786,819  -28,385,266 3,217,005 26,168,261
Total net undiscounted financial
(liabilities) / assets (16,099,493) 2,603,091  (18,702,584)

(13,577,610)
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19. FINANCIAL RISK AND MANAGEMENT (Cont’d)

Carrying  Contractual Less than 1 Between 1
amount cash flows
Year And 5 years

Uss Us$ Us$ Us$
2021
Financial assets
Trade receivables- related parties 1,095,840 1,095,840 1,095,840 -
Due from subsidiaries 10,155,038 11,057,881 4,545,918 6,511,963
Due from a related company 408,870 433,402 433,402 -
Cash and cash equivalents 60,050 60,050 60,050 -
Total undiscounted financial
assets 11,719,798 12,647,173 6,135,210 6,511,963
Financial liabilities
Trade payables-third parties 10,188 10,188 10,188 -
Other payables-related party 130,149 130,149 130,149 -
Accruals and other payables 209,881 209,881 209,881 -
Loans and borrowings 2,739,809 2,814,605 2,814,605 -
Due to holding company 22,019,710 25,322,667 1,806,367 23,516,299
Total undiscounted financial
liahilities 25,109,737 28,487,490 4,971,191 ° 23,516,299
Total net undiscounted financial
(liabilities) / assets (13,389,939} (15,840,317) 1,164,019 (17,004,336)

Market price risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as interesi rates, foreign exchange
rates and other price risk that affects the Company's profit. The objective of market risk
management risk is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters,
while optimising the return on risk. The Company does not hold any investment in financial
instruments with uncertain price movements. The market price risk is therefore insignificant.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of the Company’s financial
instruments will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company's exposure
to interest rate risk arises primarily from their due from subsidiaries, loan from holding company,
cash and cash equivalents and borrowings.

The primary source of the company’é interest rate risk relates to interest bearing hank loans from
financiat institution.

The Company has availed Loan | with variable rate of interest at LIBOR plus 3% per annum in
respect of working capital requirements of South African Subsidiaries. However, the Company does
not receive the same interest from the Subsidiary. Therefore, in this case the Company is exposed
to Interest rate risk due to changes in LIBOR.
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19. FINANCIAL RISK AND MANAGEMENT (Cont’d)

Interest rate risk (Cont’d)

At the reporting date, if the interest rates had been 50 (2021: 50) basis points higher/lower with all
other variables held constant, the Company’s profit before tax would have been U$ 8,300 (2021:
U$ 8,300) higher/lower, arising mainly as a result of higher/lower interest income/expenses on
floating rate cash at bank and floating rate bank borrowings. The assumed movement in basis
points for interest rate sensitivity analysis is based on the currently observable market
environment.

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that the counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting
in a loss to the Company. The Company's exposure to credit risk arises primarily from trade and
other receivables. For other financial assets (including investment securities and cash), the
Company minimises credit risk by dealing exclusively with high credit rating counterparties.

The Company has adopted a policy of only dealing with creditworthy counterparties. The
Company performs ongoing credit evaluation of its counterparties’ financial condition and
generally do not require a collateral.

The Company considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of asset and whether
there has been a significant increase in credit risk on an ongeing basis throughout each reporting
period.

The Company has determined the default event on a financial asset to be when internal and/or
external information indicates that the financial asset is unlikely to be received, which could
include default of contractual payments due for more than 60 days, default of interest due for
more than 30 days or there is significant difficulty of the counterparty.

To minimise credit risk, the Company has developed and maintained the Company’s credit risk
gradings to categorise exposures according to their degree of risk of default. The credit rating
information is supplied by publicly available financial information and the Company's own trading
records fo rate its major customers and other debtors. The Company considers available
reasonable and supportive forward-looking information which includes the following indicators:

- Internal credit rating
- External credit rating
- Actual or expected significant adverse changes in business, financial or economic conditions
that are expected to cause a significant change to the debtor's ability to meet its obligations

- Actual or expected significant changes in the operating results of the debtor

- Significant increases in credit risk on other financial instruments of the same debtor

- Significant changes in the expected performance and behaviour of the debtor, including
changes in the payment status of debtors in the group and changes in the operating resuits of
the debtor.

Regardless of the analysis above, a significant increase in credit risk is presumed if a debtor is
past due heyond the credit period and based on the history of the payments received in making
confractual payment.
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ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD.
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022
(Cont’d)

19. FINANCIAL RISK AND MANAGEMENT (Cont’d)
Credit risk (Cont’d)

The Company determined that its financial assets are credit-impaired when:

- There is significant difficulty of the debtor
- A breach of contract, such as a default or past due event
- It is becoming probable that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation
- There is a disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of
financial difficulty

The Company categorises a receivable for potential write-off when a debtor fails to make
contractual payments more than 365 days past due. Financial assets are written off when there is
evidence indicating that the debior is in severe financial difficulty and the debter has no realistic
prospect of recovery.

The Company’s current credit risk grading framework comprises the following categories:

Category Definition of category Basis for
recognising
expected
credit loss
(ECL)

] Counterparty has a iow risk of default and does 12-month ECL
not have any past-due amounts.

] Amount is >30 days past due or there has been a Lifetime ECL -
significant increase in credit risk since initial not credit-
recagnition. impaired

]| Amount is >60 days past due or there is Lifetime ECL —
evidence credit-impaired
indicating the asset is credit-impaired (in default).

v There is evidence indicating that the debtor is in Amount is
severe financial difficulty and the debtor has no - written off

realistic prospect of recovery.
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(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022
(Cont’d) '

19. FINANCIAL RISK AND MANAGEMENT (Cont’d)
Credit risk (Continued)

The table below details the credit quality of the Company's financia! assets, as well as
maximum exposure to credit risk by credit risk rating categories:

Note Category 12-month or Gross Loss Net
lifetime ECL carrying allowance carrying
amount amount
Us$ uUs$ us$
2022
Trade receivables 12 Note 1 Lifetime ECL 202,153 - 202,153
Due from 10 | 12-month 10,650,191 - 10,650,191
subsidiaries ECL
Due from a related 10a I 12-month 662,922 - 662,022
company ECL _
11,515,266 11,515,266
2021
Trade receivables 12 Note 1 Lifetime ECL 1,095,840 - 1,095,840
Due from 10 [ 12-month 10,155,038 - 10,155,038
subsidiaries ECL
Due from a related 10a | 12-month 408,070 - 408,070
company ECL
11,658,948 11,658,948

Trade receivables (Note1)

The Company has not provided any lifetime expected credit losses (“ECL") for trade receivables
and assessed as based on the Company's historical trend and forward-looking analysis as the
ECL loss is not material. The Company believes that all receivables are collectible hased on the
latest financial performance and financial position of its subsidiaries.
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ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD.
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022
{Cont'd)

19. FINANCIAL RISK AND MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)

Credit risk (Continued)
‘Trade receivables (days past due)
Not past <30days 31-90 days Total
due
Us$ Uss$ uss Us$
2022
Estimated total gross carrying
amount at default 202,153 ) i 202,153
202,153
2021
Total gross carrying amount 1,095,840 - - 1,095,840
. 1,095,840

Excessive risk concentration

Concentrations arise when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business activities,
or activities in the same geographical region, or have economic features that would cause their
ability o meet contractual obligaticns to be similarly affected by changes in economic, political or
other conditions. Concentrations indicate the relative sensitivity of the Company's performance to
developments affecting a particular industry.

Exposure to credit risk

The Company has no significant concentration of credit risk other than those balances with
related companies comprising 100% (2021: 100%) of trade receivables and amount due from its
subsidiaries. The Company has credit policies and procedures in place to minimise and mitigate
its credit risk exposure.

Non-trade amounts due from subsidiaries

The Company held non-trade receivables from its subsidiaries of US$ 10,650,191 (2021: US$
10,155,038). These balances are amounis lent to subsidiaries to satisfy funding requirements.
The Company uses a similar approach for assessment of ECLs for these receivables to those
used for debt investments. Impairment on these balances has been measured on the 12-month
expected loss basis which reflects the low credit risk of the exposures.

Amount due from subsidiaries is considered to have low credit risk as the timing of payment is
controlled by the Company taking into account cash flow management within the group of
companies and there has been no significant increase in the risk of default on the amounts since
initial recognition.

In determining the ECL, management has taken into account the financial position of the
subsidiaries, adjusted for factors that are specific to the subsidiaries and subsidiaries general
economic conditions of the industry in which the subsidiaries operate in estimating the probability
of default of the receivables as well as loss upon default. Management determines that the
amounts due is subjected to immaterial credit loss. '

Foreign currency risk

The Company's foreign exchange risk results mainly from cash flows from transactions
denominated in foreign currencies. At present, the Company does not have any formal policy for
hedging against currency risk. The Company ensures that the net exposure is kept to an
acceptable level by buying or selling foreign currencies at spot rates, where necessary, 1o
address short term imbalances.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

(Cont’d)

19. FINANCIAL RISK AND MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)

Foreign currency risk (Continued)

The Company has transactional currency exposures arising from currencies other than the
functional currency of the Company, primarily Singapore Dollar (SGD), Great Britain Pound (GBP)
Australian Dollars (AUD) and Euro (EUR).

Financial assets

Trade and other
receivables

Due from related
Company

Due from subsidiaries
Cash and cash
equivalents

Total assets

Financial liabilities
Trade and other
payables

Loans and borrowings
Due to holding company
Total liabilities

Net assets / (liabilities)

Sensitivity analysis for foreign currency risk:

2022 2021
AUD Euro SGD AUD Euro SGD
(equivalent to USD) {equivalent to USD)
- 202,153 - - 1,095,840 -
662,922 - - 408,870 - -
- 9,925,601 - - 9,309,153
- 765 3,718 - 5,387 7,197
662,922 10,128,519 3,718 408,870 10,410,380 7,197
- 9,627 181,239 - 140,236 203,383
- - - - 739,809 -
- 18,710,797 19,270,568
- 18,720,424 181,239 - 20,150,613 203,383
662,922 (8,591,905) (177,521) 408,870 _ (9,740,233) _ (196,186)

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity of the Company's profit net of tax to a reasonably
possible change in the AUD, GBP, SGD and EURO exchange rates against the respective
functional currency of the Company, with all other variables held constant. .

EURO/USD- strengthened by 5 %
EURO/USD- weakened by 5%

SGD/USD- strengthened by 5 %

SGD/USD- weakened by 5%

AUD/USD- strengthened by 5 %

AUD/USD- weakened by 5%
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2022 2021

Us$ uss
Profit/{loss) Profit/(loss)
net of tax net of tax
(356,564) (404,220)
356,564 404,220
(7,367) (8,142)
7,367 8,142

27,511 16,968
{27,511) {16,968)
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ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD.
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022
{Cont'd)

19. FINANCIAL RISK AND MANAGEMENT (Cont’d)

20,

Financial instruments by category

The carrying amount of the different categories of financial instruments is as follows:

2022 2021
Uss$ Us$
Financial assets measured at amortised cost
Trade and other receivables (Note 12) 202,153 1,095,840
Due from subsidiaries (Note 10) 10,650,191 10,155,038
Due from a related company {Note 10a) 662,922 408,870
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 11) 693,943 60,050
12,209,209 11,719,798
Financial liabilities measured at amortised
cost
Trade and other payables (Note 13) 197,173 350,218
Loans and borrowings {Note 15) 2,000,000 2,739,809
Due to holding company (Note 14) 23,589,646 22,019,710
25,786,819 25,108,737

STANDARDS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

The Company has not adopted the following standards applicable to the Company that have been
issued but not yet effective:

Description Effective for annual
periods beginning on or
after
Amendments to FRS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds 01-Jan-2022
before Intended Use
Amendment to FRS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and 01-Jan-2022
Contingent Assefs: Onerous Confracts-Cost of Fulfilling a
Contact
Annual Improvements to FRSs 2018-2020 01-Jan-2022
Amendments to FRS 1 Fresentation of Financial Statements: 01-Jan-2023
Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current
Amendments to FRS 1 Presenfation of Financial Statemenis 01-Jan-2023
and FRS Practice Statement 2:Disclosure of Accounting Policies
Amendments to FRS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting 01-Jan-2023
Estimates and Errors: Definition of Accounting Estimates
Amendments to FRS 12 Income Taxes; Deferred Tax related fo- 01-Jan-2023
Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction
Amendments to FRS 110 Consolidated Financial Statemenis and Date to be
FRS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures: Sale or determined

Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its Associate or Joint
Venture

The adeption of these standards will not have any material effect on the financial performance or

position of the Company.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022
{Cont’d)

21.

FAIR VALUES

The fair value of a financial instrument is the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged or
settled between knowledgeable and willing parties in an arm’s length transaction.

The following methods and assumptions are used to estimate the fair value of each class of
financial instruments for which it is practicable to estimate that value,

Cash and cash equivalents, other receivables, amount to a related company and other
payables

The carrying amounts of these balances approximate their fair values due to the short-term nature
of these balances.

Trade receivables and trade payables

The carrying amounts of these receivables and payables (including trade balances due from/to

holding and related companies) approximate their fair values as they are subject to normal trade
credit terms.

Loans from fto related parties and bank borroWings
The carrying amounts of loans from / to related parties and bank borrowings approximate their fair
values as they are subject o interest rates close to market rate of interests for similar arrangements

with financial institutions.

The analyses of financial instruments that are measured subsequent to initial recognition at fair

‘value grouped into levels 1 to 3 are disclosed in the relevant notes to the financial statements.

These include both the significant financial instruments stated at amortised cost and at fair value in
the statement of financial position. The carrying values of current financial instruments approximate
their fair values due to the short-term maturity of these instruments and the disclosures of fair value
are not made when the carrying amount of current financial instruments is a reasonable
approximation of the fair value.

Frkddkk ik kkkdkdiddkkkikdihidikik
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ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD.
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

(This does not form part of the audited financial statement)

DETAILED PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

2022 2021
uss Us$
Sale of goods - 303,821
Cost of sales - {312,969)
- (9,148)
Exchange gain 483,158 -
Interest income 485,814 385,825
Management fees 321,385 442 680
Miscellaneous income - 31,628
Total income 1,290,357 850,985
Other Operating Expenses
Audit fees 10,710 10,787
Consultancy charges 226,814 231,708
Interest paid 65,003 74,695
Interest paid to related parties ' 1,088,198 1,294,355
Exchange loss - 262,708
Professional expenses 4,397 17,253
Bank charges 12,587 16,407
Guarantee charges 20,000 20,000
Telephone - 1,038
Miscellaneous 640 4,089
1,428,349 1,933,040
{Loss) for the year (137,992) (1,082,055)
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Independent auditors’ report on special purpose financial
information prepared for consolidation purposes

To the Salarpuria & Partners - Kolkata

As requested in your “WPIL Limited - instructions”, we have audited, for purposes of
your audit of the consolidated financial statements of WPIL Limited (WPIL), the
accompanying special purpose consolidated financial information of Gruppo Aturia
(the “group”) as of 31 March 2022 and for the year then ended (the “special purpose
consolidated financial information”). This special purpose consolidated financial
information has been prepared solely to enable WPIL Limited (WPIL) to prepare its
consolidated financial statements.

Management’s responsibility for the special purpose consolidated financial
information

Management is responsible for the preparation and presentation of this special
purpose consolidated financial information in accordance with the policies and the
accounting instructions issued by management of WPIL Limited (WPIL), and for such
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
the special purpose consolidated financial information that is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on this special purpose consolidated
financial information based on our audit in accordance with International Standards on
Auditing. International Standards on Auditing require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the special purpose consolidated financial information is free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the special purpose consolidated financial information . The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’'s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the special purpose consolidated financial
information, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and presentation
of the special purpose consolidated financial information in order to design audit
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KPMG

Gruppo Aturia
Independent auditors’ report
31 March 2022

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the special purpose consolidated financial information.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the accompanying special purpose consolidated financial information of
Gruppo Aturia as of 31 March 2022 and for the year then ended has been prepared, in
all material respects, in accordance with the policies and accounting instructions
issued by management of WPIL Limited (WPIL).

Restriction on use and distribution

This special purpose consolidated financial information has been prepared for
purposes of providing information to WPIL Limited (WPIL) to enable it to prepare the
consolidated financial statements of the group. As a result, the special purpose
consolidated financial information is not a complete set of financial statements of
Gruppo Aturia in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and is
not intended to give a true and fair view of the financial position of Gruppo Aturia as of
31 March 2022, and of its financial performance, and its cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards.

The financial information may, therefare, not be suitable for another purpose.

This report is intended solely for Salarpuria & Partners and should not be used by (or
distributed to) other parties.

Milan,16 May 2022

KPMG S.p.A.

Q

Ernesto Cieéri
Director of Audit



———— Gruppo Aturia ————

I\ Rotos ! l?’kpellb” BER‘IOM \ CH/TZIF?PA
nu*rscmﬁ FINDER
Switzmeiand Pranca . P P E

Gruppo Aturia

Consolidated Financial Statement
FY 2021 -2022

mar-22

Gruppo Aturia S.p.A.



ASSETS

o Notes 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Non-current Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment 27.653.987 27.572.248
Right of Use Assets 3.885.785 3.900,217
Capital Work- in progress :
Goodwill ' 1,722.842 1,722,842
Other intangible assets 4.880.628 5.063.094
Financial Assets: .
Investments 0
Trade Receivables .
Loans and deposits 281,749 300.869
Other financial assets 8.621 D
Tax receivables - .
Deferred tax asset 2.464.128 3.302.002
Other non currents assets 11.400 9,900
40.809.140 41.871.173
Current Assets
Inventories 24,920,088 18.554.284
Construction contracts In progress 23.373.42& 16.341.539
Trade Receivables ) 19.335.493 21.202.969
Financial Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 8.908.284 5.767.A66
Bank Balances other than above - -
Loans and deposits 744.077
Current tax Assets 1.033.956 2.172.035
Other current assets 773.194 1.011.143
78.345.341 67.793.513
Total Assets 119,254.481 109.664.686
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Notes 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Eqm ea= =S o T — —_— ———
Share capital 4.000.000 4.000.000
Reserves 16.926.329 14.261.193
Profit/(loss) for the year 5.781.870 1,933.592
Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent 26.708.199 20.194.785
Non controlling interests - -
26.708.199 20,194.785
Non-current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities:
Bank overdraft .
Borrowings 14,052.849 17.174.086
Lease liabilities 2.121.870 2.457.147
_ Other financial liabjlities s o 2:256
Provisions 1.345.303 2.274.066
Employees benefit plan 1.235.100 1.731.707
Deferred tax liabilities 2.396.655 2.347.734
Other non current liabilities - -
21.151.777 25,986.997
Current Liabilities
Financial iabillties
Bank overdraft - 199.312
Borrowings from Banks 11.985.802 11.689.718
Borrowings from Shareolder 8.654.000 7.660.000
Lease liabilities 896.594 822.534
__Other financial liabiities 65.000 : -
Trade payables ' 20.938.697 22.281,200
Other current liabilities 24.980.352 17.411.333
Pravisicns =
Current tax liabilities 3.874.060 3.418.806
71.394.505 63.482.903
Total Equity and Liabilities 119.254,481 109.664.685
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INCOME STATEMENT

Non controlling interests

Notes 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Income
Revenue 61.502.520 60.104.834
Other income 2.399.372 1.400.956
Total Income 63.901.892 61.505.789
Exp
Cost of materials and components consumed 19.974.496 17.114.853
Cha nges ininventories of finished goods and Work in progres: (3.587.636) 3.270.926
Contract Execution Expenses 3.495.434 4,327.053
Employee benefits expense 16.092.518 15.293.437
Depreﬂatlbn and ariniortl__zatlon expense 3.033.652 3.402.302
Other Expenses o 15,142.243 14.398.683
Total Expenses 54.150.707 57.807.255
Finance costs net of finance income
Finance costs 1,711.757 1.650.416
Finance Income and Foreign exchange effect  (46.765) 541,382
Total 1,758.522 1.109.033
Profit before tax and share profit/{loss) of an associate and a joint venture 7.992.663 2.589.501
Share of profit/{loss) ot an associate and a joint venture (36.322)
Profit Before Tax 7.992.663 2.553.179
Tax Expenses
Current tax 1.392.244 995,008
Deferred tax expense/(credit] 218,549 {375.421)
Total Tax Expense 2.210.793 619.587
Profit/(loss) for the year 5.781.870 1.933.592
Attributable to

‘Equityholders of the parent 5.781.870 1.933,592

Nan controlling interests
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Notes 31 March 2022 __31 March 2021

Other comprehensive income hot to be re-classified to statement — .
of profit or loss in subsequent periods:
Foreign Currency Translation Reserve 438,957 (312.874)
Cashflow hedge 10.877 '
Other 1.472 (1.978)
Other comprehensive income not to be re-classified to statement
of profit or loss in subsequent perlods:
Re-measurement gains/(losses} on defined plan 355.647 129.858
Income tax relating to above (75.408) (22.027)
Total Other Comprehensive Income for the year 720.668 (207.021)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 6.502.538 1.726.571
Attributable to

Equltyholders of the parent 6.502.538 1.726.571

Earning per equity shares

__B‘_asic
Diluted

N\
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31 March 2022

31 March 2021

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before tax and share proflt/{loss) of an assomate and a Jomt venture 7.9_92664 2.589.501
Depreciation and Amoartization expenses 3.033.652 3.402.302
Interest Expenses 1.711.757 1.465.732
Provision for bad debts (244.203) {410.729)
Other provision (23.530) 1.416.963
Profit on sale of property plant and equipment - -
Property plant and equipmentand investments written off 36.322
Dividend Income . :
Provision/unspent Liabilities no longer required written back (1,504.592})
Interest Income (expenses) - - 46.765 (143.466)
Operating profit before Working Capital changes 12.517.105 6,852.034
Increase/(decrease) in trade payable {1.342.503) 1.705.691
7|ncrease/(decrease) in provisions {1.401.841) (137 535)
.Increaseliciecrease} in other current liabilities 7.569.015 '7.190.051
(Increase)/decrease in trade receivables 2.111.679 1.830.725
(Increase)/decrease in inventories and contructlon contract in progress (12.398.591) {(5.306.168)
(increase)/decrease | in other current assets 237.850 (418.002)
Increase/(decrease) in other net workmg capital o 3.211.672 (711.757)
Cash generated from operation 10.504.486 11.005.039
Tax paid (net of refunds) {2.210.793) {(478.157)
Net Cash generated from operating activities 8.293.693 10.526.882
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES -

Purchase of PPE and intangible assets (2.941.693) {2.463.850}
Proceeds from sale of PPE and intangible assets 123201 39.761
Advance given for acquisition of a unit - .
Fixed Deposits encashed/matured (1.500) 200.150
Net cash from Investing Activities (2.919.992) (2.223.939)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings - 1.500.000
Net movement in Long Term Borrowings (3.467.391) (5.947.727)
Net movement in Sh_qrt Term Borrowings 1.429.144 990.273_
Net movementin Short T Term Loans 744.077 (40.192)
Net movement in Long “Term Loans 19.120 20.394
Dwidend Paid(included corporate dividend tax) - -
Interest Paid {1.758.522) (1.322.267)
Net cash from in Financing Activities {3.033.572) (4.799.519)
Exchange differences on translation of cash and cash equivalents - -
Net increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 2.340.129 3.503.423
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 6.568.153 3.064.729
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 8.908.282 6.568.153

sm——

Gruppo Aturia S.p.A.



Net Financial Position

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Cash and cash equivalents (8.908.284) {6.568.154)
Other current financial assets - 7_('744.077;1
Other o

Current financial assets (8.908.284) (7.312.231)
Bank loans and borrowings 11.985.802 11.685.718
Current financial liabilities 8.654.000 7.660.000
Other 833.105 822.552
Current financial liahilities 21.472.907 20.172.270
Non current financial assets (281.749) ~ {300.868)
Other B 1.313.957 1.714.324
Non-current financial assets 1.032.209 1.413.456
Non current financial liabilities 14.052.849 17.174.085
Other ' 5 -

Non-current financial liabilities . 14.052.849 17.174.085
Total Net Financial Position B 27.649.681 31.447.580

Gruppo Aturia S.p.A.
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INVENTORIES

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
__ Value Fund Net Value Value Fund Net VValue
Work in progress (no projects) 1,556.243 = 1.556.243 1.003.093 - 1.003.093
Finished goods o 3.365.289 (818.835) 2.546.454 1.527.700  _ (721.434) 806.266
Semi finished goods 10099.567  (1.211.532)  8.888.035 9.254.966  (1.135.338) 8.119.628
‘Raw materials. ) 13.244.585  (2.070.988)  11.173.597 10.900.294  (1.607.492} 9.292.801
Advances 817.313 (60.682) 756.660 332.494 : 332494
Total 29.083.028 (4.162.038)  24.920.989  23.018.548 (3.464.264) 19.554.284
1 (0)
Arising during
31 March 2021 the year Utilized Released 31 March 2022
+ < -
Stock Provision - (3.464.264) (812.949) 53.501 61.674 {4.162.038)
1
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS IN PROGRESS
Construction contracts in progress 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Work in progress gross value 23.237.392 16.117.583
Advances 136.034 223,956
Net Amount of Construction contracts in progress 23.373.426 16.341.538

Gruppe Aturia S.p.A.



TRADE RECEIVABLES

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Accounts receivable gross 20.601,842 22.520.991
Accounts receivable bad debt provision {31980:369) (2.289.733)
Invoices to be issued 714.020 971.711
Accounts receivable withholding tax - -
Gain / {Loss) on exchange - -
Accounts receivabie net 19.335.493 21,202,968
(@ ()
New scope of

31 March 2021 consolidation Reversal Addition 31 March 2022
Bad debt provision (2.289.733) 553.567 (244.203)  (1.980.369)
0

Accounts receivable ageing

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Less than 6 months
6 months - 1 year
1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years
A= 0 padl

16.517.680 18.299.121
1.634.631 1.290.879
599.409 1.434.630
1017600 1.293.119
1.545.948 961117
21.315.268 23.278.867
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31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Defined benefit obligations at the end of previous year 1.731.707 1.934.764
Service cost: . 109.350 118.497
current service cost 109.350 118.497
past service cost s &
finance cost 9.744 18,537
Cash flows: - -
amount paid by employer (299,589} (185.224)
Administration expense 1.948 3.715
change araising from remeasurement (355.647) {134.449)
effects due to change in demographic assumption = {183.749)
effects due to change in financial assumption (448.170) 129.832
experience adjustrﬁents {change since previous measurement not 44,797 (32.232)
Return on plan assets (excl. Interest Income) 47.726 (48.300)
exchange-rate effect 37.587 (24.132)
Closing defined benefit obligations 1.235.100 1,731.708
{1) 0
The components of cost of services of defined benefit plans are set out below:
Service costs:
current service cost 109.350 118.457
past service cost . -
Total service costs 109.350 118.497
Net finance costs: (10.714) {19.506)
~firrancecosts on defined-benefit-plans 20.458 38.042
Total net financial costs 9.744 18.537
Effect of new treatment on other long-term benefits E -
Administrative expenses and tax 1.948 3.715
Defined benefit plan costs reflected in income statement 121.042 140.749
Gain{losses) reflected in other comprehensive income:
effects due ta change in demographic assumption - (177.959)
effects due to change in financial assumption (448.170) 126.108
experience adjustments {change since previous measurement not 44.797 {31.033)
in line with the assu mption)
Return on plan assets (exclz Interest Income) 47.726 (46.974)
Total Gain{losses) reflected in other comprehensive income (355.647) (129.858)
Total defined benefit plan costs reflected in the income statement -
and in other comprehensive income (234.605) 10.891
0 -
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Cash and cash equivalents

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Balances with banks on current accounts

8.900.564 6.759.158

Cash on hand 7.720 8.307
Total 8.908.284 6.767.466
(0) .

Gruppo Aturia S.p.A.



Loans and Deposits - Current

Initialled f rpoes
of id ation
K P.A.

At amortised cost 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Unsecured, cqp;igigrqq gopd, unless s._ta_teAd pthe_rwise o - 744.077
Security Deposits . ) ' ‘ - - -
Total = 744.077
Other financial Assets - Current
At amortised cost 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Unsecured, considered good, unless stated otherwise - -
Interest receivables on loans and deposits for related party recelv. - -
Total - -
Current Tax Assets 3 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
‘Advance Income ngiggi of provision for ta')‘('a‘gipn) - 471.405 122.182
VAT ' 562.552 2.049.854
Other -
Total o 1.033.956 2.172.036
0 0
Other Current Assets 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Unsecured, considered_g_oodf_unless stated otherwise
Advance to supplier 184.540 251.808
Unbilled Revenue - .
Balance with Statutory/(_iovernement Authorities 124.139 10_9.881
Others 464.515 658.454
Total 773.194 1.011.143
()

Gruppo Aturia S.p.A.



Trade Receivables - Non current
At amonrtised cost ) 31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Unsecured o -
Considered Good -
Total =

Loans and Deposits - Non current

At amortised cost 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Unsecured, cﬁ:onsidergd __ngod,r un!gss st_atgd otherw'irsgw ] - -
Security Deposits 281.749 300.868
Total 281.749 300.868
(0) (0)
Non Current Tax Assets 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Tax receivables - non current - -
Total - -
Other non-current Assets 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Unsecured, conside;ed gpodi unless stated otherwise -
Capital Advance ‘ N S

Other Advance 11.400

9.900

Total 11.400

9.900

I
W

Gruppo Aturia S.p.A.



Commitments 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Collateral given i 1.550.080 1.964.332
Der;os[ts, guarantees, commitments and others 29.760.530 27.969.006
Total 31.310.610 29.933.338

Initialled urpoes |
of i cation
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Borrowings from banks

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

___Current Non-current Current Non-current
Floating rate - secured 2702832 11.668.869 2203514 14.369.363
Floating rate - unsecured 6.746.664 £66.669 6458873 s
Fixed rate -secured 1.049.806 1.717.311 1.186.934 2.804.722
Fixed rate - unsecured 1486700 1.825.397
Total 11.985.802 14.052.849 11.689.718 17.174.085
Borrowings from other
Current Non-current Current Non-current
Borrowings from cantralled comp. : 3
Barrowings from cantraller comp. 8.554,000 7.660.000
Total 3.654.000 - 7.660.000 -
0 (0) (@)} (a)
Bank overdraft Secured/Unsecured 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
BBy - Secured 199,312
(Others) Unsecured .
Total - 189,312
Particulars of the borrowings Currency Years of Interest Carrying <1 1-2 2-5 >5
from Banks maturity rate/coupon amount year_ years years years
Floating rate - secured
Banca Intesa - Italy Eur Euribor 3m +2,3% 7.554,807 754.930 754,930  2.264.789  3.780.159
Axls Bank - India Eur Eurlbor 3m +3,00% 5.816.703 1.947.703 1.947.712  2.971.289 -
14.371.510 2.702.632 2.702.641 5.,186.077 3.,780.159
Floating rate - unisecured
Banca Intesp - ftaly Eur 2 Euribor 3m +2,3% .2:500.000
MPS - Ttaly Eur - Euribar 3m +1,2% 1.480 OQQ
Deursche Bank - Italy Eur _1500.000
BPM - Italy Eur 1.000.000
_.Dslische Bauk - taly _Eur ... 933324 . 266664 266564 . _399.996. .
7.413.324 6.746.664 266.664 399.996 =
Fixed rate - secured
Deutsche Bank - italy - COVID Eur Euribor 3m + 1,14% 1.120.253 “460.175 464.937 195.141
BPL ' Eur 4,53 47.500 47,500
cic Eur 1,35 219.804 101.797 68.632 49.376
Bp Eur 0,80 142.578 142.578
5G-PGE Eur 0,58 409.415 99,370 99.948 210,097
CIC - PGE Eur Q,7O A09.638 99.240 99.937 210.461
8P - PGE Eurr 0,73 417.928 99.147 99.873 718.908
2.767.117 1.049.807 833.327 883,933 -
Fixed rate - unsecured
Banca Intesa - Italy Eur Euribor 1,70% 1.073.811 1.073.811
Banca Intesa - Italy Eur 12.838 12.888
BPER - Italy Eur 400.000 400.000
1.486.700 1.486.700 - =
TOTALE 26,038.651 11,985.803 3.802.633 6.470.057 3.780.159
s} o] 0

Gruppo Aturia S.p.A.



LEASES

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
N . . Land
Operating lease commitments: and buildings Other Total Land Othar -
Total of future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases for the following perlods: .
<tyesr 374832 179612 584,244 370841 156764 627605
1105 years 617.421 201887 887661 210392 1.098.053
> 5 years 494,719 (69) 616341 (69) 616.272
Total 1.486.772 381.429 1.868.201 1.874.543 467.087 2.311.929
Commitments for which no provision has yet been made |n the accounts
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
- - Land Land
Finance leases and hire purchase obligations: and buildi Other Total and bulldin Other Total
Total amourits payable (capital + finnce charges) 813043 302219 1155262 1016295 12001 1028300
Less finance charges allacated o futdre periods (26.717) {11.738) (38.455) {39.828) 774 {39.124)
Total 786.326 330.481 1.116.807 976.401 12.775 989.176
Analyse total by payment date:
<lyear ot s 192,641 86,220 278861 190075 4872 194.947
1ltoSyears 593,685 244,261 937,946 786.326 7.904 794.230
> 5 years - =
Total 786.326 330.481 1.116.807 976,401 12,776 989.177
Check (0) ©) {u
Initialled f /poes
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PROVISION

Funds for
i . . retirement Other
Provision development - Reporting details Reserve for Severence and similar Other Legal provisions
_ _warranties ind ities  obligatians matters provision (specify) Total

Asat3istMarch, 2024  + "~ 1518531 1.731.708 228.610 2509 206 578 317.838 _ 4.005.774
Arsingduringthevear -o/L & (29.142) 121,042 5612 - . 97.512
Arising during the year - O.C.1. o - (3s5847) - - = |355.647)
Utillzed -NoPfL N (Es2.583) (200589)  (42.748) 1w (200.000) (1.200,918
Released - P/ s 43957 - - - (59.758) {468) {16,269,
X rate adjustment - No P/l +_/- 37 587 3.179 9.185 49.951
As at 315t March, 2022 o 879.764 _ 1.235.101 136.475 2,509 150.000 126,554  2.580.603
Current part ) o I . - -
Non-current part _t 879.764 1,235,101 186,475 2.509 150,000 126.554 2.580.403
Total — §79.764 1.235.101 186.475 2.509 150,000 126.554 2,580,403

Gruppo Aturia Sp.A,



TRADE PAYABLES

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Accounts payables 15.857.358 17.918.240
Invoices to be recelved 5.081.340 4.362,960
Gain / (Loss) on exchange -
Total Accounts Payables 20.938.697 22.281.200
0 -

Accounts payables ageing 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Less than 1 year 19.889.999 20.679.571
1-2 years 375.411 236,030
2-3 years 297.351 954.041
More than 3 vears 375.937 411.559
Total Accounts payables 20.938.698 22,281,200

[ Initialled rpoes .
of | tion
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OTHER LIABILITIES

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Advances 22.181.039 14.448.969

Payables to Social Security Institutions 634,686 742.400

Other payables . i 1.923.399 1.914.623

Accruals and deferrals 241.229 305.341

Total Accounts Payables 24.,980.352 17.411.333

0 (0)

Breakdown other payables 31 Marzo 2022 31 Marzo 2021

Advances 22.181.039 14.448.969

Payables to Soclal Security Institutions 63"'4‘,6__8_6. 742.400

Other payables 1.923.399 1.914.623

' Payables vs employees (bonus, holidays...) 1.861.831 1.881.393
Payables vs agents 0

Other 61,568 33.230

Accruals and deferrals 241.229 305.341

Total other current liabilities 24.980.352 17.411.333
0

Initiallegfor purpoes Gruppo Aturia SpA.

of id ication

KPIAG_8.p.A.




REVENUES

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Sale of products* 49,176.831 46.789.267

Revenue from contruction contracts** 10.907.005 ~11.431571

Sale of services 1.418.684 1.759.195
sale of scrap : >
duty drawback - 78.748
others 2.399.372 1.447.008

Other operating revenues 2.399.372 1.525.756

Total 63,901.892 61.505.789

*Sales of products are stated net of discounts, trade incentives, sales tax etc.

*¥p|aase disclosure the followings particulars with reference to construction contracts

PL Link 63.901.892 61.505.789

Check 0 (o)

REVENUE BY BUSINESS LINE

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Nuclear B  10.086523 18814946
Industry - 11430494 11052580
Oil & Gas N - ~ 6.846595 17.891.781
Water - 18.834.690 8037375
Fire fl'glc'itmg 5.304.218 4,183.352
Other -
Total revenues 61.502.520 55.980.033
Check 0 0

Disclosure on Construction Contracts 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Contract cost incurred 23.866.236 30.977.078
Contract revenue 47.813.076 47.268.516
Contract Revenue recocognised as revenue during the period 10.907.005 12.110.716
Due from customer - -
Advance payment received 20.350.254 2.203.057

Gruppo Aturia S.p.A.



OTHER EXPENSES

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Commission to seiling agents 714.641 329,688
Subcontracting expenses 4.533.160 3.971.446
Power and fuel 61.847 54.700
Carriage Outward 1.515.179 1.303.070
Rent 308.170 808.435
Insurance 265.368 275.389
Repairs and Maintenance - -
Plant & Machinery 531.024 452.511
Buildings 54,633 55.627
Others 111.356 91.516
Exhibitions and advertisement 155,418 34.347
Travelling expenses 330.835 218,909
Professional & Consul_tancy Fees 2.299.045 2.933.833
Directors fees 282,160 282.128
Audit fee 169.524 237.420
Service Charges 1.441.394 762.340
Comunicatiaﬁ & Information tecnology 372.907 594,262
Utilities 813.672 434.315
Bank charges 291.165 287.808
Bad debt written off (505.789)
Allowances for doubtful debts 229.326 416.360
Asset written off = 151.829
Miscellneous Expenses 1.167.207 702,750
Provision accruals -
Other -
_Total 15.142.243 14,398.683
0 {0)

CONTRACT EXECUTION EXPENSES

31 March 2022

Cost of materials

Sub-contracting Expenses

Professional charges

Other

Total

purpoes |
Ication
SA

1.984,519 2.163.112
525,538 1.468.545
660.149 550.877
325.227 144.518

3.495.434 4.327.053

0 -
GFuppo Aturia S.p.A.,

31 March 2021



FINANCE COST

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Bank interest 10.696 11.551
Revolving credit interest - E
Bank commitment fees 22.830 33.470
Bridging loan interest - -
Loan interest 457,853 820.746
Underwriting fee 203.424 233.226
Loss on Foreign Exchange fluctuation 417.588 184.683
{Others) ' 599,367 366.739
Total 1.71:.757 1.650.416

{0) 0

FINANCE INCOME

31 March 2022

21 March 2021

Loan interest income o 11.495 28.731
Gain on Foreign Exchange fluctuation (58.762) 397.917
(Others) ' 502 114.734
Total {46.765) 541.383

[(a)] 0

InitiaHed UYDOGS
of id -

Gruppo Aturia S.p.A.



AUDIT, TAX ADVISORY AND CONSULTANCY SERVICES

Summary KPMG Other Total
Audil fee expenses charged centrally 84.375 84,375
Audit fee expenses charged locally 56700 56.700
Total Audit Fees 141.075 141.075

Tax advisory fee expenses charged centrally
Tax advisory fes expenses charged locally
Total Tax Advisory Fees 5 -

Other Consultancy Expenses
Total 141.075 - 141.075

Initialled foF purpoes |

of i ffication Gru A
KPM 5 A, ! PPo Aturia Sp.A.




EMPLOYEES UNIT

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Managers 3 -
White Coliars 135 151
Blue collars 105 110
Total 243 265
EMPLOYEES COST CENTER

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Production and Test Room 114 114
Operations and quality 28 34
Supply chain 12 12
Engineering 20 26
Selling, Marketing and Project Mng 50 57
Finance, IT, HR, GRA 19 22
Total 243 265

Gruppo Aturia S.p-A.



WPIL SA Holdings (Pty) Ltd
(Registration number 2012/068684/07)
Financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2022

These financial statements were prepared by:
G. Compton
Van Wyk Compton In¢

Van Wyk Compton Inc.
Chartered Accountants (S.A.)
Registered Auditors -

These financial statements have been audited in compliance with the applicable requirements of the Companies Act 71 of
2008.

Published 21 April 2022
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General Information

Country of incorporation and domicile South Africa
Nature of business and principal activities Helding company
Directors Prakash Agarwal

Krishna Kumar Ganeriwala

Holding company Aturia International Pte. Limited
incorporated in Singapore

Ultimate holding company WPIL Limited
incorporated in India
Auditors Van Wyk Compton Inc.
Chartered Accountants (S.A.)

Registered Auditors




WPIL SA Holdings (Pty) Ltd

(Registration number 2012/068684/07)
Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Index

The reports and statements set out below comprise the financial statements presented to the shareholder:

Index Page
Directors' Responsibilities and Approval 3
Independent Auditors' Report 4
Directors' Report 5-6
Statement of Financial Position 7
Statement of Comprehensive Income 8
Statement of Changes in Equity g
Statement of Cash Flows 10
Accounting Policies 11-12
Notes to the Financial Statements 13-15

The following supplementary information does not form part of the financial statements and is unaudited:

Detailed Income Statement 18

Level of assurance

These financial statements have been audited in compliance with the applicable requirements of the Companies Act 71 of
2008.

Preparer

G. Compton
\Van Wyk Compton Inc

Published

21 April 2022




WPIL SA Holdings (Pty) Ltd

(Registration number 2012/068684/07)
Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Directors’ Responsibilities and Approval

The directors are required by the Companies Act 71 of 2008, to maintain adequate accounting records and are responsible for
the content and integrity of the financial statements and related financial information included in this repont. It is their
responsibility to ensure that the financial statements falrly present the state of affairs of the company as at the end of the
financial year and the results of its operations and cash flows for the period then ended, in confermity with the Intemational
Financial Reporting Standard for Small and Medium-sized Entities. The external auditors are engaged to express an
independent apinion on the financial statements.

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the Internatlonal Financial Reporting Standard for Small and
Medium-sized Entities and are based upon appropriate accounting policies consistently applied and supported by reasonable

and prudent judgements and estimates.

The directors acknowledge that they are ultimately responsible for the system of internal financial control established by the
company and place considerable importance on maintalning a strong control environment. To enable the directors to meet
these responsibilities, the board of directors sets standards for internal control aimad at reducing the risk of error or loss in a
cost effective manner. The standards include the proper delegation of responsibilities within a clearly defined framework,
effective accounting procedures and adequate segregation of duties to ensure an acceptable level of risk. These controls are
monitored throughout the company and all employees are required to maintain the highest ethical standards in ensuring the
company's business is conducted in a manner that in all reasonable circumstances is above reproach. The focus of risk
management in the company is on identifying, assessing, managing and monitoring all known forms of risk across the
company. While operating risk cannct be fully eliminated, the company endeavours to minimise it by ensuring that appropriate
infrastructure, controls, systems and ethical behaviour are applied and managed within predetermined procedures and
constraints.

The directars are of the opinion, based on the information and explanations given by management, that the system of internal

control provides reasonable assurance that the financial records may be relied on for the preparation of the financial
statements. However, any system of internal financial control can provide only reasonable, and not absolute, assurance

against material misstatoment or loss.

The directors have reviewed the company's cash flow farecast for the year to 31 March 2023 and, in the light of this review and
the current financial position, they are satisfied that the company has or has access to adequate resources to continue in

operational existence for the foreseeable future. 4/\/\@

Director U




V Van Woodhill Office Park, Block 2 P.O. Box 5587 Telephone  (011)867-6661

W Wyk 53 Philip Engelbrecht Ave Meyersdal Fax (011)867-1517
C Compton Meyersdal 1447 Practice no: 918660
Alberton 1448 Reg no 2004/015897/21

Chartered Accountants (SA) Registered Accountants & Auditors

Van Wyk Compton Incorporated

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the shareholder of WPIL SA Holdings (Pty) Ltd

We have audited the financial statements of WPIL SA Holdings (Pty) Lid, as set out on pages 7 to 15, which comprise the statement of
financial position as at 31 March 2022, and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and the notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The company’s directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with the
International Financial Reporting Standard for Small and Medium-sized Entities, and requirements of the Companies Act 71 of 2008, and for
such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
Intemational Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's intemal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of WPIL SA Holdings (Pty) Ltd as at 31
March 2022, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the International Financial Reporting
Standard for Small and Megium-sized Entities, and the requirements of the Companies Act 71 of 2008.

G. Compton

Partner Meyersdal
Registered Auditors Meyersdal
21 April 2022

4
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WPIL SA Holdings (Pty) Ltd
(Registration number 2012/068684/07)
Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Directors’' Report

The directors have pleasure in submitting their report on the financial statements of WPIL SA Holdings (Pty) Lid for the year
ended 31 March 2022,

1. Nature of business

WPIL SA Holdings {Pty) Ltd was incorporated in South Africa with interests in the Investment holding industry. The company
operates in South Africa.

2. Review of financial results and activities

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standard for Small and
Medium-sized Entities and the requirements of the Companies Act 71 ot 2008. 'he accounting policies have been applied
consistently compared to the prior year.

Full detalls of the financial position, results of cperations and cash flows of the company are set out in these financial
statements.

3. Share capital
There have been no changes to the authorised or issued share capital during the year under review.
4. Directors

The directors in office at the date of this report are as follows:

Directors

Prakash Agarwal

Krishna Kumar Ganeriwala

5. Directors’ interests in contracts

During the financial year, no contracts were entered into which directors or officers of the company had an interest and which
significantly affected the business of the company.

6. Holding company

The company's helding company is Aturia Intemational Pte. Limited which holds 100% (2021: 100%) of the company's equity.
Aturia International Pte. Limited is incorporated in Singapore.

7. Ultimate holding company

The company's ultimate holding company Is WPIL Limited which Is incorporated In India.

8. Events after the reporting period

31% of the Company's shareholding in APE Pumps Pty Limited (APE) is being diluted to a BEE Owned Company to enable
APE to achieve the requisite score under Black Economic Empowerment (BEE) laws for enhanced business opportunities

with State-owned Enterprises in South Africa. Other than this, the directors are not aware of any material event which
occurred after the reporting date and up to the date of this report.

9. Going concern

The directors believe thal lhe comnpany has adeguate financial resources to continue in aperation for the foreseeable future
and accordingly the financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The directors have satisfied
themselves that the company 15 in a sound financial position and that it has access to sufficient borrowing facilities to meet its
foreseeable cash requirements. The directors are not aware of any new material changes that may adversely impact the
company. The directors are also not aware of any material non-compliance with statutory or regulatory requirements or of any
pending changes to legislation which may affect the company.

10. Auditors

Van Wyk Compton Inc. continued in office as auditors for the company for 2022.

5



WPIL SA Holdings (Pty) Ltd
(Registration number 2012/068684/07)
Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Directors' Report

At the AGM, the shareholder will be requested to reappoint Van Wyk Compton Inc. as the independent external auditors of the
company and to confirm Mr G. Compton as the designated lead audit partner for the 2023 financial year.




WPIL SA Holdings (Pty) Ltd
(Registration number 2012/068684/07)
Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2022

Figures in Rand Note(s) 2022 2021

Assets

Non-Current Assets

Investments in subsidiaries 2 48423898 48 423 898

Current Assets

Loans to group companies 3 25623353 30675166

Trade and other receivables 5 17 246 459 13 117 437

Cash and cash equivalents 6 31 391 517 193 901
74 261 329 43 986 504

Total Assets 122 685 227 92 410 402

Equity and Liabilities

Equity

Share capital 7 14 572 500 14 572 500

Retained income 96 482 995 64 812 837

111 055 495 79 385 337

Liahilities

Current Liabilities

Loans from shareholders 4 10 593 506 12 482 979

Current tax payable 387 492 38 993

Trade and other payables 8 648 734 503 093
11629732 13 025 065

Total Equity and Liabilities 122 685 227 92 410 402




WPIL SA Holdings (Pty) Ltd
(Registration number 2012/068684/07)
Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Statement of Comprehensive Income

Figures in Rand Note(s) 2022 2021
Revenue 10712 603 15 004 025
Other income 9 260 558 4211 881
Operating expenses (4811043) (6677710)
Operating profit 6162118 12538196
Investment revenue 10 27 816 447 13 227 398
Finance costs 11 (194 814) (758 976)
Profit before taxation 33783751 25 006 618
Taxation 12 (2113593) (4195715)
Profit for the year 31670158 20810903
Other comprehensive Income - -
Total comprehensive income for the year 31670158 20 810 903




WPIL SA Holdings (Pty) Ltd

(Registration number 2012/068684/07)

Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Statement of Changes in Equity .

Share capital ~ Retained Total equity

Figures in Rand income

Balance at 01 April 2020 14572500 44001934 58574434
Profit for the year -~ 20810903 20810903
Other comprehensive income - - -
Total comprehensive income for the year - 20810903 20810903
Balance at 01 April 2021 14572500 64812837 79 385337
Profit for the year - 31670158 31670158
Other comprehensive income - - N
Total comprehensive income for the year - 31670158 31670158
Balance at 31 March 2022 14572500 .96 482985 111055495
Note(s) 7




WPIL SA Holdings (Pty) Ltd
(Registration number 2012/068684/07)
Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Statement of Cash Flows
Figures in Rand Note(s) 2022 2021

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash generated from operations 13 2178 737 4 677 484
Interest income 1577 918 3 205 478
Dividends received 26238529 10021920
Finance costs (194 814) (758 976)
Tax paid 14 (1765094) (2 061047)
Net cash from operating activities 28 035 276 15 084 859

Cash flows from investing activitles

Loans advanced from/(to) group companies 5051813 12 900 883
Net cash from investing activities 5051813 12900 883

Cash flows from financing activities

Loans received from/(repaid to) shareholders (1889473) (28 322990)
Net cash from financing activities (1 889 473) (28 322 990)
Total cash movement for the year 31 197 616 (337 248)
Cash at the beginning of the year 193 901 531 148
Total cash at end of the year 6 31 391 517 193 901

10




WPIL SA Holdings (Pty) Ltd
(Registration number 2012/068684/07)
Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Accounting Policies

1. Presentation of Financial Statements

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the International Financial Reporting Standard for Small and
Medium-sized Entities, and the Companies Act 71 of 2008. The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost
basis, and incorporate the principal accounting palicies set out below. They are presented in South African Rands.

1.1 Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are carried at cost less any accumulated impairment.

1.2 Financial instruments

Initial measurement

Financial instruments are initially measured at the transaction price. This includes transaction costs, except for financial
instruments which are measured at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial instruments at amortised cost

Debt instruments, as defined in the standard, are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
Debt instruments which are classified as current assets or current liabilities are measured at the undiscounted amount of the
cash expected to be received or paid, unless the arrangement effectively constitutes a financing transaction.

At the end of each reporting date, the carrying amounts of assets held in this category are reviewed to determine whether there
is any objective evidence of impairment. If so, an impairment loss is recognised

Financial instruments at cost
Commitments to receive a loan are measured at cost less impairment.

Equity instruments that are not publicly traded and whose fair value cannot otherwise be measured reliably are measured at
cost less impairment. This includes equity instruments held in unlisted investments.

Financial instruments at fair value

All other financial instruments are measured at fair value through profit and loss.
1.3 Tax

Current tax assets and liabilities

Current tax for current and prior perlods is, to the extent unpald, recognised as a llabliity. If the amount already paid in respect
of current and prior periods exceeds the amaunt due for those periods, the excess is recognised as an asset.

Current tax liabilities (assets) for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount expected to be paid to (recovered
from) the tax authorities, using the tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporiing
date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities

A deferred tax liability is recognised for all taxable temporary differences.

A dulerred lax assel is recognised for all deductible temporary differences and for the carry forward of unused lax lusses and
unused tax credits.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is
realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
reporting date.

11




WPIL SA Holdings (Pty) Ltd
(Registration number 2012/068684/07)
Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Accounting Policies

1.3 Tax (continued)
Tax expenses

Tax expense is recognised in the same component of total comprehensive income (i.e. continuing operations, discontinued
operations, or other comprehensive income) or equity as the transaction or other event that resulted in the tax expense.

1.4 Impairment of assets
The company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired.

If there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the recoverable amount is estimated for the individual asset. If it is not
possible to estimate the recaverable amount of the individual asset, the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to
which the asset belongs is determined.

If an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or group of related assets) is increased to the
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but not in excess of the amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or group of assets) in prior years. A reversal of impairment is recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

1.5 Share capital and equity

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its
liabilities.
1.6 Revenue
When the outcome of a transaction involving the rendering of services can be estimated reliably, revenue associated with the
transaction is recognised by reference to the stage of completion of the transaction at the end of the reparting periad. The
outcome of a transaction can be estimated reliably when all the following conditions are satisfied:

¢ the amount of revenue can be measured reliably,

itis probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the company;

*
e the stage of completion of the transaction at the end of the reporting period can be measured reliably; and
. the costs incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction can be measured reliably.

When the cutcome of the transaction involving the rendering of services cannot be estimated reliably, revenue shall be
recognised only to the extent of the expenses recognised that are recoverable.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable and represents the amounts receivable for
goods and services provided in the normal course of business, net of trade discounts and volume rebates, and value added
tax.

Interest is recognised, in profit or loss, using the effective interest rate method.

Dividende are recognieod, in profit or loss, when the scompany's right te receive payment hae been astablichod.

1.7 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred,

12



WPIL SA Holdings (Pty) Ltd
(Registration number 2012/068684/07)
Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Notes to the Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2022 2021

2. Investments in subsidiaries

Name of subsidiary % % Carrying Carrying
holding holding amount 2022 amount 2021
2022 2021
PSV Zambia Ltd 100,00 % 100,00 % 672 697 672 697
APE Pumps (Pty) Ltd 100,00 % 100,00 % 39945625 39 945625
Mather and Platt SA (Pty) Ltd 100,00 % 100,00 % 7 B0S 576 7 805 576

48 423 898 48 423 898

3. Loans to group companies
Subsidiaries
APE Pumps (Pty) Ltd 25623353 30675166

The loan is unsecured, bears interest at the prime interest rate plus 1% and has no
fixed terms of repayment

4, Loans from shareholders

Arturia International Pte. Limited (10593 508) (12 482 979)
The loan is unsecured, the principal loan 1s USD denominated, bears interest at base

rate of 3.25% per annum {which is the applicable interest rate for USD Loans as per

South African Exchange Control Regulations), and has no fixed terms of repayment.

Arluria International Pte. Limited, the holding company, has availed funding for
acquisitions and working capital for South African subsidiaries from Axis Bank
Singapore. The security for the same, inter alia, includes cession of the company's
trade receivables, retentions, deposits, prepayments, cash and the like, including
pledge of shares in the subsidiary companies.

5. Trade and other receivables

Amounts due from related parties 17 246 459 13 117 437

6. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents consist of:

Bank balances 31391 517 193 901

7. Share capital

Authorised
4,000 Ordinary shares of R1 each 4000 4 000

- unissued ordinary shares are under the cantrol of the diraetors in temms of a resalution of members passed at the last annual
general meeting. This authority remains in force until the next annual general meeting.

Issued
Ordinary 14 572 500 14 572 500

8. Trade and other payables

SARS - VAT 648 734 503 093
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WPIL SA Holdings (Pty) Ltd

(Registration number 2012/068684/07)

Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
Notes to the Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2022 2021

9, Other income

Profit on exchange differences 260 558 4 211 881

10. Investment revenue

Dividend revenue

Subsidiaries - Local 26 238 529 10 021 820

Interest revenue

Group companies 766 368 3172 291

Bank 811 560 1023

SARS - 32 164
1577 918 3 205 478

27 816 447 13 227 398

11, Finance costs

Group companies 194 814 768 976

12. Taxation

Major components of the tax expense

Current

Local income tax - current period 21135983 2531830

Deferred

Assessed tax loss - 1 663 885
2113 593 4195715

13. Cash generated from operations

Profit before taxation 33783 751 25006 618

Adjustments for:

Dividends received (26 238 529) (10 021 820)

Interest received - investment (1577 918) (3 205478)

Finance costs 194 814 758 976

Changes in working capital:

Trade and other receivables (4129022) (7787917)

Trade and other payables 145 641 (72 795)
2178 737 4 677 484

14. Tax paid

Balance at beginning of the year (38 993) 431 780

Current tax for the year recognised in profit or loss (2113683) (2631 830)

Balance at end of the year 387 492 38993
{(1765094) (2 061047)

14



WPIL SA Holdings (Pty) Ltd

(Registration number 2012/068684/07)

Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Notes to the Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2022 2021

15. Related parties

Relationships

Ultimate holding company WPIL Limited
Holding company Aturia International Pte. Limited
Subsidiaries Refer to note 2

Related party balances and transactions with entities with control, joint control or significant influence over the
company

Related party balances

Loan accounts - Owing (to) by related parties
Aturia International Pte. Limited {10 593 506) (12 482 ¢79)

Related party transactions

Interest pald to (received from) related parties
Aturia International Pte. Limited 194 814 758 976

Administration and management fees paid to {received from) related parties
Aturia International Pte. Limited 4 698 649 6 532762

Related party balances and transactions with entities over which the company has control, joint control or
significant influence

Related party balances

Loan accounts - Owing (to) by related parties

APE Pumps (Pty) Ltd 25623353 30675166
Amounts included in Trade receivable (Trade Payable) regarding related parties

APE Pumps (Pty) Ltd 17 060118 13 007 627
Mather and Platt SA (Pty) Ltd 186 341 109 810

Related party transactions

Interest paid to (received from) related parties

APE Pumps (Pty) Limited (766 358) (3172291)
Administration and management fees paid to (received from) related parties

APE Pumps (Pty) Ltd (9461073) (14114 279)
Mather and Platt SA (Pty) Ltd (1 251 530) (889 746)
Dividends paid to (recelved from) related parties

APE Pumps (Proprietary) Ltd (25 438 529) -
Mather and Platt (Proprietary) Limited (800 000) (10021 920)

15



WPIL SA Holdings (Pty) Ltd

(Registration number 2012/068684/07)
Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Detailed Income Statement

Figures in Rand Note(s) 2022 2021
Revenue

Rendering of services 10 712 603 15 004 025
Other income

Dividends received 10 26238529 10 021 920
Interest received 10 1577 918 3 205 478
Profit on exchange differences 260 558 4 211 881

28077005 17 439 279

Operating expenses

Bank charges (28 939) (37 193)
Legal and professional fees (83 455) (107 755)
Management fees ) (4698 649) (6 532 762)

(4811043) (6677 710)
Operating profit 33978 565 25 765 594
Finance costs 11 (194 814) (758 976)
Profit before taxation 33783 761 26 006 618
Taxation 12 (2113 593) (4 195715)
Profit for the year 31670158 20 810 903

16
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REGD. OFF. : "TRINITY PLAZA"

8411A, TOPSIA ROAD (SOUTH), KOLKATA - 700 046
TEL. : {81 33) 4055 6800, FAX : (91 33) 4055 6835
WEB : hitp://www.wpil.co.in

CIN No. L36900WB1952PLC020274

4 Angust, 2022

Listing Compliance Department

BSE Limited, - ,

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Tower, Serip Code :- 505872
25" Floor, Dalal Street,

Mumbai-400001.

Dear Sir,

Pursuant to Regulation 33(3)(c)(i) of the SEBI (listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, please find enclosed Unaudited Financial Results
of the Company (both standalone and consolidated) for the quarter ended 30%
June,2022 which was considered, approved and taken on records by the Board of
Directors at their meeting held on 4" August, 2022 along with Limited Review Report
thereon issued by the Statutory Auditors of the Company for your perusal and records.

Thanking you

Yours faithfully
For WPIL LIMITED

U,, i
(U.CHAKRAVARTY)
General Manager (Finance)
and Company Secretary
Compliance Officer

Enclo. As stated above
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GHAZIABAD : A-5, SECTOR - XX!I, MEERUT ROAD, GHAZIABAD - 201 003, UTTAR PRADESH,
TEL. : (0120) 3015784 / 703/ 711, FAX : (0120} 3015 740
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Independent Auditor's Review Report on the Quarterly Unaudited Consolidated Financial Results of
the Company Pursuant to the Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements} Regulations, 2015, as amended

Review Report To

The Board of Directors of
WPIL Limited,

Trinity Piaza, 84/1A,
Topsia Road (South),
Kolkata - 700 046

- We have reviewed the accompanying Statement of Consolidated unaudited Financial Results of WPIL
Limited ("the Parent Company") and its subsidiaries (the Parent Company and its subsidiaries together
referred to as "the Group"), and its share of the net profit after tax and total comprehensive income of
its associate, joint venture and joint operations for the quarter ended June 30, 2022 ("the Statement")
attached herewith, being submitted by the Parent Company pursuant to the requirements of Regulation
33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended ("the

Listing Regulations").

. This Statement, which is the responsibility of the Parent’s management and approved by the Parent’s
Board of Directors, has been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principies
laid down in Indian Accounting Standard 34, {Ind AS 34) "Interim financial Reporting" prescribed under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended, read with relevant rules issued thereunder and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India. Qur responsibility is to express a conclusion on
the Statement based on our review.

. We conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagements
{SRE) 2410, "Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the
Entity" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). A review of interim financial
information consists of making inquiries, primarily of persons responsible for financial and accounting
matters, and applying analytical and other review procedures. A review is substantially less in scope
than an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing and consequently does not enable us
to obtain assurance that we would become aware of all significant matiers that might be identified in an
audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

We also performed procedures in accordance with the circular issued by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India under Regulation 33(8} of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, as amended, to the extent applicable.
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4. The Statement includes the results of the following entities:
Entity Name Relationship
WPIL Limited Parent Company
Sterling Pumps Pty Limited (SPL) Direct Subsidiary
U.C.P Australia Pty Limited Subsidiary of SPL
Aturia International Pte Limited (AIPL} Direct Subsidiary
a) Mathers Foundry Limited Subsidiary of AIPL
b) WPIL SA Holdings Pty Limited (SAHPL) Subsidiary of AIPL
i) APE Pumps Pty Limited Subsidiary of SAHPL
if} Mather & Platt (SA) Pty Limited Subsidiary of SAHPL
iii) PSV Zambia Limited Subsidiary of SAHPL
¢) Gruppo Aturia S.p.A (GA) Subsidiary of AIPL
i) Rutschi Fluid AG Subsidiary of GA
iiyPompes Rutschi SAS Subsidiary of GA
d) WPIL (Thailand} Co. Limited Joint venture of AIPL
Clyde Pump India Private Limited Direct Associate
WPIL-5MS IV Joint Operation
WPIL-MHI JV Joint Operation
Ranjit-WPIL JV Joint Operation
WPIL-SARTHI JV Joint Operation
WPIL-JWIL IV Joint Operation

5. Based on our review conducted and procedures performed as stated in paragraph 3 above and based
on the consideration of the review reports of other auditors referred to in paragraph 6 below, nothing
has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying Statement, prepared in
accordance with recognition and measurement principles laid down in the aforesaid Indian Accounting
Standard specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended, read with relevant
rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in india, has not disclosed
the information required to be disclosed in terms of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended, including the manner in which it is to be
disclosed, or that it contains any material misstatement.
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6. We did not review the interim financial information/ financial results of five (5) joint operations
included in the Standalone Unaudited interim financial information/ financial resuits of the entities
included in the Group, whose results reflect total revenues of Rs. 907.02 lakhs , total net profit after
tax of Rs. NIL and total comprehensive income of Rs. NiIL for the quarter ended June 30, 2022 , as
considered in the respective standalone unaudited interim financial information/ financial resuits of
the entities included in the Group. The interim financial information/ financial results of these joint
operations have been reviewed by other independent auditor whose reports have been furnished to
us, and our conclusion in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these
joint operations, is based solely on the report of such other auditors and the procedures performed by

us as stated in paragraph 3 above.

We did not review the interim financial information/ financial results of two (2) direct subsidiaries, one
{1) subsidiary of Sterling Pumps Pty Limited (SPL), two (2) subsidiaries of Aturia International Pte
Limited {AIPL), two {2) subsidiaries of WPIL SA Holdings Pty Limited (SAHPL) and consolidated financial
information/ financial results of one (1) subsidiary of AIPL including its two (2} subsidiaries included in
the consolidated unaudited financial results, whose interim financial information/ financial resufts
reflect total revenues of Rs, 16,854.42 lakhs , total net profit/{loss) after tax of Rs. 1372.14 lakhs and
total comprehensive income of Rs (387.24) lakhs, for the quarter ended June 30, 2022, as considered
in the consolidated unaudited financial results. The consolidated unaudited financial results also
include the Group’s share of net profit after tax of Rs 60.87 lakhs for the quarter ended June 30,2022,
as considered in the consclidated unaudited financial resuits in respect of one (1) Associate, whose
interim financial information/financial results have been reviewed by their respective independent
auditor whose reports have been furnished to us by the management and our conclusion on the
statement in so far as it relates to the amounis and disclosures included in respect of these
subsidiaries and associates, is based solely on the report of such other auditor and the procedures
performed by us as stated in Paragraph 3 above.

7. The unaudited consolidated financial results also include the Group’s share of net profit/(loss) after tax
of Rs 10.77 lakhs and Total comprehensive income Rs 10.77 lakhs for the quarter ended June 30, 2022
as considered in the consolidated unaudited financiai results in respect of one (1) foint Venture of the
Direct Subsidiary, based on their interim financial information/ financial results which have not been
reviewed by their independent auditors. The consolidated unaudited financial results also include the
interim financial information/financial results of one (1) subsidiary of WPIL SA Holdings Pty
Limited{SAHPL) which have not been reviewed by their auditors whose interim financial
information/financial results reflect total revenue of Rs 15.57 lakhs , total net profit/{loss) after tax of
Rs (16.18) lakhs and total comprehensive income of Rs (16.18) lakhs for the quarter ended June 30,
2022 , as considered in the consolidated unaudited financial resuits. According to the information and
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explanation given to us by the management , these interim financial information/financial results are
not material to the group.

8. Certain of these subsidiaries are located outside India whose financial results and other financial
information have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in their
respective countries and which have been reviewed by other independent auditors under generally
accepted auditing standards applicable in their respective countries. The Parent’s management has
converted the financial results of such subsidiaries located outside India from accounting principles
generally accepted in their respective countries to accounting principles generally accepted in India. We
have reviewed these conversion adjustments made by the Parent’s management. Qur conclusion in so
far as it relates to the balances and affairs of such subsidiaries located outside india is based on the
report of other auditors and the conversion adjustments prepared by the management of the Parent
Company and reviewed by us.

Our conclusion is not modified in respect of matters in Paragraph 6,7 and 8 above.

For Salarpuria & Partners
Chartered Accountants
{Firm ICAl Regn. No.302113E)

UDIN: DA0OS643SA0EPZVAI Q4
Anand Prakash
D

e

Chartered Accountant
Membership Mo.-56435
Place: Kolkataer

Date: 04.0% .1009%




WPIL Limited

CiN : L36300WB1952PLC020274
Registered Office: "Trinity Plaza", 3rd floor,
84M1A Topsia Road (South), Kolkata - 700046
Statement of Unudited Consolidated Financial Resulis

For the Quarter ended 30th

June, 2022

- Rs. in Lacs
Quarter ended Year ended
; June 30 March 31, 2022
L P s s
5 articulars 2022 {Refer Note 6) June 30, 2021) March 31, 2022
Unaudited Audited Unaudited Audited
1. Income
a) | Revenue from Operations 29,921.44 42,256.52 22,508.28 1,18,127.78
b) | Other Income 204.07 607.75 537.22 859.14
Total Income 30,125.51 42,864.27 23,045.50 1,18,986.92
2. Expenses
a) | Cost of Materials and components consumed 14,278.53 20,650.40 9,855.75 53,962.93
b) | Changes in inventories of Finished Goods and Work in Progress (474.10) (381.91) {55.54) (2,424.60)
c) | Empioyee Benefits Expense 5,167.36 5,133.89 5,089.13 20,534.11
d) | Finance Costs 514.57 420.28 473.90 1,985.68
e} | Depreciation and amoriisation expenses 894.26 1,032 48 902.03 3,726.37
fy | Other Expenses 5,784.97 7.670.08 5,128.11 25,031.39
Total Expenses 26,165.59 34,525.22 21,393.38 1,02,815.88
3. Profit before Tax and share of profit/{loss} of an associate and 3,959.92 8,339.05 1,652.12 16,171.04
a joint venture (1-2)
4. Share of profit/{loss) of an associate and a joint venture 71.64 81.02 55.04 134.88
5. Profit before Tax {3+4) 4,031.56 8,420.07 1,708.06 16,305.92
6. Tax Expenses
- Current tax 1,018.13 1,784.94 6528.22 3.867.56
- Beferred tax expense / (credit) (12.82) 581.12 (145.81) 636.94
Total 1,005.31 2,376.06 482.41 4,504.50
7. Profit after Tax from continuing operations {5-6} 3,026.25 6,044.01 1,225.65 11,801.42
Profit/(Loss) before tax from discontinued cperation (1.74} (4.78) {1.95) (10.57)
Tax expense of discontinued operation - {30.95) - (30.95)
8. Net Profit/{Loss) after tax from discontinued operation (1.74) 26.17 {1.95) 20.38
9. Net Profit after tax from continizing operations & discontinued operation 3.024.51 6,070.13 1,223.70 11,821.80
{7+8)
10. Other Comprehensive income/{loss) (net of tax)
tems not to he reclassified fo profit or loss in subsequent periods:
Re-measurement gains / (losses) on defined benefit plan (8.38) 330.35 {9.22) 301.10
Income tax effect relating to above 2.1 {71.39) 232 (63.90)
Items to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods:
Exchange differences on translation of foreign operaticns {1,852.83) 954.88 766.79 491.62
Tofal Other Comprehensive Income/{Loss) {net of tax) {1,859.10) 1,213.84 759.88 728.82
1. Total Comprehensive Income (9+10) 1,165.41 7,284.02 1,983.59 12,550.62
12. Profit attributable to: 3,024.51 6,070.18 1,223.70 11,821.80
Equityholders of the Parent 245216 4,927.24 1,110.88 8,732.76
Non-Contrelling interests 572.35 1,142.84 112.82 2,089.04
Total Comprehensive Income attributable to: 1,165.41 7,284.02 1,983.59 12,550.62
Equityholders of the Parent 1,313.63 5,679.68 1,687.80 10,178.09
Non-Conftrolling interests {148.22) 1,604.34 395.79 2.372.53
13. Paid Up Equity Share Capital 976.71 976.M §76.71 976.71
{Face vatue of Equity Share - Rs. 10 per share)
14. Other Equity 62,472.88
15. Basic and Difuted Earning Per Share from continuing operations {Rs.) 25.12 50.29 11.38 99.52
Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share from discentinued operation (Rs.) {0.01) 0.16 {0.01) 0.13
Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share from continuing operations an / ,_';mig@ 11 50.45 .37 99.65
discontinued operation (Rs.) “-.}”' [
{not annualized except for the year ended 31ist March, 2022)




g :
Notes:

1. Operating Segment based on Company's business line have been identified by Chief Operating decision maker as "Pumps and Accessories” and
"Projects (Works Contract)" as Segments. Consolidated segmentwise revenue, results, assets and liabilities are as follows:-

. Rs. in Lacs
Quarter ended Year ended
Particulars "‘;'{;2:"’ '(“:;;’ehr ‘;1;;0;2 June 30, 2021| March 31, 2022
Unaudited Audited Unaudited Audited

Gross Segment Revenue
Pumps and Accessories 20,080.17 20,455.35 17.130.43 75,765.53
Project (Works Contract) 9,841.27 21,801.17 5,377.85 42,362.25
Total Segment Revenue 29,921.44 42,2b6.52 22,508.28 1,18,127.78
Net Segment revenue 29,921.44 42,256.52 22,508.28 1,18,127.7¢8
Segment Results
Pumps and Accessories 3,327.66 5,608.06 999.23 12,424 .88
Project (Works Confract) 1,493.90 3,758.59 1,118.34 7,312.11
Total 4,821.56 9,366.65 2,117.67 19,736.99
Less: Finance Cosls (514.57) (420.28) (473.90) (1,985.68)
Add: Unallocable Corporate income - net of expenditure (275.42) (526.30) 64.39 (1,445.38)
Profit before tax from continuing operations 4,031.56 8,420.07 1,708.06 16,305.92
Provision for Current Tax 1,018.13 1,784.94 628.22 3.867.56
Provison for Deferred Tax (12.82) 591.12 {145.81) 636.94
Net Profit after Tax from continuing operations 3,026.25 6,044.01 1,225.65 11,801.42
Segment Assets
Pumps and Accessories 1,00,632.56 1,01,711.51 1,06,793.13 1,01,711.51
Project (Works Contract) 57,843.52 59,683.07 33,244.13 59,683.07
Total segment assets 1,58,476.08 1,61,394.58 1,40,037.26 1,61,394.58
Add: Unailocable corporate assets 16,851.09 10,343.72 18,5670.47 19,343.72
Total Assets 1,75,327.17 1,80,738.30 | 1,58,607.73 1,80,738.30
Segment Liabilities
Pumps and Accessories 44,084 .35 43,557 89 50,554.24 43,657.89
Project (Works Contract) 44 376.77 49,192.26 21,078.20 49,192.26
Total Segment liabiities 89,361.11 92,750.15 71,632.44 92,750.15
Add: Unallocable corporate liabilifies 13,324.96 1742482 26,002.26 17,424.82
Total liabilities 1,02,686.08 1,10,174.97 97,634.70 1,10,174.97

2. The above Consclidated Ind AS Financial Results for the quarter ended June 30, 2022 have been reviewed by the Audit Committee and approved by
the Board of Directors at their respective meetings held on August 04, 2022.

3. The Group has considered possible effects thai may have resuited from the ongoing Covid Pandemic. The Group does not anticipate any challenge in
recovering the carrying value of the assets based on its assessment of business/economic conditions.

4. The above consclidated financial results include WPIL Limited ("the Company”} and its 11 subsidiaries (including 9 step down subsidiaries) (the
Company together with subsidiaries referred to as "Group"}, 1 Asscciate, 1 Joint Venture and 5 Joint Operations.

5. The above financial resulfs includes the figures for five {5) joint operations whose financial resuits and other financial information include total revenues
of Rs, 907.02 Lacs, total net profit after tax of Nil and Total Comprehensive Income of Nil for the Quarter ended on June 30, 2022,

6. The figures of last quarter ended March 31, 2022 are the balancing figures between the audited figures in respect of the full financial year up to March
31, 2022 and the unaudited published year-to-date figures up to December 31, 2021, being the date of the end of the third quarer of the financial year

which were subjected to limited review.

7. WHPIL SA Holdings Pty Limited, a step down subsidiary of the Company disposed its 31% of investments in its wholly owned subsidiary APE Pumps Pty
Limited to a BEE Owned Company to achieve requisite score under the local Black Economic Empowerment (BEE) norms.

8. Corresponding previous year figures for quarter/period ended has been regrouped and recasted whereever necessary.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of WPIL Limited

Place: Kolkata
Date: August 04, 2022

DIN: 00249468
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independent Auditer's Review Report on the Quarterly Unaudited Standalone Financial Results of the
Company Pursuant to the Regulations 33 of the SEBI {Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulation, 2015, as amended

Review Report Te

The Board of Directors of
WPIL Limited,

Trinity Plaza, 84/1A,
Topsia Road {South),

Kolkata - 700 046

1. We have reviewed the accompanying statement of unaudited standalone financial results of WPIL
Limited ("the Company™) which includes five (5) Joint Operations for the quarter ended June 30, 2022
("the Statement”) attached herewith, being submitted by the Company pursuant to the requirements of
Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as

amended ("the Listing Regulations").

2. This Statement, which is the responsibility of the Company's management and approved by the
Company's Board of Directors, has been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement
principles laid down in Indian Accounting Standard 34, (Ind AS 34} "Interim Financial Reporting"
prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended, read with relevant rules issued
thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. Qur responsibility is to issue a
report on these financial Statement based on our review.

3. We conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on Review
Engagements (SRE) 2410, "Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent
Auditor of the Entity" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. This standard requires
that we plan and perform the review to obtain moderate assurance as to whether the financial
Statement is free of material misstatement. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of company
personnel and analytical procedures applied to financial data and thus provides less assurance than an
audit. We have not performed an audit and accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

4. Based on our review conducted as above and based on the consideration of the review reports of
other independent auditors of the joint operations referred to in paragraph 5 below, nothing has come
to our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying Statement of unaudited financial
results prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid down in the
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aforesaid Indian Accounting Standard ('Ind AS') specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
as amended, read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, has not disclosed the information required to be disclosed in terms of Regulation 33
of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015 including the manner in
which it is disclosed, or that it contains any material misstatement.

5. The accompanying Statement of quarterly standalone financial results includes the reviewed
financial results in respect of five (5) joint operations, whose interim financial results and other financial
information reflect total revenues of Rs. 907.02 lakhs, total net profit after tax of Rs. NIL and total
comprehensive income of Rs. NiL for the quarter ended June 30, 2022 as considered in standalone
financial results which have been reviewed by their other independent auditors. The reports of such
other auditors on interim financial results/financial information of these joint operations have been
furnished to us, and our conclusion on the Statement, in so far as it relates to the amounts and
disclosures included in respect of these joint operations, is based solely on the reports of such other

auditors.

Our conclusion is not modified in respect of matter stated in Paragraph 5 above.

For Salarpuria & Partners

Chartered Accountants

(Firm ICAl Regn. N0.302113E)

UDIN: 20056485 AORQ VY S6™ =

Anand Prakash
mat— __.,AZ‘/‘

hartered Accountant

Membership No.-56485
Partner

Place: Kolkata

Date: 04 . Q8. 2Q0N0O




WPIL Limited
CIN L36900WB1952PLC020274
Registered Office : "Trinity Plaza™, 3rd floor,
B4H A Topsia Road (South),
Kaolkata - 700 046

Statement of Unaudited Standalone Financial Resuits
For the quarter ended June 30, 2022

Rs. in lacs
Quarter ended Year ended
sl No. Particulars June 30, March 31, 2022 June 30, March 31,
2022 {Refer Note 3] 2021 2022
Unaudited Audited Unaudited Audited
1. Income
a) | Revenue from Operations 13,125.29 24,695.46 6,234.30 52.981.79
b) | Other Ingome 411.66 747.17 742.68 1.617.59
Total Income 13,536.95 25,442.63 §,976.98 54.599.38
2. Expenses
a) | Cost of Materials and Component Consumed 7,208.96 15,912.41 3,284.09 32.109.67
b) | Changes in inventories of Finished Goods and Work in Progress 225,05 44.04 {106.10) {367.29)
¢) | Employee Benefits Expense 949.90 936.15 686.11 3.374.99
d) | Finance Costs 243.50 320.55 166.58 890.10
€} | Depreciation and amoriisation expenses 145.16 162.49 134.02 562.90
fy | Other Expenses 2,634.11 3,775.44 1,606.62 9.403.49
Total Expenses 11,397.67 21,150.99 5,771.32 45.983.85
3. Profit before Tax ({1-2) 2,139.28 4,291.64 1,205.66 9,615.53
4. Tax Expenses
- Current tax 550.00 1,192.83 317.00 2,331.63
- Deferred tax expenses [ {credit) (7.64) {90.70) {0.36) {1103.43)
Total 542.36 1,101.93 316.64 22284
5. Net Profit after Tax (3-4] 1,596.92 3,189.71 §89.02 §,387.32
B, Other Comnrehensive income [net of tax)
Hems not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent
neriods:
Re-measurement qainsiilosses| on defined benefit plan {8.38) 30.82 {9.22) 157
Income tax effect relatina to above 211 (7.89 2.32 [0.40}
Total Other Comprehensive lncome / [Loss) (6.27) 22.93 {6.80) 118

7. Total Comprehensive Income 1,590.65 3,212.64 88212 6.388.49

8. Paid Up Equity Share Capital 976.71 976.71 976.71 976.71
(Face value of Equity Share - Rs 10 per share)

9. Gther Equity 51,436.48

10. Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share [Rs.) 16.35 32.86 9.10 65.40
{not annualised)
Notes:

1. The above Standaione financial results for the quarter ended June 30, 2022 have been reviewed by the Audit Committee and approved by the
Board of Directors at their respective meetings held on 4 August, 2022.

The limited review of these results as required under Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing obligationtand Disclosure requirements) Regulations
20185, has been completed by the statutory auditors of the Company.

2. The Company publishes this unaudited standalone financial results alongwith the unaudited consolidated firancial results, hence in
accordance with Ind AS 108 “Operating Segments”, the Company has disclosed the Segment Reporting and information in its unaudited
consolidated financial results.

3. The figures of quarter ended March 31, 2022 are the balancing figures between the audited figures in respect of the full financial year ended
March 31, 2022 and the unaudited published year to date figures till December 31, 2021, which were subject to limited review.

4. The above financial results includes the figures for five (5} joint operations whose financial results and other financial information include total
revenues of Rs.907.02 fakhs, total net profit after tax of Rs. NIL, and total comprehensive income of Rs. NIL for the quarter ended on that date.

5. The company has considered possible effects that may have resulted from the ongoing Covid pandemic. The company does not anticipate any
challenge in recovering the canrying vafue of the assets based on its assessment of business ! economic conditions.

6. There were no exceptional items during the quarter ended June 30, 2022.

7. Figures for the previous year/ peried of Standalene unaudited financial results have been re-arranged / re-grouped wherever necessary,

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of WPIL Limited

. AGARWAL
{Managing Director}

Place : Kolkata
DIN: 00249468

Date : 4 August, 2022
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CIN No. L36900WB1952PLC020274

20t May, 2022

The Listing Compliance Scrip Code :- 505872
BSE Limited,

Ist Floor, Rotunga Building, New Marine Lines

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Tower, Dalal Street,

Mumbai-400001.

Dear Sir,

Pursuant to Regulation 33(3)(d) of the SEBI (listing Obligations and Disclosure
requirements) Regulations, 2015, please find attached Audited Financial Results (AFR)
of the company (both standalone and consolidated) in the prescribed format for the
quarter and year ended 315 March, 2022 which was considered, approved and taken on
records by the Board of Directors at their meeting held on 20" instant along with the
Auditor Reports. These documents are being filed immediately after the conclusion of the
Board Meeting in terms of the requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Further declaration to the effect that Audit Reports on the financial statements of the
Company (both standalone and consolidated) for the year ended 31% March, 2022 are
with unmodified opinion is also attached.

Thanking you

Yours faithfully
For WPIL LIMITED

o —
(U.CITAKRAVARTY)
General Manager (Finance)

& Company Secretary and
Compliance Officer

Enclo. As Above

WORKS : PANIHATI : 22, FERRY FUND ROAD (PANIHATI), KOLKATA - 700 114, TEL. : (033) 2583 3459
GANIPUR : BIREN ROY ROAD (WEST), GANIPUR, 24 PGS (S), KOLKATA - 700 141, PH. : 8100391197, (033) 24880976
GHAZIABAD : A-5, SECTOR - XXH, MEERUT ROAD, GHAZIABAD - 201 003, UTTAR PRADESH,
TEL. : (0120) 3015 784 / 703 / 711, FAX : (0120) 3015 740
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g REGD. OFF. : "TRINITY PLAZA"
84/1A, TOPSIA ROAD (SOUTH), KOLKATA - 700 046
TEL. : (91 33) 4055 6800, FAX : (91 33) 4055 6835
WEB : http://www.wpil.co.in
CIN No. L36900WB1952PLC020274

20t May, 2022

Department of Listing Scrip Code 505872
BSE Limited,

Ist Floor, Rotunga Building, New Marine Lines

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Tower, Dalal Street,

Mumbai-400001.

Dear Sir,

Sub:- Audit Report with unmodified opinion

In terms of Circular bearing No. CIR/CFD/CMD/56/2016 dated 27 May, 2016 issued by the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) relating to amendments made in Regulation
33 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, we declare
that the Audit Reports on the Standalone and consolidated financial statements of the
Company for the year ended 315t March, 2022 as submitted to you are with unmodified
opinion i.e without any qualification.

Thanking you.

Yours faithfully

M
(U.Chakravarty)
General Manager (Finance)
and Company Secretary
Compliance Officer

. WORKS : PANIHATI : 22, FERRY FUND ROAD (PANIHATI), KOLKATA - 700 114, TEL. : (033) 2583 3459
GANIPUR : BIREN ROY ROAD (WEST), GANIPUR, 24 PGS (S), KOLKATA - 700 141, PH. : 8100391197, (033) 24880976
GHAZIABAD : A-5, SECTOR - XXIl, MEERUT ROAD, GHAZIABAD - 201 003, UTTAR PRADESH,
TEL. : (0120) 3015 784 / 703 / 711, FAX : (0120) 3015 740
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website : www.salarpuriajajodia.com
e-mail : salarpuria.jajodia@rediffmail.com
office@salarpuriajajodia.com
Branches at New Delhi & Bangalore

Independent Auditor’s Reportonthe Quarterly and Yearto-Date Audited Consolidated Financial Results
of the Company Pursuant to the Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
WHPIL Limited,

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Statement of Consolidated Financial Results of WPIL Limited (“Holding
company”) and its subsidiaries (holding company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”), its
associates and jointly controlled entities for the quarter ended 31st March ,2022 and for the year ended 31st
March,2022 (“the Statement”), being submitted by the holding company pursuant to the requirement of
Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended
(“Listing Regulations”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and based on
the consideration of the reports of the other auditors on separate financial statements/ financial information of
subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlled entities, the Statement:

a. includes the results of the following entities:

Entity Name Relationship
WPIL Limited Parent Company
Sterling Pumps Pty Limited (SPL) Direct Subsidiary
U.C.P. Australia Pty Limited Subsidiary of SPL
Aturia International Pte Limited (AIPL) Direct Subsidiary
a) Mathers Foundry Limited Subsidiary of AIPL

b) WPIL SA Holdings Pty Limited (SAHPL) Subsidiary of AIPL

i) APE Pumps Pty Limited Subsidiary of SAHPL

i) Mather & Platt (SA) Pty Limited Subsidiary of SAHPL

iii) PSV Zambia Limited Subsidiary of SAHPL
c) Gruppo Aturia S.p.A (GA) Subsidiary of AIPL

i) Rutschi Fluid AG Subsidiary of GA e

if) Pompes Rutschi SAS Subsidiary of GA k., ’h'li
d) WPIL (Thailand) Co. Limited Joint venture of AIPL (}’ .

Clyde Pumps India Private Limited Direct Associate | | i




CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

7, C. R. AVENUE, KOLKATA - 700 072
Phone : 2237 5400 / 5401, 4014 5400 - 5410
website : www.salarpuriajajodia.com
e-mail : salarpuria.jajodia@rediffmail.com
office@salarpuriajajodia.com
Branches at New Delhi & Bangalore

m( Salarpuria & Partners

WPIL-SMS JV Joint operation
WPIL-MHI JV Joint operation
Ranjit-WPIL JV Joint operation
WPIL — SARTHIJV Joint operation
WPIL - JWILJV Joint operation

b. is presented in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 33 of the Listing Regulations, as amended;
and

c. gives a true and fair view, in conformity with the applicable accounting standards, and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of consolidated total comprehensive income (comprising of net [profit]
and other comprehensive income) and other financial information of the Group for the quarter ended 31st
March,2022 and for the year ended 31st March,2022.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Results section of our report. We are
independent of the Group, its associates and jointly controlled entities in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and other auditors in terms of their reports
referred to in “Other Matter” paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Management’s Responsibilities for the Consolidated FiInancial Results
The statement has been prepared on the basis of the consolidated annual financial statements.

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation and presentation of these
consolidated financial results that give a true and fair view of the net profit/loss and other comprehensive
income/(loss) and other financial information of the Group including its associate, joint venture and jais
operations in accordance with the applicable Ind Accounting Standards prescribed under Sectio N
read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted
compliance with Regulation 33 of the Listing Regulations. : A i [

provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and its associate, joint venture and join
operations and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the consolidated financial results that give a true and fair view and are free from material
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misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the
consolidated financial results by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial results, the respective Board of Directors of the companies included in
the Group and of its associate, joint venture and joint operations are responsible for assessing the ability of the
Group and of its associate, joint venture and joint operations to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
respective Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associate, joint venture and
joint operations are responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group and of its associate,
joint venture and joint operations.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Results

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial Results as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated Financial
Results.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Statement, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for

to financial results in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. y
(3,
-
e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of d\eg ]
and related disclosures made by the Board of Directors. ‘Q\é. X

\Q"E_:? ¥ \.{é,;.,

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Directors’ use of the going concern basET)‘F'a‘E't’é'unting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group and its associate, joint venture and
joint operations to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated Financial
results or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
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cause the Group and its associate, joint venture and joint operations to cease to continue as a going
concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Statement, including the disclosures, and
whether the Consolidated Financial Results represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner
that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial results/financial information of the
entities within the Group and its associate, joint venture and joint operations of which we are
independent auditors to express an opinion on the Statement. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audit of financial information of such entities included in the
Consolidated Financial Results of which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included
in the Statement, which have been audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for
the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities included
in the Statement of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

We also performed procedures in accordance with the Circular issued by the-SEBI under Regulation 33(8) of the
Listing Regulations, as amended, to the extent applicable.

Other Matters

The accompanying Statement include the audited financial results/financial information of five (5) joint
operations, whose financial statements and other financial information reflect total assets of Rs. 7970.98 lakhs
as at March 31, 2022 and total revenues of Rs. 3234.71 lakhs and Rs. 6973.32 lakhs, total net profit after tax
of Rs. NIL and Rs. NIL and total comprehensive income of Rs. NIL and Rs. NIL for the quarter ended March 31,
2022 and for the period ended on that date respectively, and net cash inflow of Rs. 484.66 lakhs for the year
ended March 31, 2022, as considered in the audited standalone financial results which have been audited by
their respective other auditors.

The reports of such other auditors on annual financial statements/financial results/financial inf
these joint operations have been furnished to us, and our opinion on the Statement, in so far
the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these joint operations, is based solely on t
such other auditors.

Our opinion on the statements is not modified in respect of the above matter.

The consolidated financial results include the financial results of two (2) direct subsidiaries, one (1) subsidiary
of Sterling Pumps Pty Limited (SPL), two (2) subsidiaries of Aturia International Pte Limited (AIPL), three (3)
subsidiaries of WPIL SA Holdings Pty Limited (SAHPL) and consolidated financial information/ financial results of
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one (1) subsidiary of AIPL including its two (2) subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements,
whose financial information/financial results reflect total assets of Rs. 1,16,799.35 Lakhs asat March 31,2022,
and total revenues of Rs. 18,259.75 lakhs and Rs. 66,473.83 lakhs, total netprofit aftertax of Rs. 2,799.43 lakhs
andRs. 5,299.62 lakhs, total comprehensive income of Rs. 3,869.72 lakhs and Rs. 5,987.41 lakhs, forthequarter
ended and year ended March 31,2022 respectively, and net cash inflows of Rs. 2109.19 lakhsforthe year ended
March 31,2022, asconsidered in the Statement. We also did not audit/review the financial information/financial
result of one (1) associate included in the consolidated financial resuits, whose financial information/financial
results reflect total net profit/ of Rs. 59.61 lakhs and Rs. 99.84 lakhs and total comprehensive income of Rs.
59.61 lakhs and Rs. 99.84 lakhs for the quarter and year ended March 31,2022. These financial information/
financial results have been audited by their respective other auditors whose reports havebeenfurnishedtous by
the Management,andourconclusion on the Statement in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures
included in respect of these subsidiaries, is based solely on the report of such other auditors and the procedures
performed by us. The accompanying statement of Audited Consolidated financial results include financial
statement in respect of one (1) joint venture of Aturia International Pte Ltd (direct subsidiary) of the company,
which have been certified by the management, whose total net profit are Rs. 21.41 lakhs and Rs. 35.04 lakhs
and total comprehensive income are Rs. 21.41 lakhs and Rs. 35.04 lakhs for the quarter and year ended on 31*
March, 2022. Our opinion is not modified in this regard.

Certain ofthese subsidiaries (directand step-down) arelocated outside India whose financial results and other
financial information have been prepared in accordance withaccounting principlesgenerally acceptedintheir
respective countriesand which have been audited by other auditors under generally accepted auditing standards
applicable in their respective countries. The Parent Company’s management has converted the financial results
of such subsidiaries located outside India from accounting principles generally accepted in their respective
countries to accounting principles generally accepted in India. We have reviewed these conversion adjustments
made bythe Parent Company’s management. Our conclusioninso far as it relates to the balances and affairs of
such subsidiaries located outside India is based onthereportofotherauditorsandtheconversionadjustments
prepared bythe management of the Parent Company and reviewed by us.

Our opinion on the consolidated Financial Results is not moditied in respect of the above matters with respect to
our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the Financial Results/financial
information certified by the Board of Directors.

For Salarpuria & Partners
Chartered Accountants
(Firm ICA! Regd. No.302113E)

47\/,/_441:/

Anand Prakash

Membership No: 056485

UDIN: 220564 85ATHULGITA064
Place: Kolkata

Date: 20" May, 2022




WPIL Limited
CIN : L36900WB1952PLC020274
Registered Office: "Trinity Plaza", 3rd floor,
84/1A Topsia Road (South), Kolkata - 700046
Statement of Audited Consolidated Financial Results
For the Quarter and Year ended 31st March, 2022

Rs. in Lacs
Quarter ended Year ended
March 31, December March 31,
SL. | Particulars 2022 (Refer | 31,2021 | 2021 (Refer Mazrgzhzﬁ’ M"Z’:;“’
Note 9) Note 9)
Audited Unaudited Audited Audited Audited
1. Income
a) | Revenue from Operations 42,256.52 24,657.23 35,321.81 | 1,18,127.78 99,483.06
b) | Other Income 607.75 89.25 461.45 859.14 946.21
Total Income 42,864.27 24,746.48 35,783.26 | 1,18,986.92 | 1,00,429.27
2, Expenses
a) | Cost of Materials and components consumed 20,650.40 11,324.72 12,745.31 53,962.93 40,289.88
b) | Changes in inventories of Finished Goods and Work in Progress (381.91) (1,488.98) 736.30 (2,424.60) 2,202.01
c) | Employee Benefits Expense 5,133.89 5,173.82 4,950.15 20,534.11 19,292.66
d) | Finance Costs 420.28 549.75 655.74 1,985.68 2,250.36
e) | Depreciation and amortisation expenses 1,032.48 883.70 913.31 3,726.37 3,694.99
f) | Other Expenses 7.670.08 6.294.01 8,925.94 25,031.39 22,040.21
Total Expenses 34,525.22 22,737.02 28,926.75 | 1,02,815.88 89,770.11
3. Profit before Tax and share of profit/(loss) of an associate and 8,339.05 2,009.46 6,856.51 16,171.04 10,659.16
a joint venture (1-2)
4, Share of profit/(loss) of an associate and a joint venture 81.02 18.62 (28.95) 134.88 216.51
5. Profit before Tax (3+4) 8,420.07 2,028.08 6,827.56 16,305.92 10,875.67
6. Tax Expenses
- Current tax 1,784.94 669.39 1,415.72 3,867.56 3,199.68
- Deferred tax expense / (credit) 591.12 (140.65) 530.92 636.94 (149.49)
Total 2,376.06 528.74 1,946.64 4,504.50 3,050.19
7. Profit after Tax from continuing operations (5-6) 6,044.01 1,499.34 4,880.92 11,801.42 7,825.48
Profit/(Loss) before tax from discontinued operation (4.78) (1.92) - (10.57) 2,565.26
Tax expense of discontinued operation (30.95) - = (30.95) 521.84
8. Net Profit/(Loss) after tax from discontinued operation 26.17 (1.92) = 20.38 2,043.42
9. Net Profit after tax from continuing operations & discontinued operation 6,070.18 1,497.42 4,880.92 11,821.80 9,868.90
(7+8)
10. Other Comprehensive income/(loss) (net of tax)
Items not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods:
Re-measurement gains / (losses) on defined benefit plan 330.35 (9.75) 220.04 301.10 147.98
Income tax effect relating to above (71.39) 2.50 (30.97) (63.90) (28.01)
Items to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods: .
Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations 954.88 (371.85) (948.78) 491.62 1,278.31
Total Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (net of tax) 1,213.84 (379.10) (759.71) 728.82 1,398.28
11. Tolat Comprehensive Income {9+10) 7,284.02 1,118.32 4,121.21 12,660.62 11,267.18
12. Profit attributable to: 6,070.18 1,497.42 4,880.92 11,821.80 9,868.90
Equityholders of the Parent 4,927.34 1,313.03 3,752.61 9,732.76 8,417.92
Non-Controlling interests 1,142.84 184.39 1,128.31 2,089.04 1,450.98
Total Comprehensive Income attributable to: 7,284.02 1,118.32 4,121.21 12,550.62 11,267.18
Equityholders of the Parent 5,679.68 1,078.39 3,297.86 10,178.09 9,302.88
Non-Controlling interests 1,604.34 39.93 823.35 2,372.53 1,964.30
13. Paid Up Equity Share Capital 976.71 976.71 976.71 976.71 976.71
(Face value of Equity Share - Rs. 10 per share)
14. Other Equity 62,472.88 53,271.50
15. Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share from continuing operations (Rs.) 50.29 13.45 38.42 99.52 73.31
Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share from discontinued operation (Rs.) 0.16 {0.01) 12.87
Basic and Diluted Earning Per Shar&<Trorh/c ing operations and 50.45 13.44 86.19
discontinued operation (Rs.) /s = f'?)/.
(not annualized except for the yq@ﬁ&rﬁad 315 21 and 31st March,
2022) 2] A,
1=




1. STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT MARCH 31, 2022

Rs. in Lacs
As at March 31, As at March 31,
Particulars 2022 2021
(Audited) {Audited)
. Assets
Non-current assets
a) Property, Plant and Equipment 31,643.49 32,358.82
b) Capital Work-in-progress 915.30 55.75
c) Goodwill 6,178.61 6,117.07
d) Other Intangible Assets 4,234.53 4,374.71
e) Investment in an associate and a Joint Venture 1,606.53 1,471.66
f) Financial Assets
i) Investments 87.11 83.93
i) Trade Receivables 4,945 .43 3,755.99
iii) Other Financial Assets 737.38 651.72
g) Deferred Tax Assets (net) 149.48 914.10
h) Non Current Tax Assets 783.44 381.19
iy Other Non Current Assets 4 505.43 4,884.42
55,786.73 55,049.36
Current assets
a) Inventories 29,549.92 25,331.61
b) Contract Assets 24,919.63 17,640.20
¢) Financial assets
i) Trade Receivables 42,678.01 32,585.44
i) Cash and Cash equivalents 12,126.83 9,115.63
iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above 9,180.13 6,121.23
iv) Loans 5.98 -
v) Other Financial Assets 781.01 486.04
d) Current Tax Assets (net) 453.54 128.05
e) Other Current Assets 5,256.52 5.221.81
1,24,951.57 96,630.01
Total Assets 1,80,738.30 1,51,679.37
Il. Equity and liabilities
Equity
a) Equity Share Capital 976.71 976.71
b) Other Equity 62,472.88 53,271.50
Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent 63,449.59 54,248.21
Non controlling interests 7.113.74 4,741.21
Total Equity 70,563.33 58,989.42
Liabilities
i) Non - Current Liabilities
a) Financial Liabilities
i) Borrowings 12,200.72 14,828.64
ia) Lease Liability 2,473.88 2,777.39
i) Other Financial Liabilities - 1.93
b) Provisions 2,653.41 3,808.90
c) Deferred Tax Liabilities (net) 199.36 252.92
17,527.37 21,669.78
ii} Current liabilities
a) Contract Liabilities 28,444.13 22,805.91
b) Financial Liabilities
i) Borrowings 15,707.78 12,581.98
ia) Lease Liability 1,284.64 992.14
ii) Trade Payables
- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 1,021.41 523.13
enterprises
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 37,616.83 24,702.68
enterprises and small enterprises
iii) Other Financial Liabilities 1,994.23 1,903.41
c) Other Current Liabilities 1,642.53 1,811.34
d) Provisions 1,202.34 1,097.06
e) Current Tax Liabilities (net) 3,733.71 4.602.52
92,647.60 71,020.17
Total liabilities 1,10,174.97 92,689.95 |
Total equity and liabilities 1,80,738.30 1,51,679.37 |




2;Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

Rs. in Lacs

For the Year ended
March 31, 2022

For the Year ended
March 31, 2021

(Audited) (Audited)
A. CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax including discontinued operations and excluding share of profit of an 16,160.47 13,224.42
associate and a joint venture
Adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:
Depreciation and Amortisation expenses 3,726.37 3,694.99
Profit on sale of Property, Plant and equipment (8.34) (9.88)
Finance Costs 1,985.68 2,250.36
Bad Debts/advances written off (net of reversals) 147.05 611.22
Allowances for doubtful debts 507.60 535.79
Provision for future losses = =
Investment written off 0.16 27.26
Unrealized (gain)/loss on foreign exchange fluctuations (net) - -
Provisions/unspent liabilities no longer required written back (62.76) (368.13)
Interest Income on loans and deposits (588.36) (177.01)
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes 21,867.87 19,789.02
Adjustment for:
Increase in trade payables 13,475.19 2,014.93
Increase in contract liabilities 5,638.22 6,029.37
Increase in trade receivables (11,624.16) (109.27)
Decrease/(Increase) in inventories (4,218.31) 1,194.94
Increase in contract assets (7,279.43) (6,547.16)
Increase/(decrease) in Other Liabilities (831.36) 238.46
Decrease/(Increase) in Other Assets (148.90) 1,984.32
Cash generated from operations 16,879.12 24,594.62
Taxes Paid (net) (5,422.94) (1,621.58)
Net Cash from/(used) in Operating Activities 11,456.18 22,973.04
. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangibles (including capital work in progress (2,524.98) (2,343.24)
Proceeds from Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 89.63 3,801.73
Interest received 382.43 123.92
Consideration paid for business acquisition - (537.01)
Movements in deposits with bank (net) (3,058.90) (4,611.15)
Net Cash from/(used) in Investing Activities (5,111.82) {3,565.75)
. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Long term Borrowings - 2,649.27
Repayment of Long Term Borrowings (2,126.66) (5,369.14)
Net movement in Short Term Borrowings 2,624.54 (7,621.70)
Payment of Lease Liabilily (1,223.09) (1,044.63)
Interest paid (1,839.88) (2,153.10)
Dividend paid (973.52) (732.53)
Net Cash from/(used) in Financing Activities (3,538.61) (14,271.84)
. Exchange differences on translation of foreign subsidiaries 205.44 (505.34)
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A + B + C + D) 3,011.20 4,630.11
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 9,115.63 4,228.42
Cash and Cash Equivalents acquired on business acquisition - 257.10
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 12,126.83 9,115.63
0.00




Notes:

3. Operating Segment based on Company's business line have been identified by Chief Operating decision maker as "Pumps and Accessories" and "Projects
(Works Contract)" as Segments. Consolidated segmentwise revenue, results, assets and liabilities are as follows:-

Rs. in Lacs
Quarter ended Year ended
March 31, December March 31,
Particulars 2022 (Refer | 31,2021 | 2021 (Refer MZ’:Z"ZM’ “"32’:;131=
Note 9) Note 9)
Audited Unaudited Audited Audited Audited

Gross Segment Revenue
Pumps and Accessories 20,455.35 | 15,580.49 26,530.39 75,765.53 77,373.54
Project (Works Contract) 21,801.17 9,076.74 8,791.42 42,362.25 22,109.52
Total Segment Revenue 42,256.52 | 24,657.23 35,321.81 | 1,18,127.78 99,483.06
Net Segment revenue 42,256.52 24,657.23 35,321.81 1,18,127.78 99,483.06
Segment Results
Pumps and Accessories 5,608.06 1,867.45 4,703.11 12,424.88 9,064.54
Project (Works Contract) 3,758.59 1,875.89 2,503.38 7,312.11 5,216.12
Totat 9,366.65 3,743.34 7,206.49 19,736.99 14,280.66
Less: Finanne Costs (420 28) (549 75) (AR5 74) (1,985 6R) (2,250.36)
Add: Unallocable Corporate Income - net of expenditure (526.30) (1,165.51) 276.81 (1,445.39)|  (1,154.83)
Profit before tax from continuing operations 8,420.07 2,028.08 6,827.56 16,305.92 10,875.67
Provision for Current Tax 1,784.94 669.39 1,415.72 3,867.56 3,199.68
Provison for Deferred Tax 591.12 (140.65) 530.92 636.94 (149.49)
Net Profit after Tax from continuing operations 6,044.01 1,499.34 4,880.92 11,801.42 7,825.48
Segment Assets
Pumps and Accessories 1,01,711.51 98,016.51 | 1,05,717.51 1,01,711.51 | 1,05,717.51
Project (Works Contract) 59,683.07 | 47.971.34 30,223.63 59,683.07 30,223.63
Total segment assets 1,61,394.58 | 1,45,987.85 | 1,35,941.14 | 1,61,394.58 | 1,35,941.14
Add: Unallocable corporate assets 19,343.72 19,351.43 15,738.23 19,343.72 15,738.23
Total Assets 1,80,738.30 | 1,65,339.28 | 1,51,679.37 | 1,80,738.30 | 1,51,679.37
Segment Liabilities
Pumps and Accessories 43,557.89 47,963.33 48,081.99 43,557.89 48,081.99
Project (Works Contract) 49,192.26 35,689.56 19,473.21 49,192.26 19,473.21
Total Segment liabilties 92,750.15 83,652.89 67,555.20 92,750.15 67,555.20
Add: Unallocable corporate liabilities 17,424.82 18,407.08 25,134.75 17,424.82 25,134.75
Total liabilities 1,10,174.97 | 1,02,059.97 92,689.95 | 1,10,174.97 92,689.95

4. The above Consolidated Ind AS Financial Results for the quarter and year ended March 31, 2022 have been reviewed by the Audit Committee and approved
by the Board of Directors at their respective meetings held on May 20, 2022.

5. The Board of Directors of the Parent Company has recommended Dividend @ Rs. 10/- per equity share of Rs. 10/- each, subject to the approval of the
Shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting

6. The Group has considered possible effects that may have resulted from the ongolng Covid Pandemic. The Group does not anticipate any challenge in
recovering the carrying value of the assets based on its assessment of business/economic conditions.

7. The above consolidated financial results include WPIL Limited ("the Company") and its 11 subsidiaries (including 9 step down subsidlarles) (the Company
together with subsidiaries referred to as "Group"), 1 Associate, 1 Joint Venture and 5 Joint Operations.

8. The above financial results include the audited financial results/financial information of five(5) joint operations whose standalone financial results and other
financial information reflect total assets of Rs. 7,970.98 lakhs as at March 31, 2022, total revenues of Rs. 3,234.71 lakhs and Rs. 6,973.32 lakhs, total net profit
after tax of Rs Nil and Rs. Nil, total comprehensive income of Rs. Nil and Rs. Nil for the quarter and year ended on that date respectively, and net cash inflows
of Rs. 484.66 lakhs for the year ended March 31, 2022, as considered in the Audited Consolidated Financial Results which have been audited by their
respective other auditors. ’

9. The Figures for the last quarter are the balancing figures between the audited figures in respect of the full financial year up to March 31, 2022/ March 31, 2021
and the unaudited published year to date figures up to December 31, 2021/ December 31, 2020, being the date of the end of the third quarter of the financial
year which were subjected to limited review.

10. Corresponding previous year figures for quarter/period ended has been regrouped and recasted whereever necessary.
For and on behalf of Board of Directors of WPIL Limited
P. AGARWAL

(Menaging Director)
DIN: 00249468

Place: Kolkata
Date: May 20, 2022
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Independent Auditor’s Report on the Quarterly and Year to Date Audited Standalone Financial Results of the
Company Pursuant to the Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, as amended

To

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
WPIL Limited,

Trinity Plaza, 3rd Floor,
84/1A, Topsia Road (South)
Kolkata- 700 046.

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Results
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying quarterly and year to date standalone financial results of WPIL LIMITED (“the
Company”) which includes Five (5) Joint operations for the quarter and year ended March 31, 2022 (the statement),
attached herewith, being submitted by the company pursuant to the requirement of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (“Listing Regulations”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and based on the
consideration of the reports of the other auditors on the separate audited financial results and on the other financial
information of the joint operations, the statement:

i is presented in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 33 of the listing regulations in this regard; and

ii.  gives atrue and fair give a true and fair view in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles laid
down in the applicable accounting standards and other accounting principles generally accepted in india of the
net profit, other comprehensive income and other financial information of the company for the quarter and year
ender 31st March,2022.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial results in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs), as
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act ,2013 (the Act). Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Results section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our.audit of the financial results under
the provisions of the Companies Act ,2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained by us and other reporters in terms of their reports referred to in “Other Matter” paragraph below is
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Management’s Responsibility for The Standalone Financial Results

These quarterly financial results as well as year to date standalone financial results have been prepared on the basis of
the standalone annual financial statements. The Board of directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of these financial results that give a true and fair view of the net profit and other comprehensive income of the company
and other financial information in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid down in accordance
with the Indian Accounting Standard 34, “Interim Financial Reporting” prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with
relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in India and in compliance with
Regulation 33 of the listing Regulations. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial results that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial results, the Board of directors are responsible for assessing the company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless the Board of directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Results

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone Ind AS financial results as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but Is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone Ind AS financial results.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial results, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion
on whether the Company has adequate internal tinancial controls with reference to standalone financial results in place
and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures in the standalone financial results made by the management and Board of Directors.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial results or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone Ind AS financial results, including the
disclosures, and whether the standalone Ind AS financial results represent the underlying transactions and eventsin a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matter

1.1he accompanying statement of quarterly and year to date standalone financial results include the audited financial
results/financial information of five (5) joint operations, whose interim financial results and other financial information
reflect total assets of Rs. 7970.98 lakhs as at March 31,2022 and total revenues of Rs. 3234.71 lakhs and Rs. 6973.32
lakhs, total net profit after tax of Rs. Nil and Rs. Nil and total comprehensive income of Rs. Nil and Rs. Nil for the quarter
ended March 31 2022 and for the period ended on that date respectively, and net cash inflows of Rs. 484.66 lakhs for
the year ended March 31, 2022, as considered in the audited standalone financial results which have been audited by
their respective other auditors.

The reports of such other auditors on annual financial statements/financial results/financial information of these
joint operations have been furnished to us, and our opinion on’ the statement, in so’ far as it relates to the
amounts and disclosures included in respect of these joint operations, is based solely on the reports of such other
Auditors.
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C& Salarpuria & Partners

Our opinion on Statements is not modified in respect of the above matter.

2.The statement included the results for the quarter ended March 31, .2022 being the balancing figure between
the audited figures in respect of the full financial year ended March 31, 2022 and the published unaudited year-to-
date figured up to nine months of the current financial year, which were subjected to a limited review by us, as
required under the listing regulations.

For Salarpuria & Partners
Chartered Accountants
(Firm 1CAI Regd. N0.302113E)

P —_—
Anand Prakash
Membership No: 056485

UDIN: 2206 6486 AT MKW BAEE

Place: Kolkata
Date: 20'" May,2022.




WPIL Limited

Registered Office : "Trinity Plaza", 3rd floor,
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CIN : L36900WB1952PLC020274

Statement of Standalone Audited Financlal Results
For the Quarter and Year ended March 31, 2022

Rs. in lacs
Quarter ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, March 31
mber 31 ’
2022 De""zoz”f 3, 2021 March 31, 2022 Mazg’;“’
(Refer Note 3)
(Audited) (Unaudited) (Audited) (Audited) {Audited)
1. Income
a) | Revenue from Operations 24,695.46 10,697.46 11,762.65 52,981.79 34,033.17
b) | Other Income 747.17 239.26 (182.22) 1,617.59 1,719.66
Total Income 25,442.63 10,936.72 11,580.43 54,599.38 35,752.83
2. Expenses
a) | Cost of Materials and Components Consumed 15,912.41 6,824.03 5,555.44 32,109.67 17,144.67
b) | Changes in inventories of Finished Goods and Work in Progress 44.04 {526.29) (69.65) (357.29) 448.31
c) | Employee Benefits Expense 936.15 845.84 854.67 3,374.99 3,136.21
d) | Finance Costs 320.55 190.25 211.03 890.10 956.90
e) | Depreciation and amortisation expenses 162.40 133.36 14111 562.90 547.72
f} | Other Expenses 3,775.44 2,178.07 2,231.61 9,403.49 5,582.68
Total Expenses 21,150.99 9.645.26 8,924.21 45,983.85 27,816.48
|
3. Profit before Tax (1-2) 4,291.64 1,291.46 2,656.22 8,615.53 7.936.35
4. Tax Expenses / {Credit)
- Current tax 1,192.63 343.00 618.42 2,331.63 1,946.42
- Deferred tax expenses / (credit) (90.70) (7.39) 19.88 (103.43) 16.94
Total 1,101.93 335.61 638.30 2,228.21 1,963.36
5. Net Profit for the period / year (3-4) 3.189.71 955.85 2,017.92 6,387.32 5,972.99
6. Other Comprehensive income (net of tax)
Items not to be reclassified to profit or loss in
subsequent periods:
- Re-measurement gains/{losses) on defined benefit plan 30.82 (9.75) 63.12 1.57 35.45
- Income tax affect relating tn ahnve (7.89) 2.50 {18 01) (n am) (8 9?)
Total Other Comprehensive [ncome 2293 (7.25) 47.11 1.18 26.63
7 Total Comprehensive Income 3.212.64 940.60 2,065.03 6,388.49 5,999.52
8. Paid Up Equity Share Capital 976.71 976.71 976.71 976.71 976.71 |
(Face value of Equity Share - Rs 10 per share)
9. Other Equity 51,436.48 46,024.69
10. Basic and Diluted Eamning Per Share 32.66 9.79 20.66 65.40 61.15
(not annualised except for the year ended March 31, 2021)

Contd. 2
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Contd. from 1

Notes :
1. STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (Rs in Lacs)
Particul As at As at
articulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
(Audited) (Audited)
|. ASSETS
Non - current Assets
a) Property, Plant & Equipment 3,409.76 3,656.63
b) Capital Work - in - progress - -
¢) Goodwill 1,372.93 1,372.93
d) Other Intanglble Assets 16.40 24.39
e) Financial Assets
i) Investments 4,901.29 4,901.45
i) Trade Receivables 4,945.43 3,755.99
ii) Loans and Deposits 17,381.67 15,019.83
iv) Other Financial Assets 486.42 393.21
e) Non Current Tax Assets 783.44 381.19
f) Other Non Current Assets 4,486.568 4,875.91
37,792.92 34.381.52
Current Assets
a) Inventories 6,136.27 5,842.11
b) Contract Assets 4,718.89 3,599.20
c) Financial Assets
i} Trade Receivables 26,316.59 15,429.80
ii) Cash and Cash equivalents 3,008.38 186.48
iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above 7,634.54 5,146.35
iv) Loans and Deposits - -
v) Other Financial Assets 1,449.79 1,806.43
d) Other Current Assets 2,326.59 1,469.78
52.091.05 33,480.17
Total Assets 89,883.97 67.861.69
Il. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
a) Equity Share Capital 976.71 976.71
b) Other Equity 51,436.48 46,024.69
Total Equity 52.413.19 47,001.40
Liabilities
i) Non - Current Liabilities
a) Financial Liabilities
i) Borrowings 55.39 72.31
ia) Lease Liability 344.22 541.76
i) Other Financial Liabilities - -
b) Provisions 408.25 356.11
c) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 20.89 123.92
d) Other non current liabilities - =
828.75 1,094.10
i) Current Liabilities
a) Contract Liabilities 9,330.75 10,095.67
b) Financial Liabilities
i) Borrowings 3,622.77 568.60
ia) Lease Liability 324.52 241.17
ii) Trade Payables
a) Total outstanding .dues of micro enterprises 1,021.41 523.13
and small enterprises
b) To.tal outstanqlng dues of creditors Pther than 20,953.26 6,823.16
micro enterprises and small enterprises
iii) Other Financial Liabilities 211.39 202.43
c) Other Current Liabilities 365.93 375.71
d) Provisions 487.13 499.45
e) Current Tax liabilities (net) 324.87 436.88
36,642.03 19.766.20
Total Liabilities 37,470.78 20,860.30
Total Equity and Liabilities 67,861.69

.g‘i‘ [1=]

89,883.97
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=
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2, CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH

2022

(Rs in Lacs)

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit Before Tax

Adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows :
Depreciation and Amortisation expenses

(Profit) / Loss on Sale / Discard of fixed assets (net)

Finance costs

Bad debts / advances written off (net of reversals)

Allowances for debts considered doubtful earlier, now written back
Allowances for doubtful debts / advances

Provision for Future Losses

(Gain) / Loss on foreign exchange fluctuation (net)

Provisions / liabilities no longer required liabilities written back
Corporate Gurrantee charges

Interest income on loans and deposits

Operating Profit before working capital changes

Increase / (decrease) in Trade Payable and Other Liabilities
Increase/ (decrease) in Provisions

(Increase) / decrease in Inventories

(Increase) / decrease in Trade Receivables and Other assets

Cash Generated from operations
Taxes paid (net)
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangibles (including
Proceeds from Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment

Investment

Loan to related party

Repayment of loan by related party

Interest received

Corporate Gurrantee Charges received

Movement in deposits with banks (net)

Proceeds from maturity of term deposits with banks

Net Cash used in Investing Activities

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Proceeds from Long term Borrowings
Repayment of Borrowings

Movement in Short term borrowings (net)
Payment of lease liability

Interest paid

Dividend paid

Net Cash used (in) / from Financing Activities

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year

(Audited) (Audited)
8,615.53 7,936.35
562.90 547.72
3.69 (5.93)
890.10 956.90
135.52 161.83
(0.23) (376.38)
312.50 175.00
- (5.71)
208.37 (456.58)
(62.76) (368.12)
(80.78) (133.75)
(1,379.49) (1,073.40)
589.81 (578.42)
9,205.35 7,357.93
14,544.46 (3.230.83)
41.40 138.08
(294.16) 1,582.89
(15,387.62) 4,170.77
(1,095.92) 2,660.91
8,109.42 10,018.84
(2,845.88) (1,067.71)
5,263.54 8,951.13
(212.18) (126.57)
57.09 9.73
(719.89)
(2,583.70) (762.50)
- 4,583.74
1,737.53 532.08
145.82 288.58
(1,318.20) (4,493.93)
(1,170.00) -
(3,343.65) (688.76)
- 71.60
(16.92) (10.16)
3,054.17 (6,578.20)
(339.73) (303.80)
(822.00) (880.80)
(973.52) (732.53)
902.00 (8,433.89)
2,321.88 (171.52)
186.50 358.02
186.50

3,008.38



10.

The above Standalone financial results for the quarter and year eneded March 31, 2022 have been reviewed by the Audit Committee and approved by the Board of
Directors at their respective meetings held on 20 May, 2022.

The limited review of these results as required under Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing obligation and Disclosure requirements) Regulations 2015, has been
completed by the statutory auditors of the Company.

The Company publishes this audited standalone financial results alongwith the audited consolidated financial results, hence in accordance with Ind AS 108
"Operating Segments”, the Company has disclosed the Segment Reporting and information in its audited consolidated financial results.

The Board of Directors of the Company has recommended dividend @ Rs 10.00 per equity share of Rs 10 each, subject to the approval of the shareholders at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting.

The figures of last quarter are the balancing figures between the audited figures in respect of the full financial year upto 31 March, 2022 / 31 March 2021 and the
unaudited published year-to-date figure upto 31 December 2021 / 31 December 2020 being the date of the end of the 3rd quarter of the financial year which were
subjected to limited review.

The accompanying results include the audited financial results / financial informations of five (5) joint operations, whose interim financial results and other
financial information reflect total assets of Rs.7,970.98 lacs as at March 31, 2022 and total revenues of Rs. 3,234.71 lacs and Rs. 6,973.32 lacs, total net profit after
tax of Rs. NIL and Rs. NIL and total comprehensive income of Rs. NIL and Rs. NIL for the quarter ended March 31, 2022 and for the year ended on that date
respectively, and net cash inflow of Rs.484.66 lacs for the year ended March 31, 20220, as considered in the audited standalone financial results which have been
audited by their respective other auditors.

The company has considered possible effects that may have resulted from the ongoing Covid pandemic. The company does not anticipate any challenge in
recovering the carrying value of the assets based on its assessment of business / economic conditions.

There were no exceptional items during the period ended March 31, 2022,

Figures for the previous year / period of Standalone unaudited financial results have been re-arranged / re-grouped wherever necessary,
For and on behalf of Board of Directors of WPIL Limited
A'u P. AGARWAL

(Marfagding Dlrector)
DIN 00249468

Place : Kolkata
Date : 20th May, 2022




"(wm WPIL Limited

(( REGD. OFF. : "TRINITY PLAZA"

84/1A, TOPSIA ROAD (SOUTH), KOLKATA - 700 046
TEL. : (91 33) 4055 6800, FAX : (31 33) 4055 6835
WEB : hitp://www.wpil.co.in

CIN No. L36900WB1952PLC020274

7th February, 2021

Listing Compliance Department

BSE Limited,

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Tower, Scrip Code :- 505872
25" Floor, Dalal Street,

Mumbai-400001.

Dear Sir,

Pursuant to Regulation 33(3)(c)(i) of the SEBI (listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, please find enclosed Unaudited Financial Results
of the Company (both standalone and consolidated) for the quarter ended 31%
December, 2021 which was considered, approved and taken on records by the Board
of Directors at their meeting held on 7® February, 2022 along with Limited Review
Report thereon issued by the Statutory Auditors of the Company for your perusal and
records.

Thanking you

Yours faithfully
For WPIL LIMITED

Y- S~—

(U.CHAKRAVARTY)
General Manager (Finance)
and Company Secretary
Compliance Officer

Enclo. As stated above

WORKS : PANIHATI : 22, FERRY FUND ROAD (PANIHATI), KOLKATA - 700 114, TEL. : (033) 2583 3459
GANIPUR : BIREN ROY ROAD (WEST), GANIPUR, 24 PGS (S), KOLKATA - 700 141, PH. : 8100391197, (033) 24880976
GHAZIABAD : A-5, SECTOR - XXIl, MEERUT ROAD, GHAZIABAD - 201 003, UTTAR PRADESH,
TEL. : (0120) 3015 784 / 703 / 711, FAX : (0120) 3015 740
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Independent Auditor's Review Report on the Quarterly and Year to Date Unaudited Consolidated
Financial Results of the Company Pursuant to the Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended

Review Report

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
WPIL Limited,

Trinity Plaza, 84/1A,

Topsia Road (South),

Kolkata - 700 046

. We have reviewed the accompanying Statement of Consolidated unaudited Financial Results of WPIL
Limited ("the Parent ") and its subsidiaries (the Parent and its subsidiaries together referred to as "the
Group"), and its share of the net profit after tax and total comprehensive income of its associate, joint
venture and joint operations for the quarter ended December 31, 2021 and for the period from April 1,
2021 to December 31, 2021 ("the Statement") attached herewith, being submitted by the Parent
pursuant to the requirements of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended ("the Listing Regulations").

. This Statement, which is the responsibility of the Parent’s management and approved by the Parent’s
Board of Directors, has been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles
laid down in Indian Accounting Standard 34, (Ind AS 34) “Interim Financial Reporting" prescribed under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended, read with relevant rules issued thereunder and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India. Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on
the Statement based on our review.

. We conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagements
(SRE) 2410, "Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the
Entity" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). A review of interim financial
information consists of making inquiries, primarily of persons responsible for financial and accounting
matters, and applying analytical and other review procedures. A review is substantially less in scope
than an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing and consequently does not enable us
to obtain assurance thal we would become aware of all significant matters that might be Identlfled in an
audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.
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We also performed procedures in accordance with the circular issued by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India under Regulation 33(8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, as amended, to the extent applicable.

4. The Statement includes the results of the following entities:

Entity Name

Relationship

WPIL Limited

Parent Company

Sterling Pumps Pty Limited (SPL)

Direct Subsidiary

U.C.P Australia Pty Limited

Subsidiary of SPL

Aturia International Pte Limited (AIPL)

Direct Subsidiary

a) Mathers Foundry Limited

Subsidiary of AIPL

b) WPIL SA Holdings Pty Limited (SAHPL)

Subsidiary of AIPL

i) APE Pumps Pty Limited

Subsidiary of SAHPL

ii) Mather & Platt (SA) Pty Limited

Subsidiary of SAHPL

i) PSV Zambia Limited

Subsidiary of SAHPL

¢) Gruppo Aturia S.p.A (GA)

Subsidiary of AIPL

i) Rutschi Fluid AG

Subsidiary of GA

ii)Pompes Rutschi SAS

Subsidiary of GA

d) WPIL (Thailand) Co. Limited

Joint venture of AIPL

Clyde Pump India Private Limited

Direct Associate

WPIL-SMS IV

Joint Operation

WPIL-MHI }V

Joint Operation

Ranjit-WPIL JV

Joint Operation

WPIL-SARTHI JV

Joint Operation

WPIL-JWIL JV

Jaint Qperation

5. Based on our review conducted and procedures performed as stated in paragraph 3 above and based

on the consideration of the review reports of other auditors referred to in paragraph 6 below, nothing
has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying Statement, prepared in
accordance with recognition and measurement principles laid down in the aforesaid Indian Accounting
Standard specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended, read with relevant
rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, has not disclosed
the information required to be disclosed in terms of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
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Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended, including the manner in which it is to be
disclosed, or that it contains any material misstatement.

. We did not review the interim financial information/ financial results of five (5) joint operations
included in the Consolidated unaudited interim financial information/ financial results of the entities
included in the Group, whose results reflect total revenues of Rs. 1,395.61 lakhs and Rs. 3,738.61 lakhs,
total net profit after tax of Rs. NIL and Rs. NIL and total comprehensive income of Rs. NIL and Rs. NIL
for the quarter ended December 31, 2021 and for the period ended on that date respectively, as
considered in the respective consolidated unaudited interim financial information/ financial results of
the entities included in the Group. The interim financial information/ financial results of these joint
operations have been reviewed by their respective other independent auditors whose reports have
been furnished to us, and our conclusion in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included
in respect of these joint operations, is based solely on the report of such other auditors and the
procedures performed by us as stated in paragraph 3 above.

We did not review the interim financial information/ financial results of two (2) direct subsidiaries, one
(1) subsidiary of Sterling Pumps Pty Limited (SPL), two (2) subsidiaries of Aturia International Pte
Limited (AIPL), two (2) subsidiaries of WPIL SA Holdings Pty Limited (SAHPL) and consolidated financial
information/ financial results of one (1) subsidiary of AIPL including its two (2) subsidiaries included in
the consolidated unaudited financial results, whose interim financial information/ financial results
reflect total revenues of Rs. 14,189.64 lakhs and Rs. 48,214.08 lakhs, total net profit/{loss) after tax of
Rs. 540.30 lakhs and Rs. 2,494.73 lakhs, total comprehensive income of Rs 249.22 lakhs and Rs.
2,112.23 lakhs, for the quarter ended December 31, 2021 and for the period ended on that date
respectively, as considered in the consolidated unaudited financial results. The consolidated unaudited
financial results also include the Group’s share of net profit after tax of Rs 29.44 lakhs and Rs 40.23
lakhs for the quarter ended December 31,2021, and for the period ended on that date respectively as
considered in the consolidated unaudited financial results in respect of ane (1) Associate, whose
interim flnanclal information/financlal results have been reviewed by their respective independent
auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the management and our conclusion on the
statement in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these
subsidiaries and associates, is based solely on the report of such other auditor and the procedures
performed by us as stated in Paragraph 3 above.

. The unaudited consolidated financial results also include the Group’s share of net profit/(loss) after tax
of Rs (10.83) lakhs and Rs 13.63 lakhs and Total comprehensive income Rs (10.83) lakhs and Rs 13.63
lakhs for the quarter ended December 31, 2021, and for the period ended on that date as considered
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in the consolidated unaudited financial results in respect of one (1) Joint Venture of the Direct
Subsidiary, based on their interim financial information/ financial results which have not been
reviewed by their independent auditors. The consolidated unaudited financial results also include the
interim financial information/financial results of one (1) subsidiary of WPIL SA Holdings Pty
Limited(SAHPL) which have not been reviewed by their auditors whose interim financial
information/financial results reflect total revenue of Rs 18.58 lakhs and Rs 204.17 lakhs , total net
profit/(loss) after tax of Rs (17.28) lakhs and Rs 5.46 lakhs and total comprehensive income of Rs
(17.28) lakhs and Rs 5.46 lakhs for the quarter ended December 31, 2021, and period ended on that
date respectively considered in the consolidated unaudited financial results. According to the
information and explanation given to us by the management these interim financial
information/financial result are not material to the group.

. Certain of these subsidiaries are located outside India whose financial results and other financial
information have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in their
respective countries and which have been reviewed by other auditors under generally accepted
auditing standards applicable in their respective countries. The Parent’s management has converted
the financial results of such subsidiaries located outside India from accounting principles generally
accepted in their respective countries to accounting principles generally accepted in india. We have
reviewed these conversion adjustments made by the Parent’s management. Our conclusion in so far as
it relates to the balances and affairs of such subsidiaries located outside India is based on the report of
other auditors and the conversion adjustments prepared by the management of the Parent Company
and reviewed by us.

Our conclusion is not modified in respect of matters in Paragraph 6,7 and 8 above.

For Salarpuria & Partners
Chartered Accountants

(Firm ICAI Regn. No.302113E)
uDiN: 22 O5F0FE AAQT ZK 5293
Nihar Ranjan Naya ’

Ar

? N R N2ede
Chartered Accountant
Membership No.-5707¢
Partner
Place: Kolkata

Date: 0. 02.202%



WPIL Limited
CIN : L36900WB1952PLC020274
Registered Office: "Trinity Plaza", 3rd floor,
84/1A Topsia Road (South),
Kolkata - 700046
Statement of Unaudited Consolidated Financial Results
For the Quarter and Nine months ended 31st December, 2021

Rs. in Lacs
Quarter ended Nine months ended Year ended
. December September December December | December March 31
Sl Particulars 31, 2021 30, 2021 31, 2020 31, 2021 31, 2020 2021 ’
Refer Note 3 ’ Refer Note 3 ’ !
Unaudited Unaudited Unaudited Unaudited | Unaudited Audited
1. Income
a) | Revenue from Operations 24,657.23 28,705.75 25,715.51 75,871.26 64,161.25 99,483.06
b) | Other Income 89.25 (375.08) 648.00 251.39 1,261.74 1.535.04
Total Income 24,746.48 28,330.67 26,363.51 76,122.65 65,422.99 | 1,01,018.10
2. Expenses
a) | Cost of Materials and components consumed 11,324.72 12,132.06 12,402.31 33,312.53 27,544 57 40,289.88
b) | Changes in inventories of Finished Goods and Work in Progress (1,488.98) (498.17) 42455 (2,042.69) 1,465.71 2,202.01
¢) | Employee Benefits Expense 5,173.82 5,137.27 5,067.96 15,400.22 14,342 51 19,292.66
d) | Finance Costs 549.75 541.75 485.38 1,565.40 1,594.62 2,250.36
e) | Depreciation and amortisation expenses 883.70 908.16 1,063.74 2,693.89 2,781.88 3,694.99
f) | Other Expenses 6,294.01 5,939.19 5,196.01 17,361.31 13,891.25 22,629.04
Total Expenses 22,737.02 24,160.26 24,639.96 68,290.66 61,620.34 90,358.94
3. Profit before Tax and share of profit/(loss) of an associate and 2,009.46 4,170.41 1,723.56 7,831.99 3,802.65 10,659.16
a joint venture (1-2)
4. Share of profit/(loss) of an associate and a joint venture 18.62 (20.70) 199.42 53.86 245.46 216.51
5. Profit before Tax (3+4) 2,028.08 4,149.71 1,922.98 7,885.85 4,048.11 10,875.67
6. Tax Expenses
- Current tax 669.39 785.01 1,019.32 2,082.62 1,783.96 3,199.68
- Deferred tax expense / (credit) (140.65) 332.28 (424.87) 45.82 (680.41) (149.49)
Total 528.74 1,117.29 594.45 2,128.44 1,103.55 3.050.19
7. Profit after Tax from continuing operations (5-6) 1,499.34 3,032.42 1,328.53 5,757.41 2,944.56 7,825.48
Profit/(Loss) before tax from discontinued operation (1.92) (1.92) 2,565.26 (5.79) 2,565.26 2,565.26
Tax expense of discontinued operation - - 521.84 - 521.84 521.84
8. Net Profit/(Loss) after tax from discontinued operation (1.92) (1.92) 2,043.42 (5.79) 2,043.42 2,043.42
9. Net Profit after tax from continuing operations & discontinued operation 1,497.42 3,030.50 3,371.95 5,751.62 4,987.98 9,868.90
(7+8)
10. Other Comprehensive income/(loss) (net of tax)
Iltems not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods:
Re-measurement gains / (losses) on defined benefit plan (9.75) (10.28) (9.71) (29.25) (72.06) 147.98
Income tax effect relating to above 2.50 2.67 2.18 7.49 2.96 (28.01)
Items to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods:
Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations (371.85) (858.20)|  1,239.09 (463.26) 2,227.09 1,278.31
Total Other Comprehensive Income/(Lo3as) (net of tax) {379.10) (865.81) 1,231.56 (486.02) 2,167.68 1.398.28
1. Total Comprehensive Income (3+10) 1,118.32 2,164.689 4,803.51 5,266.60 7,145.97 11,267.18
12, Profit attributable to: 1,497.42 3,030.50 3,371.95 5,751.62 4,987.98 9,868.90
Equityholders of the Parent 1,313.03 2,381.51 2,875.50 4,805.42 4,665.31 8,417.92
Non-Controlling interests 184.39 648.99 496.45 946.20 322.67 1,450.98
Total Comprehensive Income attributable to: 1,118.32 2,164.69 4,603.51 5,266.60 7,145.97 11,267.18
Equityholders of the Parent 1,078.39 1,832.22 3,662.16 4,498.41 6,005.02 9,302.88
Non-Controlling interests 39.93 332.47 941.35 768.19 1,140.95 1,964.30
13. Paid Up Equity Share Capital 976.71 976.71 976.71 976.71 976.71 976.71
(Face value of Equity Share - Rs. 10 per share)
14. Other Equity 53,271.50
15. Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share from continuing operations (Rs.) 13.45 24.39 16.57 49.24 34.90 73.31
Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share from discontinued operation (Rs.) (0.01) (0.01) 12.87 (0.04) 12.87 12.87
Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share from continuing operations and 13.44 24.38 29.44 49.20 47.77 86.19
discontinued operation (Rs.)
(not annualized except for the year ended 31st March, 2021)




Notes:

1. Operating Segment based on Company's business line have been identified by Chief Operating decision maker as "Pumps and Accessories" and "Projects (Works Contract)"
as Segments. Consolidated segmentwise revenue, results, assets and liabilities are as follows:-

Rs. in Lacs
Quarter ended Nine months ended Year ended
Particulars Z:CZ':;: 1e r September I:;;:cezrg;: " | December December March 31,
' 30, 2021 ’ 31, 2021 31, 2020 2021

Refer Note 3 Refer Note 3

Unaudited Unaudited Unaudited Unaudited | Unaudited Audited

Gross Segment Revenue

Pumps and Accessories 15,580.49 22,599.27 22,232.19 | 55,310.18 50,843.13 77,373.54
Project {(Works Contract) 9,076.74 6,106.48 3,483.32| 20,561.08 13,318.12 22,109.52
Total Segment Revenue 24,657.23 28,705.75 25,715.51 75,871.26 64,161.25 99,483.06
Net Segment revenue 24,657.23 28,705.75 25,715.51 75,871.26 64,161.25 99,483.06

Segment Resuits

Pumps and Accessories 1,867.45 3,950.15 2,984.60 6,816.82 4,361.43 9,064.54
Project (Works Contract) 1,875.89 559,29 1,421.31 3,553.52 2,712.74 5,216.12
Total 3,743.34 4,509.44 4,405.91 10,370.34 7,074.17 14,280.66
Less: Finance Costs (549.75) (541.75) (485.38) (1,565.40) (1,594.62) (2,250,36)
Add; Unallocable Corporats [ncome - net of expenditure (1,105.51) 102.02 (1,997.55) (919.09) (1,431.44) (1,154.83)
Profit before tax from continuing operations 2,028.08 4,149.71 1,922.98 7,885.85 4,048.11 10,875.67
Pravision for Currant Tax ARA AR 7RA N1 1,019 32 2,082 62 1,783 AA 3,199 AR
Provison for Deferred Tax (140.65) 332,28 (424.87) 45.82 (680.41) (149.49)
Net Profit after Tax from continuing operations 1,499.34 3,032.42 1,328.53 5,757.41 2,944.56 7,825.48
Segment Assets

Pumps and Accessories 98,016.51 99,977.43 1,01,571.02| 98,016.51 | 1,01,671.02 | 1,05717.51
Project (Works Contract) 47,971.34 38,256.70 36,718.50 | 47,971.34 36,718.50 30,223.63
Total segment assets 1,45,987.85 | 1,38,234.13 1,38,289.52 | 1,45,987.85 | 1,38,289.52 | 1,35,941.14
Add: Unallocable corporate assets 19,351.43 20,881.80 13,221.88 | 19,351.43 13,221.88 15,738.23
Total Assets 1,65,339.28 | 1,59,115.93 1,51,511.40 | 1,65,339.28 | 1,51,511.40 | 1,51,679.37

Segment Liabilities

Pumps and Accessories 47,963.33 42,056.32 50,472.44 | 47,963.33 50,472.44 48,081.99
Project (Works Contract) 35,689.56 35,376.00 28,134.25 35,689.56 28,134.25 19,473.21
Total Segment liabilties 83,652.89 77,432.32 78,606.69 | 83,652.89 78,606.69 67,555.20
Add: Unallocable corporate liabilities 18,407.08 19,522.64 18,135.00 18,407.08 18,135.00 25,134.75
Total liabilities 1,02,059.97 96,954.96 96,741.69 | 1,02,059.97 96.741.69 92,689.95

2. The above Consolidated Ind AS Financial Results for the quarter and nine months ended December 31, 2021 have been reviewed by the Audit Committee and approved by
the Board of Directors at their respective meetings held on February 07, 2022,
The limited review of these results as required under Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure requirements) Regulations 2015, has been completed by
the Statutory Auditors of the Company.

3. The Figures for the quarter ended December 31, 2021 and Quarter ended December 31, 2020 are the balancing figures between unaudited figures in respect of the nine
months period ended December 31, 2021 and December 31, 2020 and the unaudited published figures till September 30, 2021 and September 30, 2020 respectively, which
were subject to limited review.

4. The above consolidated financial results include WPIL Limited (“the Company") and its 11 subsidiaries (including 9 step down subsidiaries) (the Company together with
subsidiaries referred to as "Group"), 1 Associate, 1 Joint Venture and 5 Joint Operations.

5. The accompanying Statement includes the unaudited financial results / financial information of five (5) joint operations, whose interim financial results and other financial
information reflect total revenues of Rs.1,395.61 lacs and Rs. 3,738.81 lacs, total net profit after tax of Rs. NIL and Rs. NIL and total comprehensive income of Rs. NIL and
Rs. NIL for the quarter ended December 31, 2021 and for the period ended on that date respectively, as considered in the unaudited consolidated financial results which
have been reviewed by their respective other auditors.

6. The consolidated unaudited financial results include the interim financial information/ financial results of one (1) subsidiary of WPIL SA Holdings Pty Limited (SAHPL), which
have not been reviewed by their auditors, whose interim financial information/ financial results reflect total revenues of Rs.18.58 lacs and Rs.204.17 lacs, total net
profit/(loss) after tax of Rs.(17.28) lacs and Rs.5.46 lacs, total comprehensive income of Rs.(17.28) lacs and Rs.5.46 lacs, for the quarter ended December 31, 2021 and for
the period ended on that date respectively, as considered in the consolidated unaudited financial results. The consolidated unaudited financial results also includes the
Group's share of net profit/(loss) after tax of Rs. (10.83) lacs and Rs.13.63 lacs and total comprehensive income of Rs.(10.83) lacs and Rs.13.63 lacs, for the quarter ended
December 31, 2021 and for the period ended on that date respectively, as considered in the consolidated unaudited financial results, in respect of one (1) joint venture,
based on their interim financial information/ financial results which have not been reviewed by their independent auditors. According to the information and explanation given
to us by the management these interim financial information/ financial results are not material to the Group.

7. The Group's operations were impacted by the ongoing Covid-19 Pandemic. The Group does not anticipate any challenge in recovering the carrying value of assets based on
its assessment of the business/economic conditions. It will continue to evaluate the pandemic related uncertainities and update its assessment.

8. Corresponding previous year figures for quarter/period ended has been regrouped and recasted whereever necessary.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of WPIL Limited

P. AGARWAL
naging Director)
DIN: 00249468

Place: Kolkata
Date: February 07, 2022
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Independent Auditor's Review Report on the Quarterly and Year-to-date Unaudited Standalone
Financial Results of the Company Pursuant to the Regulations 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, as amended

Review Report

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
WPIL Limited,

Trinity Plaza, 84/1A,

Topsia Road (South),

Kolkata - 700 046

1. We have reviewed the accompanying statement of unaudited standalone financial results of WPIL
Limited ("the Company") which includes five (5) Joint Operations for the quarter ended December 31,
2021 and year to date from April 1, 2021 to December 31, 2021 ("the Statement") attached herewith,
being submitted by the Company pursuant to the requirements of Regulation 33 of the SEBI {Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended ("the Listing Regulations").

2. This Statement, which is the responsibility of the Company's management and approved by the
Company's Board of Directors, has been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement
principles laid down in Indian Accounting Standard 34, (Ind AS 34) "Interim Financial Reporting"
prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended, read with relevant rules issued
thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. Qur responsibility is to express a
conclusion on the Statement based on our review.

3.  We conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on Review
Engagements (SRE) 2410, "Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent
Auditor of the Entity" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. This standard requires
that we plan and perform the review to obtain moderate assurance as to whether the Statement is free
of material misstatement. A review is limited primarily to enquiries of company personnel and analytical
procedure applied to financial data and thus provides less assurance than an audit. We have not
performed an audit and accurdingly we do nol express an audit opinion.

4. Based on our review conducted as above and based on the consideration of the review reports of
other auditors of the joint operations referred to in paragraph 5 below, nothing has come to our
attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying Statement of unaudited financial results,
prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid down in the aforesaid
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Indian Accounting Standard ('Ind AS') specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 as
amended, read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles gencrally
accepted in India, has nol disclosed Lhe informalion required Lo be disclosed in Lerms ol Regulalion 33
of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended including
the manner in which it is to be disclosed, or that it contains any material misstatement.

5. The accompanying Statement includes the financial results/financial information of five (5) joint
operations, whose interim financial results and other financial information reflect total revenues of Rs.
1395.61 lakhs and Rs. 3738.61 lakhs, total net profit after tax of Rs. NIL and Rs. NIL and total
comprehensive income of Rs. NIL and Rs. NIL for the quarter ended December 31, 2021 and for the
period ended on that date respectively, as considered in standalone financial results which have been
reviewed by other independent auditors. The reports of such other auditors on interim financial
results/financial information of these joint operations have been furnished to us, and our conclusion on
the Statement, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these joint
operations, is based solely on the reports of such other auditors.

Our conclusion is not modified in respect of matter stated in Paragraph 5 above.

For Salarpuria & Partners

Chartered Accountants

(Firm ICAl Regn. N0.302113E)

UDIN: 9.2 053076 AAQ TV KI193

Nihar Ranjan Nayealk

Char i
~nartered Accountant

L SRS B I . Te
Membersnin No.-B7074

[T
W R ECH

Place: Kolkata

Date: O .02.9029



WPIL Limited
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Statement of Standalone Unaudited Financial Results
For the Quarter and Nine Months ended December 31, 2021

Rs. in lacs{except EPS)

Quarter ended Nine months ended Year ended
Particulars December 31, December 31, | December 31
30 '| December 3
2021 Sept;:)";ef ) 2020 2021 2020 K March 31, 2021
{Refer Note 3) (Refer Note 3)
(Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) {Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Audited)
1. Income
a) | Revenue from Operations 10,697.46 11,354.57 10,307.29 28,286.33 22,270.52 34,033.17
b) | Other income 239.26 {111.52) 1,020.58 870.42 2,358.46 2,176.24
Total Income 10,936.72 11,243.05 11,327.87 29,156.75 24,628.98 36,209.41
2. Expenses
a) | Cost of Materials and Components Consumed 6,824.03 6,089.14 6,625.67 16,197.26 11,589.23 17,144.67
b} | Changes in inventories of Finished Goods and Work in Progress| {526.29) 231.06 {444.27) (401.33) 517.96 448.31
c) | Employee Benefits Expense 845.84 906.89 766.52 2,438.84 2,281.54 3,136.21
d) | Finance Costs 190.25 21272 159.42 569.55 745.87 956.90
e) | Depreciation and amortisation expenses 133.36 133.12 135.84 400.50 406.61 547.72
f) | Other Expenses 2,178.07 1,843.36 1,552.21 5,628.05 3,807.64 6,039.25
Total Expenses 9,645.28 9,416.28 8,795.39 24,832.89 19.348.85 28,273.06
3. Profit before Tax (1-2) 1,291.44 1,826.76 2,532.48 4,323.86 5,280.13 7,936.35
4, Tax Expenses / (Credit)
- Current tax 343.00 479.00 608.00 1,139.00 1,328.00 1,946.42
- Deferred tax expenses / (credit) (7.39) (4.98) 22.56 {12.73) 4.03 16.94
Total 335.61 474.02 630.56 1,126.27 1,332.03 1,963.36
5. Net Profit for the period / year (3-4) 955.84 1,352.74 1,901.92 3,197.60 3.948.10 5,972 99
6 Qther Comprehensive income (net of tax)
Items not to be reclassified to profit or loss in
subsequent periods:
Re-measurement gains/(l ) on defined benefit plan (9.75) (10.28) (9.22) (29.25) (27 67) 3645
Income tax effect relating to above 2.50 2.67 2.23 748 6.96 {8.92)
Total Other Comprehensive Income (7.25) (7.61) (6.99) (21.76) {20.71) 26.53
7. Total Comprehensive Income 948.59 1,345.13 1.894.93 3.175.84 3,927.39 5,999.52
8. Paid Up Equity Share Capital 976.71 976.71 976.71 976.71 976.71 976.71
{Face value of Equity Share - Rs 10 per share)
9. Other Equity 46,024.69
10. Basic and Diluted Earming Per Share 9.79 13.85 19.47 32.74 40.42 61.15

(not annualised except for the year ended March 31, 2021)

Contd. 2




The above Standalone financial results for the quarter and nine months period have been reviewed by the Audit Committee and approved by the
Board of Directors at their respective meetings held on 7th February, 2022.

The limited review of these results as required under Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing obligation and Disclosure requirements) Regulations 2015,
has been completed by the statutory auditors of the Company.

The Company publishes this unaudited standalone financial results alongwith the unaudited consolidated financial results, hence in accordance with
Ind AS 108 "Operating Segments", the Company has disclosed the Segment Reporting and information in its unaudited consolidated financial
results.

The figures of quarter ended December 31, 2021 and quarter ended December 31, 2020 are the balancing figures bet 1 the unaudited figures in
respect of the nine months period ended December 31, 2021 and December 31, 2020 and the unaudited published figures till September 30, 2021 and
September 30, 2020 respectively, which were subject to limited review.

The accompanying Statement includes the unaudited financial results / financial information of five (5) joint operations, whose interim financial
results and other financial information reflect total revenues of Rs.1,395.61 lakhs and Rs. 3738.61 lakhs, total net profit after tax of Rs. NIL and Rs. NIL
and total comprehensive income of Rs. NIL and Rs. NIL for the quarter ended December 31, 2021 and for the period ended on that date respectively,
as considered in the unaudited standalone financial results which have been reviewed by their respective other auditors.

The Company's operations were impacted by the second wave of the COVID 19 pandemic and the recovery was seen in the later part first quarter ,
2021. The company expects to recover the carrying value of assets based on its nent of the busi / economic conditions and will continue
to evaluate the pandemic related uncertainities and update its assessment.

There were no exceptional items during the period ended December 31, 2021.

Figures for the previous year / period of Standalone unaudited financial results have been re-arranged / re-grouped
wherever necessary,

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of WPIL Limited

Place : Kolkata
Date : 7th Febriary, 2022

DIN 00249468




(( )WPIL Limited

REGD. OFF. : "TRINITY PLAZA"
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9th August, 2021

Listing Compliance Department

BSE Limited,

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Tower, Serip Code :-505872
25 Floor, Dalal Street,

Mumbai-400001.

Dear Sir,

Pursuant to Regulation 33(3)(c)(i) of the SEBI (listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, please find enclosed Unaudited Financial Results of
the Company (both standalone and consolidated) for the quarter ended 30% June,2021
which was considered, taken on records and approved by the Board of Directors at its
meeting held on 9™ August,2021 along with Limited Review Report thereon issued by the
Statutory Auditors of the Company for your perusal and records.

Thanking you
Yours faithfully

For WPIL LIMITED

| T -
(U.CHAKRAVARTY)
General Manager (Finance)

and Company Secretary
Compliance Officer

Enclo. As stated above
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GHAZIABAD : A-5, SECTOR - XXii, MEERUT ROAD, GHAZIABAD - 201 003, UTTAR PRADESH,
TEL. : (0120) 3015 784 / 703/ 711, FAX : (0120) 3015 740
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Independent Auditor’s Review Report on Consolidated Unaudited Quarterly Financial Results

of the Company Pursuant to the Régulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended

Review Report to
The Board of Directors
WPIL Limited

1. We have reviewed the accompanying Statement of consolidated unaudited financial results of
WPIL Limited (the “Parent”) and its subsidiaries (the Parent and its subsidiaries together referred
to as “the Group”),and its share of net profit/(loss) after tax and total comprehensive income or
loss of its associate, joint venture and joint operations for the quarter ended June 30, 2021 (the
“Statement”) attached herewith, being submitted by the Parent pursuant to the requirements of

Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
as amended (the “Listing Regulations”). '

2. This Statement, which is the responsibility of the Parent's Management and approved by the
Parent's Board of Directors, has been prepared in accordance with the recognition and
measurement principles laid down in the Indian Accounting Standard 34 “Interim Financial
Reporting" ("Ind AS 34"), prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with
relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. Our
responsibility is to express a conclusion on the Statement based on our review.

3. We conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on Review
Engagements ("SRE"}) 2410 "Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the
Independent Auditor of the Entity", issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
("ICAL"). A review of interim financial information consists of making inquiries, primarily of persons
responsible for financial and accounting maitters and applying analytical and other review
procedures. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with
Standards on Auditing and consequently does not enable us o obtain assurance that we would

become aware of all significant matters that might be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not
express an audit opinion.

We also performed procedures in accordance with the circular issued by the SEBI under

Regulation 33(8) of the SEB! (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, as amended, to the extent applicable.
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4. The Statement includes the interim financial information of the following entities:

Entity Name / Relationship
WPIL Limited Parent Company
‘Sterling Pumps Pty Limited (SPL) ‘ ' Direct Subsidiary
U.C.P. Australia Pty Limited Subsidiary of SPL
Aturia International Pte Limited (AIPL) Direct Subsidiary
a) Mathers Foundry Limited | Subsidiary of AIPL
b) WPIL SA Holdings Pty Limited (SAHPL) o Subsidiary of AIPL
i} APE Pumps Pty Limited Subsidiary of SAHPL
ii) Mather & Plait (SA) Pty Limited Subsidiary of SAHPL
i} PSV Zambia Limited Subsidiary of SAHPL
c) Gruppo Aturia S.p.A (GA) Subsidiary cof AIPL
i) Rutschi Fluid AG Subsidiary of GA
i) Pompes Rutschi SAS Subsidiary of GA
d) WPIL {Thailand) Co. Limited Joint venture of AlPL
Clyde Pumps India Private Limited . Direct Associate
WPIL-SMS JV ‘ Joint operation
WPIL-MHI JV _ Joint operation
Ranjit-WPIL JV Joint operation
WPIL-SARTHI JV Joint operation
WPIL-JWIL JV o Joint operation

5. Based on our review conducted and procedures performed as stated in paragraph 3 above and
based on the consideration of the review reports of the other auditors referred to in paragraph 6
below, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying
Statement, prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid down in
the aforesaid Indian Accounting Standard specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013, as amended, read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, has not disclosed the information required to be disclosed in terms of

as amended, including the manner in which it is to be disclosed, or that it contains a
misstatement.
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6. We did not review the interim financial information/ financial results of five (5) joint
operations included in the standalone unaudited interim financial information/ financial
results of the entities included in the Group, whose resulis reflect total revenues of Rs.
1231.95 lakhs, total net profit after tax of Rs. NIL and total comprehensive income of Rs.
NIL for the quarter ended June 30, 2021, as considered in the standalone unaudited interim
financial informatior/ financial results of the entities included in the Group. The interim
financial information/ financial results of these joint operations have been reviewed by other
independent auditors whose reports have been furnished to us, and our conclusion in so far
as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these joint operations, is

based solely on the report of such other auditors and the procedures performed by us as
stated in paragraph 3 above. '

We did not review the interim financial information/ financial results of two (2) direct
subsidiaries, one (1) subsidiary of Sterling Pumps Pty Limited (SPL), two (2) subsidiaries of
Aturia International Pte Limited (AIPL), iwo (2) subsidiaries of WPIL SA Holdings Pty
Limited (SAHPL) and consolidated financial information/ financial results of one (1)
subsidiary of AIPL. including its two (2) subsidiaries included in the consolidated unaudited
financial results, whose interim financial information/ financial results reflect total revenues
of Rs.16012.31 lakhs, total net profit afier tax of Rs. 249.47 lakhs, and total comprehensive
income of Rs. 1016.26 lakhs, for the quarter ended June 30, 2021, as considered in the
consolidated unaudited financial results. The consolidated unaudited financial resulis also
includes the Group’s share of net profit afier tax of Rs. 43.12 lakhs and total
comprehensive income of Rs. 43.12 Lakhs for the quarter ended June 30, 2021, as
considered in the consolfidated unaudited financial results in respect of one (1) associate,
whose interim financial information/ financial results have not been reviewed by us. These
interim financial information/ financial results have been reviewed by their respective/other
independent auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management, and
our conclusion on the Statement, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures
included in respect of these subsidiaries and associates, is based solely on the report of
such other auditors and the procedures performed by us as stated in paragraph 3 above.

7. The consolidated unaudited financial results includes the interim financial information/
financial results of one (1) subsidiary of WPIL SA Holdings Pty Limited (SAHPL}) which has
not been reviewed by their auditors whose interim financial information/ financial results
reflect total revenue of Rs. 56.20 lakhs, total net profit after tax of Rs. 29.27 lakhs, and total
comprehensive income of Rs. 29.27 Lakhs, for the quarter ended June 30, 2021, as
considered in the consolidated unaudited financial results. The consolidated unaudited
financial results also include the Group’s share of net profit after tax of Rs. 12.82 Lakhs and
total comprehensive income of Rs. 12.82 Lakhs for the quarter ended June 30, 2021

considered in ‘the consolidated unaudited financial results in respect of one (1
Y3

Venture, based on their interim financial information/ financial results have ng
reviewed by their independent auditors. According to the information and expl g
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8. Certain of these subsidiaries are located outside India whose financia! results and other
financial information have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in their respective countries and which have been audited /reviewed by other
auditors under generally accepted auditing standards applicable in their respective countries.
The Parent's management has converted the financial results of such subsidiaries located
outside India from accounting principles generally accepted in their respective countries to
accounting principles generally accepted in India. We have reviewed these conversion
adjustments made by Parent’'s management. Our conclusion in so far as it relates to the
balances and affairs of such subsidiaries located outside India is based on other auditors
and the conversion adjustment prepared by the management of Parent and reviewed by us.

9. The comparative financial information of the company for the corresponding quarter ended
June 30th, 2020 were reviewed by predecessor auditor who expressed a qualified
conclusion vide their report dated August 14th, 2020 on account of unaudited interim
financial results/financial information in respect of two (2) direct subsidiaries, one (1)
subsidiary of WPIL SA Holdings Pty Limited (SAHPL), one (1) subsidiary of Sterling Pumps

Limited, two (2) subsidiaries of Aturia International Pte Limited {AIPL), one(1) associate and
one (1) joint venture.

We have placed reliance on the reports given by the predecessor auditor for the purpose of
our report on the financial resulits for the current quarter.

Our conclusion is not modified in respect of matters in Paragraph 8,7, 8 & 9 above.

For Salarpuria & Partners
Chartered Accountants
(Firm ICAl Regn. No.302113E)

Anand Prakash
A

Chartered Accountant

Membership No.-56485

Partner

Place: Kolkata
Date: 09/08/2021 _
UDIN: 21056485AAAACQA792
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Statement of Unaudited Consolidated Financial Results
For the Quarter ended 30th June, 2021

Rs. in Laecs
Quarter ended Year ended
. June 30, 2021 | March 31, 2021 | June 30, 2020 | March 31, 2021
Sl Particul 2 L - :
artieuiars Unaudited Audited Unaudited Audited
{Refer Note 3)
1. Income
a) [ Revenue from Operations 22,508.28 35,321.81 20,197.84 99,483.06
sb) | Other Income 537.22 273.30 318.54 1,535.04
Total Income 23,045.50 35,595.11 20,516.38 1,01,018.1¢
2. Expenses
a) | Cost of Matertals and components consumed 9,8565.75 12,745.31 8,870.15 40,289.88
b} | Changes in inventories of Finished Goods and Work in Progress (55.54) 736.30 1,372.75 2,202.01
c) | Employee Benefits Expense 5,089.13 4.950.15 4,231.16 19,292.66
d) | Finance Costs 473.90 655.74 559.21 2,250.36
e} | Depreciation and amortisation expenses 902.03 913.31 706.05 3,604.99
f) | Other Expenses 5,128.11 8,737.79 3,696.91 22,629.04
Total Expenses 21,393.38 28,738.60 19,436.23 90,358.94
3. Profit before Tax and share of profit/(loss) of an associate and a joint venture 1,652.12 6,856.51 1,080.15 10,659.16
4, Share of profit/(loss) of an associate and a joint venture 55.94 (28.95) (63.14) 216.51
5. Profit before Tax (3+4) 1,708.06 6,827.56 1,017.01 10,875.67
6. Tax Expenses
- Current tax 628.22 1,415.72 595.13 3.199.68
- Deferred tax expense / (credit) {145.81) 530.92 (219.62) (149.49)
Total 482.41 1,946.64 375.51 3,050.19
7. Profit after Tax from continuing operations {5-6) 1,225.65 4,380.92 641.50 7,825.48
Profit/{{Loss) before tax from discontinued operation (1.95) - (42.15) 2,565.26
Tax expense of discontinued operation - - 521.84
B. Net Profit/{Loss) after tax from discontinued operation {1.95) - {42.15) 2,043.42
9. Net Profit after tax from continting operations & discontinued operation (7+8) 1,223.70 4,880.92 599.35 9,868.20
10. Other Comprehensive income/(less) {net of tax)
Items not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods:
Re-measurement gains / (losses) on defined benefit plan (9.22) 220.04 {52.26) 147.98
Income tax effect relating to above 2.32 (30.97} {1.56) (28.01)
{tems to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods:
Exchange differences on translation of forgign operations 766.79 (548.78) 526.45 1,278.31
Total Other Comprehensive income/{L.oss) {net of tax) 759.89 {759.71) 472.63 1,398.28
1. Total Comprehensive Income (5+10) 1,983.59 4,121.21 1,071.98 11,267.18
12. Profit attributable to: 1,223.70 4,880.92 599.35 9,868.90
Equityholders of the Parent 1,110.88 3,752.61 659.01 8,417.92
Non-Controlling interests 112.82 1,128.31 (59.66) 1,450.98
Total Comprehensive Income attributable to: 1,983.59 £121.21 1,071.98 11,267.18
Equityholders of the Parent 1,587.80 3,297.86 936.71 9,302.88
Non-Controlling interests 395.79 823.35 136.27 1,964.30
13. Paid Up Equity Share Capital 876.71 976.71 976.71 976.71
{Face value of Equity Share - Rs. 10 per share)
14. Other Equity 53,271.50
15. Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share from continuing operations 11.38 38.42 7.01 73.31
Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share frem discontinued operation (0.01) - (0.27) 12.87
Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share from continuing operatio 11.37 38.42 6.75 86.19
discontinued operation $\A & A
(not annualized except for the year ended 31st March, 2021) Q\)/_\V,p
Favy 3
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Notes:
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1. Operating Segment based on Company's business line have been identified by Chief Operating decision maker as "Pumps and Accessories” and "Projects
(Works Contract)" as Segments. Consolidated segmentwise revenue, results, assets and liabilities are as follows:-

Rs. in Lacs
Quarter ended Year ended
Particulars June 30, 2021 | March 31, 2021 | June 30, 2020 | March 31, 2021
Unaudited Audited Unaudited Audited

Gross Segment Revenue

Pumps and Accessories 17,130.43 26,530.39 14,858.67 77.373.54
Project (Works Contract) 5,377.85 8,791.42 5,339.17 22,109.52
Total Segment Revenue 22,508.28 35,321.81 20,197.84 99,483.06
Net Segment revenue 22,508.28 35,321.81 20,197.84 99,483.06
Segmaent Results

Pumps and Accessories 999.23 4,703.11 959.31 9,064.54
Project (Works Contract) 1,118.34 2,503.38 $33.90 5,216.12
Total 2,117.57 7,206.49 1,893.21 14,280.66
Less: Finance Cosis (473.90) (655.74) {559.21) (2,250.36)
Add: Unallocable Corporate Income - net of expenditure 64.39 276.81 {316.99) {1,154.63}
|Profit before tax from continuing operations 1,708.06 6,827.56 1,017.01 10,875.67
Provision for Current Tax 628.22 1,415.72 5§95.13 3,199.68
Provison for Deferred Tax (145.81) 530.92 (219.62) {149.49)
Net Profit after Tax from continuing operations 1,225.65 4,880.92 641.50 7,825.48
Segment Assets

Pumps and Accessories 1,06,793.13 1,05,717.51 1,15,288.80 1,05,717.51
Project (Works Contract) 33,244 .13 30,223.63 30,625.98 30,223.63
Total segment assets 1,40,037.26 1,35,941.14 1,45,914.78 1,35,941.14
Add: Unallocable corporate assets 18,570.47 15,738.23 5,156.25 15,738.23
Total Assets 1,58,607.73 1,51,679.37 1,51,071.03 1,51,679.37
Segment Liabilities

Pumps and Accessories 50,554.24 48,081.99 52,704.556 48,081.99
Project (Works Contract) 21,078.20 19,473.21 22,118.21 19,473.21
Total Segment liabilties 71,632.44 67,555.20 74,822.76 67,5655.20
Add: Unallocable corporate liabilities 26,002.26 25,134.75 27,047.34 25,134.75
Total liabilities 97,634.70 92,689.95 1,01,870.10 92,689.95

Place: Kolkata
Date: August 09, 2021

The above Consolidated Ind AS Financial Results have been reviewed by the Audit Committee and approved by the Board of Directors at their respective
meetings held on August 09, 2021.

The limited review of these results as required under Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure requirements) Reguiations 2013, has been
completed by the Statutory Auditors of the Company.

The figures of last quarter ended March 31, 2021 are the balancing figures between the audited figures in respect of the full financial year up to March 31, 2021

and the unaudited published year-to-date figures up to December 31, 2020, being the date of the end of the third quarter of the financial year which were
subjected to limited review.

The above consolidated financial results include WPIL Limited ("the Company") and its 11 subsidiaries (including 9 step down subsidiaries) (the Company
together with subsidiaries referred to as "Group"}, 1 Associate, 1 Joint Venture and 5 Joint Operations.

The above financial results includes the figures for five (5} joint operations whose financial results and other financial information include total revenues of Rs.
1,232 Lacs, total net profit after tax of Nil and Total Comprehensive Income of Nil for the Quarter ended on June 30, 2021.

The Group's operations were impacted by the ongoing Covid-19 Pandemic. The Group does not anticipate any challenge in recovering the carrying vaiue of

assets based on its assessment of the business/economic conditions. it will continue to evaluate the pandemic related uncertainities and update its
assessment.

Corresponding previous year figures for quarter ended has been regrouped and recasted whereever necessary.
For and on behalf of Board of Directors of WPIL Limited

P. AGARWAL
{ aging Director)
DIN: 00249468
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independent Auditor's Review Report on the Quarterly Unaudited Standalone
Financial Results of the Company Pursuant to the Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended

Review Report To
The Board of Directors WPIL
Limited

1.  Woe have reviewed the accompanying statement of unaudited standalone financial
~ resulis of WPIL Limited (the “Company”) which includes five (5) Joint Operations for
the quarter ended June 30, 2021 (the “Statement”’) attached herewith, being
submitted by the Company pursuant to the requirements of Regulation 33 of the

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015, as
amended (the “Listing Regulations™).

2. This Statement, which is the responsibility of the Company’s management and
approved by the Company’s Board of Directors, has been prepared in accordance
with the recognition and measurement principles laid down in Indian Accounting
Standard 34, (Ind AS 34) “Interim Financial Reporting” prescribed under Section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended, read with relevant rules issued thereunder
and other accounting principles generally accepted in india. Our responsibility is to
issue a report on these financial statements based on our review.

3. We conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on
Review Engagements (SRE) 2410, “Review of Interim Financial Information
Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity” issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of india. This standard requires that we plan and perform
the review to obtain moderate assurance as to whether the financial statement is
free of material misstatement. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of company
personnel and analytical procedures applied to financial data and thus provides less

assurance than an audit. We have not performed an audit and accordingly, we do not
express an audit opinion.

4. Based on our review conducted as above and based on the consideration of the
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with the recognition and measurement principles laid down in the aforesaid Indian

Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 as amended, read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India, has not disclosed the information required to
be disclosed in terms of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 including the manner in which it is
disciosed, or that it contains any material misstatement.

5. The accompanying Statement of quarte'riy standalone financial results includes the
reviewed financial results in respect of five (5) joint operations whose interim financial
results and other financial information reflect total revenues of Rs 1231.95 lakhs,
total net profit after tax of Rs. NIL and total comprehensive income of Rs. NIL for the
quarter ended June 30, 2021, as considered in the standalone financial results
which have been reviewed by their other independent ‘auditors. The reports of such
other auditors on interim financial results/financial information of these joint
operations have been furnished to us, and our conclusion on the Staten‘ient, in so far
as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these joint
operations, is based solely on the reports of such other auditors.

6. The comparative financial information of the company for the corresponding quarter
ended June 30", 2020 were reviewed by predecessor auditor who expressed an
unmodified conclusion vide their report dated August 14™, 2020.

We have placed reliance on the reports given by the predecessor auditor for the
purpose of our report on the financial results for the current quarter. '
Our conclusion is not modified in respect of matters stated in Paragraph 5 and 6 above.

For Salarpuria & Partners
Chartered Accountants
(Firm ICAI Regn. No.302113E)

Anand Prakash,

Chartered Accountant
Membership No.-56485
Partner

Place: Kolkata
Date: 09/08/2021
UDIN: 21056485AAAACP2801
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Statement of Unaudited Standalone Financial Results

For the quarter ended June 30, 2021

Rs. in lags
Quarter ended Year ended
SINo. Particulars June 30,2021 | March31,2021 4, . 2020 March 31, 2021
{Refer Note 3]
Unaudited Audited Unaudited Audited
1. Income
a) | Revenue from Operations 6,234,30 11,762.65 5,677.54 34,033.17
b) | Other Income 742,68 [182.22} 704.18 2476.24
Total Income 6,976.98 11,580.43 6,381.73 36.209.41
2. Expenses
al | Costof Materials and Component Consumed 3,284.09 5,555.44 2,579.37 17.144.67
b) | Changes in inventories of Finished Goods and Work in Progress {106.10) {69.65) 593.06 448.31
¢) | Employee Benefits Expense 886.11 854.67 761.58 3.136.21
d) | Finance Costs 166.58 211.03 289.23 §56.90
e) | Depreciation and amortisation expenses 134,02 141,11 134.27 547.72
f) | Other Expenses 1,606.62 2,231.61 1,007.88 6.039.25
Total Expenses 5771.32 8,924.21 5,365.39 28.273.08
3. Profit before Tax (1-2) 1,205.66 2,666.22 1,016.34 7,936.35
4. Tax Expenses
- Currenttax 317.00 . 618.42 286.00 1.946.42
- Deferred tax expenses / {credit) {0.38) 19.88 {32.25) 16.94
Total 316.64 638.30 253.75 1,963.36
5. Net Profit after Tax (3-41 889.02 2,017.92 762.59 5,972.99
6. Other Comprehensive ingcome {net of tax)
ltems not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent
nariads:
Re-measurement aainsf{tosses) on defined benefit plan (9.22) 6312 9.22} 3545
Income tax effect relatina to above 2.32 {16.01) 232 {8.92)
Total Other Comprehensive Income / {Loss) {6.50) 47.10 6.90) 26.53
2,065.03

7. Total Comprehensive Income 882.12 755.69 5.899.52

8. Paid Up Equity Share Capital 976.71 976.71 976.71 976.71
{Face value of Equity Share - Rs 10 per share)

9. Other Equity 45,024.69

10. Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share (Rs.) 9.10 20.66 7.81 6115

{rot annualised)
Notes:

1. The above Standalone financial results for the quarter ended June 30, 2021 have been reviewed by the Audit Committze and approved by the
Board of Directors at their respective meetings held on August 9, 2021,

The limited roview of these results as required under Regulation 33 of the SEBI [Listing obligations and Disclosure requirements) Regulations,
2018, has been completed by the statutory auditors of the Company.

2. The Company publishes this unaudited standalone financial results alongwith the unaudited consolidated financial results, hence in
accordance with Ind AS 108 "Operating Segments”, the Company has disclosed the Segment Reporting and information in its unaudited
consdalidated financial results,

3. The figures of quarter ended March 31, 2021 are the balancing figures between the audited figures in respect of the full financial year ended
March 31, 2021 and the unaudited publfished year to date figures till December 31, 2020, which were subject to limited review.

4, The above financial results includes the figures for five (5) joint operations whose financial results and other financial information include total
revenues of Rs. 1231.95 lakhs, total net profit after tax of Rs, NIL, and total comprehensive income of Rs, NIL for the quarter ended on that date.

5.

The Company's operations were impacted by the second wave of the COVID 19 pandemic and the recovery was seen in the later part of the
quarter ended June 30, 2021. The company expects to recover the carrying value of assets hbased on its
conditions and will continue to evaluate the pandemic related uncertainities and update its assessment,

nent of the businessieconomic

There were no exceptional items during the quarter ended June 30, 2021.

Figures for the previous period ! year of Standalone unaudited financial results have been re-arranged ! re-nrouped wherever necessary.

For and on hehaif of Board of Directors of WPIL Limited

_ AGARWAL
{Managing Director)
DIN: 00249468

Place : Kolkata
Date : August 9, 2021,
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ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD.
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

DIRECTORS’ STATEMENT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

The Directors are pleased to present their statement to the members together with the audited
financial statements of Aturia International Pte. Ltd. (the “Company”) for the financial vear ended 31
March 2021.

Opinion of the directors
In the opinion of the direciors,

{a) The financial statements of the Company are drawn up so as to give a frue and fair view of
the financial position of the Company as at 31 March 2021 and the financial performance,
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company for the year then ended; and

(b} At the date of this statement, having regard to the letter of undertaking of financial support
irom the immediate and ultimate holding Company, there are reasonable grounds io believe
that the Company will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

Directors

The directors in office at the date of this statement are:
AGARWAL PRAKASH

GANERIWALA KRISHNA KUMAR

PUGLIESE MARINO

TAY LAI PENG

Arrangements to enable directors to acquire shares or debentures

Neither at the end of nor at any time during the financial year was the Company a party to any
arrangement whose objects are, or ane of whose objects is, to enable the directors of the Company to
acquire benefils by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of the Company or any other
body corporate.

Directors’ interests in shares or debentures:

According to the Register of Director's Shareholdings kept by the Company under Section 164 of the
Companies Act, Chapter 50 (the “Act"), the directors of the Company who held office at the end of the
financial year had no interests in the shares or debentures of the Company and its related
corporations except as stated below:

Number of ordinary shares

At the beginning At the end
of the year of the year
The ultimate holding Company
WPIL LIMITED
Ordinary shares of Rs 10 each
AGARWAL PRAKASH 201,731 221,000



ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE, LTD.
{fncorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

DIRECTORS' STATEMENT {(Continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

Share options

There were no share options granted during the financial year to subscribe for unissued shares of the
Company.

There were no shares Issued during the financial year by virtue of the exercise of options to take up
unissued shares of the Company.

There were no unissued shares of the Company under option at the end of the financial year,

independent Auditors

MGI N Rajan Associates has expressed its willingness to accept re-appointment as auditors of the
Company.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

] sﬁm’m

AG ARWAL F’RAKASH GANERIWAM
DIRECTOR D!RECTOR

PATE 1S MAY 2021

)
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MGI N RAJAN ASSOCIATES

PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS SINGAPORE

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

INDEPEDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE.
LTD.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Aturia International Pte. Ltd. (Formerly known as WPIL International
Pte Ltd), (the “Company”), which comprise the statement of financial position of the Company as at 31 March
2021, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and
statement of cash flows of the Company for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our
report, the accompanying financial statements are properly drawn up in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, Chapter 50 (the Act) and Financial Reporting Standards in Singapore (FRSs) so as to give a
true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as at 31 March 2021 and of the financial performance,
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion
Investment in a subsidiary

We draw attention to note 11 to the financial statements relating to investment in subsidiaries which includes
investment in Mathers Foundry Limited amounting to US$ 8,092,400. As at 31 March 2021, there was an
indication of impairment on the investment in this subsidiary as the subsidiary had negative equity of US$
284,798.

Management has determined that no impairment is required on the Company's investment in Mathers Foundry
Limited. However, we are unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidences to ensure recoverability of the
Company’s investment in subsidiary as at 31 March 2021. Consequently, we are unable to determine whether
any adjustments in respect of the net carrying value of the Company's investment in this subsidiary as at 31
March 2021 are necessary.

This matter was similarly included in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraphs in our independent auditor's
report on the financial statements for the financial year ended 31 March 2020 where we expressed a qualified
opinion on the financial statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Singapore Standards on Auditing (SSAs). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Accounting and Corporate
Regulatory Authority (ACRA) Code of Professional Conduct and Ethics for Public Accountants and Accounting
Entities (ACRA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements in Singapore, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ACRA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Directors’ Statement
[set out on pages 2 to 3].

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

10, JALAN BESAR #10-12, SIM LIM TOWER, SINGAPORE 208787.
TEL: (065) 6293 8089/6293 8370 / 6293 8047 / 6293 0732 FAX: (065) 6293 5756 Email: soma@nra.com.sg Web: www.nra.com.sg

G. Natarajan, P.S. Somdsekharan, D. Govindaraj

MGl is a worldwide association of independent auditing, accounting and consulting firms.
Each member firm undertakes no responsibility for the activities, work, opinions or service of the other member firms.



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021 (CONTD)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TC THE MEMBERS OF ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD (CONTD)
Other Information (Cont'd)

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required fo report
that fact. Except for the effects of the matters described in the basis for qualified opinion section, we have nothing
to report.

Responsibilities of Management and Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with the provisions of the Act and FRSs, and for devising and maintaining a system of internal
accounting controls sufficient to provide a reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from
unauthorised use or disposition; and transactions are properly authorised and that they are recorded as
necessary to permit the preparation of true and fair financial statements and to maintain accountability of assets.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors’ responsibilities include overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements.

Our objectives are to obtain reascnable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high-level assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with $SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individuatly or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resuliing from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant fo the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriale in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company's internal control.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. if we conclude that a material
uncertainty exisis, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report o the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company o cease to continue as a going concern.



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021 {(CONTD)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD (CONTD)
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Cont'd)

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying fransactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In our opinion, except for the matiers referred to in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraphs, the accounting

and other records required by the Act to be kept by the Company have been properly kept in accordance with the
provisions of the Act.

MGI N RAJAN ASSOCIATES
PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Singapore

P13 MAY 2021



ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD.

(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 31 MARCH 2021

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets
Investment in associate
Investments in subsidiaries
Due from subsidiaries

Current Assets

Due from subsidiaries

Due from a related company
Cash and cash equivalents
Inventories

Trade and cther receivables

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Non-Current Liabilities
Due to holding company

Current Liabilities

Trade and other payables
Due to holding company
Loans and borrowings

Net current assets
Total Liabilities
Equity

Share capital
Retained earnings

Shareholders’ equity

Total liabilities and equity

Note

10
T
12

12
12a
13
14
15

17

16
17
18

19

2021 2020

uss Uss
78,419 78,419
18,716,300 18,716,360
5,472,238 10,837,334
24,266,957 29,632,053
4,682,800 4,158,622
408,870 -
60,050 207,388

. 26,398

1,095,840 2,100,511
6,247,560 6,493,919
30,514,517 36,125,872
20,239,360 24,336,530
20,299,360 24,336,530
350,218 1,155,520
1,720,350 1,292,435
2,739,809 2,661,440
4,810,377 5,109,395
1,437,183 1,384,524
25,109,737 29,445,925
10,694,765 10,694,765
(5,289,985) (4,014,718)
5,404,780 6,680,047
30,514,517 36,125,972

{The annexed notes form an integral part of and should be

read in conjunction with these financial statemenis)



ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD.
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

2021 2020
Note uss uss
REVENUE
Sales 5 303,821 705,455
Less: Cost of purchase {312,969) (638,722)
Gross profit (9,148) 66,733
Income
Interest income 385,825 260,058
Miscellaneous income 31,628 -
Management fees 442 680 277,925

850,985 604,716

LESS: EXPENSES

Consultancy charges 231,708 173,874
Other operating expenses 295,875 1,164,938
Finance costs 7 1,405,457 1,300,354

=]

1,933,040 2,639,167

(Loss) before tax (1,082,055) (2,034,451)
Tax expense {193,212) (142,506}
(Loss) after tax (1,275,267) (2,176,857)
Other comprehensive income - -
Total comprehensive income for the year (1,275,267) (2,176,957}

{The annexed notes form an integral part of and should be
read in conjunction with these financial statements)



ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD,
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

Balance as at 1 April 2018

{Loss) for the year, representing total
comprehensive income for the year
Balance as at 31 March 2020
Effect of adoption of FRS 116
Balance as at 1 April 2020

(Loss) for the year, representing total
comprehensive income for the year
Balance as at 31 March 2021

Share Capital Retained earnings Total
Uss Us$ uss
10,694,765 (1,837,761) 8,857,004

; {(2,176,957) (2,176,957)

106,694,765 (4,014,718)) 6,680,047
10,694,765 (4,014,718} 6,680,047

- (1,275,267) (1,275,267)

10,694,765 {5,289,985) 5,404,780

{The annexed notes form an integral part of and should be

read in conjunction with these financial statements)



ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD.
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

Cash flows from operating activities

{Loss) for the year before tax
Adjustments for:

Depreciation

l.oss on assets scrapped

Interest expense

Write off investment in subsidiary
Exchange loss on loans

Interest income

Changes in working capital

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other payables

Inventories

cash flows {used in} operating activities
Tax paid

Net cash flows (used in) operating activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Borrowings

Due to holding company

Interest expense paid

Net cash flows (used in) / from financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest received

Due from related party

Due from subsidiaries

Net cash flows from / {used in) investing activities

Net (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and Cash equivalents at end of the year

10

Note

13

2021 2020

Us$ uss
(1,082,055)  (2,034,451)
- 8,112

- 18,990

1,405,457 1,300,354

- 340,839

262,708 151,492
(385,825} (260,058)
200,285  (474,722)
1,004,671 106,185
(2,133,048)  (772,152)
26,398 (25,808)
(901,692)  (1,169,497)
(193,212)  (248,508)
(1,094,904)  (1,557,511)
78,369 72,490
(3,609,255) 4,489,677
(77,713) {133,738}
(3,608,509) 4,428,429
248,702 68,249
(408,870) -
4,716,333 (3.208,585)
4,556,165  (3,140,336)
(147,338)  (269,418)
207,388 476,806
60,050 207,388




ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD.
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with these financial statements.

1.

3.

GENERAL.
Aturia International Pte. Ltd. (the "Company”} is incorporated and domiciled in Singapore.

The principal activities of the Company are that of investment holdings and carrying on general
trading activities (including import and export of goods). There have been no significant changes in
the nature of these activities during the financial year. The Company's registered office address is
10 Jalan Besar, #10-12, Sim Lim Tower, Singapore — 208787.

The financial statements of the Company for the financial vear ended 31 March 2021 were
authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors on the date of the Directors’
Statement.

The Company's immediate and uitimate holding company is WPIL Limited a Company
incorporated in India.

GOING CONCERN

The COVID-18 pandemic has affected almost all countries of the world, and resulted in border
closures, production stoppages, workplace closures, movement controls and other measures
imposed by the various governments. The Company's significant investments are in subsidiaries at
United Kingdom, South Africa and Europe, all of which have not been affected by the spread of
COVID-19 in 2021.

As the global COVID-18 situation remains very fluid as at the date these financial statements were
authorised for issuance, the Company cannot reasonably ascertain the full extent of the probable
impact of the COVID-19 disruptions on its subsidiary’s operations and financial performance for
the financial year ending 31 March 2021. Management has determined that there is no material
uncertainty that casts doubt on the Company and its subsidiaries abilities to continue as going
concerns. It expects that COVID-19 might have some impact, though not significant, for example,
in relation to expected future performance, or the effects on some future asset valuations of its
subsidiaries.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

3.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Singapore Financial Reporting
Standards (FRS). The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention,
except as disclosed in the accounting policies below.

The financial statements of the Company are expressed in United States Dollar, which is the
functional currency of the Company.

3.2 ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED STANDARDS

The accounting policies adopted are consistent with those of the previous financial year except that
in the current financial year, the Company has adopted all the new and amended standards which
are relevant to the Company and are effective for annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2020.
The adoption of these standards did not have any material effect on the financial performance or
position of the Company.

11



ATURIA iINTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD.
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021
{Cont’d)

3.

3.3

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)
REVENUE RECOGNITION
Revenue is measured based on the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in

exchange for transferring promised goods or services to a customer, excluding amounts collected
on behalf of third parties.

Revenue is recognised when the Company satisfies a performance obligation by transferring a
promised good or service to the customer, which is when the customer obtains control of the good
or service. A performance obligation may be satisfied at a point in time or aver time. The amount of
revenue recognised is the amount allocated to the satisfied performance obligation.

a) Sale of motor pumps, pipes etc.

Revenue is recognised when the goods are delivered to the customer and all eriteria for acceptance
have been safisfied,

The amount of revenue recognised is based on the transaction price, which comprises the
coniractual price.

b) Interest Income
Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis using the effective interest rate.
¢} Management Fees

Revenue from management services is recognized on completeness of performance obligation.

3.4 IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when an annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
Company makes an estimate of the asset’s recoverable amount.

An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an assets or cash-generating unit's fair value less
costs of disposal and its value in use and is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset
does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other asset or group of
assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable
amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

Impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss

A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates
used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognized. [f
that is the case, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to its recoverable amount. That
increase cannot exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation,
had no impairment loss been recognized previously. Such reversal is recognized in profit or loss.

12



ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. L.TD.
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021
{Cont’d)

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Cont’d)
3.5  FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(i) Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are recognised when, and only when the entity becomes party to the contractual

provisions of the instruments.

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a
financial asset not at FVPL, transaction costs that are directly atiributable to the acquisition of the
financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at FVPL are expensed in profit or loss.

Trade receivables are measured at the amount of consideration to which the Company expects io be
entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or services to a customer, excluding amounts
collected on behalf of third party, if the trade receivables do not contain a significant financing

component at initial recognition.
Subseguent measurement

Debf instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company's business model for
managing the asset and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the asset. The three
measurement categories for classification of debt instruments are amortised cost, FVOCI and FVPL.

The Company only has debt instruments at amortised cost.

Financial assets that are held for the collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows
represent solely payments of principat and interest are measured at amortised cost. Financial assets
are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less impairment. Gains and
losses are recognized in profit or loss when the assets are derecognised or impaired, and through

the amortisation process.

Derecognition

A financial asset is derecognised where the contractual right to receive cash flows from the asset
has expired. On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the carrying
amount and the sum of the consideration received and any cumulative gain or loss that had been

recognised in other comprehensive income for debt instruments is recognised in profit or loss.
(i) Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognised when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the financial instrument. The Company determines the classification of its

financial liabiiities at initial recognition.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value plus in the case of financial liabilities not at

FVPL, directly attributable transaction costs.

13



ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD.
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021
(Cont’'d)

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)
3.5  FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS {Cont’d)

Subsequent measurement

After inifial recognition, financial liabilities that are not carried at FVPL are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss

when the liabilities are derecognised, and through the amortisation process.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled
or expires. On derecognition, the difference between the carrying amounts and the consideration

paid is recognised in profit or loss.

3.6 [IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

The Company recognises an allowance for expected credit losses (ECLs) for all debt instruments not
held at FVPlL. ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in
accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive, discounted
at an approximation of the original effective interest rate. The expected cash flows will include cash
flows from the sale of colfateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual

terms,

£CLs are recognised in two stages. For credit exposures for which there has not been a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition, ECLs are provided for credit losses that result from
default events that are possible within the next 12-months (a t2-month ECL). For those credit
exposures for which there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, a loss
allowance is recognised for credit losses expected over the remaining life of the exposure,

irrespective of timing of the default (a lifetime ECL).

For trade receivables, the Company applies a simplified approach in caleulating ECLs. Therefore,
the Company does not track changes in credit risk, but instead recognizes a loss allowance based
on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date. The Company has established a provision matrix that is
based on its historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward- looking factors specific to the

debtors and the economic envircnment which could affect debtors’ ability to pay.

The Company considers a financial asset in default when contractual payments are 180 days past
due. However, in certain cases, the Company may also consider a financial asset to be in default
when internal or external information indicates that the Company is unlikely to receive the
outstanding contractual amounts in full before taking into account any credit enhancements held by
the Company. A financial asset is written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering

the contractual cash flows.
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ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD,
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021
{Cont’d)

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT AGCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

3.7 TAXES

a) Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authority. The tax rates and tax laws used to
compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Current income taxes are recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that the tax relates to items
recognised outside profit or loss, either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in
which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where
appropriate.

b} Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences at the reporting date
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year
when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the end of each reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current income tax assets against current income tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the
same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

¢} Goods and Services Tax {GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST except:

- Where the GST incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the taxation
authority, in which case the GST is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part
of the expense item as applicable; and

- Receivables and payables that are stated with the amount of GST included.

The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as part of
receivables or payables in the statement of financial position.
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ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD.
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore}

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021 (Cont'd)

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, {Cont'd)
3.8 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

Transactions in foreign currencies are measured in the functional currency of the Company and are
recorded on initial recognition in the functional currency at exchange rates approximating those ruling
at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liahilities denominated in foreign cumencies are
translated at the rate of exchange ruling at the reporting date. Non-monetary items that are measured
in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates as at the dates
of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was measured.

Exchange differences arising on the seftlement of monetary items or on translating monetary items at
the reporting period are recognised in profit or loss.

3.9 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and is subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value.

3.10 INVENTORIES

inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is calculated using the first-in
first-out methoed and comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in
bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Net realisable value is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

When necessary, allowance is provided for damaged, obsolete and slow-moving itemns to adjust the
carrying value of inventories to the lower of cost and net realisable value.

3.1 PROVISONS
General

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation {legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying econormic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and the amount of the obligation can be estimated reliably.

Provisions are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimate. If it is no longer probable that an outflow of economic resources will be required to settle the
obligation, the provision is reversed. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are
discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.
When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a
finance cost.
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ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD.
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021
(Cont’d)

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (Cont'd)

3.12 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
a) Defined contribution plans

The Company makes contributions to the Central Provident Fund scheme in Singapore, a defined
contribution pension scheme. Contributions to defined contribution pension schemes are recognised
as an expense in the period in which the related service is performed.

b) Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed
as the related service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid i the
Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service
provided by the employee, and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

3.13 SHARE CAPITAL

Proceeds from issuance of ordinary shares are recognised as share capital in equity. Incremental
costs directly attributable to the issuance of ordinary shares are deducted against share capital.

3.14 BORROWING COSTS

All borrowing costs that are not directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a
qualifying asset are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

3.15 ASSOCIATES

An associated company is an entity, not being a subsidiary ar a joint venture in which the company
has significant influence. This generally coincides with the company having 20% or more of the voting
power, or has representation on the board of directors.

The investment in associate is stated at cost less any impairment in net recoverable value. The
Company has not accounted for its associate using the equity method of accounting as the Company
itself is a subsidiary of another company. Consolidated financial statements are prepared and
published for public use by the Company’s holding company, WPIL Limited, a company incorporated
in India. The website address for accessing consolidated financial statements is
hitps:/iwww.wpil.co.infinvestor-services.php.
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ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD.
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021
(Cont'd)

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (Cont'd)

3.16 RELATED PARTY

A related party is defined as follows:
(@) A person or a close member of that person’s family is related to a reporting entity if that person:
(iy has control or joint control of the reporting entity;
(i) has significant influence over the reporting entity; or
(i) is a member of the key management personnel of the reporting enfity or of a parent of the
reporting entity.

{b) An entity is related to a reporting entity if any of the following conditions applies:

() The entity and the Company are members of the same Company (which means that
each parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the others).
{iiy One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity {or an associate or joint venture
of a member of a Company of which the other entity is a member).
(iii) Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

{ivi One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the third
entity.

{v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of sither the
Company or an entity related to the Company. If the Company is itself such a plan, the
sponsoring employers are also related to the reporting entity.

{vi} The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a}).

(vii) A person identified in {a)(i) has significant influence over the entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the entity {or of a parent of the entity).

(viii) The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part, provides key management personnel
services 1o the reporting entity or to the parent of the reporting entity.

3.17 GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Government grants are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be
received and all attaching conditions will be complied with. Where the grant relates to an asset, the
fair value is recognised as deferred capital grant on the statement of financial position and is
amortised to profit or loss aver the expected useful life of the relevant asset by equal annual
instaiments.

Where loans or similar assistance are provided by governments or related institutions with an

interest rate below the current applicable market rate, the effect of this favourable interest is
regarded as additional government grant.
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ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD.
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021
(Cont’d}

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, {Cont’d)
3.18 SUBSIDIARY AND CONSOLIDATION

Subsidiaries are entities (including structured entities) over which the Company has control. The
Company controls an entity when the Company is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns
from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over
the entity.

Investments in the subsidiaries are stated in the financial statements of the Company at cost less
impairments losses. Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of the
investment is assessed and written down immediately to its recoverable amount.

The Company is exempied from preparing consolidated financial statements as the Company’s
holding company prepares and publishes the consolidated financial statements for public use. The
Company’s holding company is WPIL Limited, a company incorporated in India. The website
address for accessing consolidated financial statements is hitpsi/www.wpit.co.infinvestor-
services.php.

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and
liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of each reporting period. Uncertainty
about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment
to the carrying amount of the asset or liability affected in the future periods.

4.1 Judgments made in applying accounting policies

Determination of functional currency

In determining the functional currency of the Company, judgment is used by the Company to
determine the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates.
Consideration factors include the currency that mainly influences sales prices of gocds and
services and the currency of the country whose competitive forces and regulations mainly
determines the sales prices of its goods and services.

4.2 Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
end of the reporting period are discussed below. The Company based its assumptions and
estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing
circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market
changes or circumstances arising beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected
in the assumptions when they occur.



ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD.
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021
{Cont’d)

4

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATES (Cont’d)
4.2 Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Cont’d)
a} Investment in subsidiaries and associate

At the end of each financial year, management assess whether its investment in subsidiaries and
associate exhibit any indication of impairment. Where such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the investment will be determined. The recoverable amount was determined using the
higher of fair value less costs of disposal or value-in-use method, which requires the use of
estimates.

The carrying amounts of investment in subsidiaries and associate at the end of the financial year
are disclosed in Note 11 and Note 10 respectivaly.

b) Loans to subsidiaries

Management performs impairment assessment based on whether there has been a significant
increase in the credit risk of its subsidiaries since initial recognition by reviewing the financial
performance and results. The loans made are mainly for the purpose of working capital of the
subsidiaries and the settlement of these loans will be maximum of 3 years period.

The carrying amounts of investment in subsidiaries at the end of the financial year are disclosed in
Note 12.

5. REVENUE RECOGNITION

2021 2020

Uss$ Uss

Revenue from sales 303,821 705,455
Timing of transfer of good or service

At a point in time 303,821 705,455

Over a time - -

303,821 705,455
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ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD.
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021
{Cont'd)

6. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
2021 2020
Uss Uss
Professional and other expenses 17,253 14,084
Personnel expenses - 449,104
Travelling expenses - 69,087
Rent (short term lease) - 40,573
Depreciation (Note 9) - 8,112
Marketing expenses - 33,611
Exchange loss on loans 262,708 151,492
Write off investmenti - 340,839
Others 15,914 66,139
295,875 1,164,939
7. FINANCE COSTS
2021 2020
Uss uss
Interest on barnk loan 74,695 128,995
Interest paid to subsidiary 14,796 11,086
Interest on loan paid to Holding Company 1,299,569 1,113,727
Guarantee charges paid to Holding Company 20,000 20,000
Bank charges 16,407 25,646
1,405,457 1,300,354
8. TAXATION

The major components of income tax expense recognised in profit or loss for the years ended 31
March 2021 and 2020 were

2021 2020
Uss Uss
Current year's income tax recognised in profit - -
or loss
Under provision of tax in prior year 183,212 142,506
Tax expense recognized in profit or loss 193,212 142,506

The tax expense on the results of the financial year varies from the amount of income tax
determined by applying the Singapore statutory rate of income tax on Company’s loss as a result
of the following differences:

2021 2020

uss Uss

{Loss) before taxation (1,082,055) {2,034,451)

Tax at statutory rate of 17% (2020:17%) {183,949} (345,857)

(Income) / Expenses not deductible for tax 190,941 197,202
Deferred tax assets {recognized) / not

recognised (6,992) 148,655

Under provision of tax in prior year 193,212 142,508

Tax expense recognized in profit or loss 193,212 142,506




ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD.
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore}

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021
(Cont’d)

8.

10.

TAXATION (Cont'd)

Movement in taxation:

2021 2020
uss Uss
Balance at the beginning of the year - 248,508
Paid during the year including exchange
difference (193,212) (391,014)
Under provision of tax in prior year 193,212 142 506

Batance at the end of the year -

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax losses carried forward to the extent that
realisation of the related tax benefits through future taxable profits is probable. The Company has
unrecognised tax losses amounting to US$ 833,313 (2020 US$ 874,442) at the reporting date
which can be carried forward and used to offset against future taxable income subject to meeting

certain statutory requirements. The tax losses have no expiry date.

PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Office Furmniture &
2020 Computers eguipment fittings Total
At Cost Uss Usg Ussg ussg
Beginning of financial year 8,681 3,096 32,050 43,827
Disposals (8,681) (3,096) (32,050) (43,827)
End of financial year - - - -
Accumulated Depreciation
Beginning of financial year 2,896 1,218 12,611 16,725
Charge during the year 1,609 573 5,830 8,112
Disposals {4,505) (1,781) (18,541} {24,837)
End of financial year - - - -
Net carrying value at the end
of the financial year - - - -
INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATE
2021 2020
uss$ Us$
Equity shares (unquoted), at cost 78,419 78,419
Name Country of Principal activities Proportion {%)

incorporation

WPIL (Thailand} Co. Ltd Thailand Sale and installation of
pumps and pump systems
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ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD.
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

{Cont'd)
11. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES
2021 2020
Uss uss
At cost:
- Mathers Foundry Limited 8,092,400 8,082,400
- WPIL SA Holdings Proprietary Limited 1,740,000 1,740,000
- Gruppo Aturia S.p.A 8,883,900 8,883,900
18,716,300 18,716,300
Name Country of Principal activities Proportion (%)
incorporation of :
ownership
2021 2020
Mathers Foundry Limited United Kingdom Production and machining  100%  100%
of castings
WPIL SA Holdings South Africa Pump and spares
Proprietary Limited manufacturing and 100%  100%
marketing
Gruppo Aturia S.p.A Europe Pump and spares 100%  100%
manufacturing
12. DUE FROM SUBSIDIARIES

Current

Mathers Foundry Limited
WPIL SA Holdings Proprietary Ltd.
Gruppo Aturia S.p.A

Non-current

Mathers Foundry Limited
Gruppo Afuria S.p.A

Due from subsidiaries comprise of following
currencies:

United States Dollars

Great British Pound

Euro

23

2021 2020

uss Uss

- 1,674,450

845,885 2,294,623
3,836,915 190,549
4,682,800 4,159,622
2021 2020

uss uss

- 4,707,990
5,472,238 6,129,344
5,472,238 10,837,334
2021 2020

Uss Uss
845,885 2,284,623

- 6,382,440
9,309,153 6,319,893
10,155,038 14,996,856




ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD.
{incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021
{Cont’d)

12.

12A.

13.

14,

DUE FROM SUBSIDIARIES (Cont’d)

At the end of the year, the Company had given loan o its subsidiary, Mathers Foundry
Limited amounting to GBP Nit (2020: GBP 3,780,000} and carried interest which was waived
by the company (2020: Waived). This loan was repaid fully during the year.

At the end of the year, the Company has also given loan to its subsidiary, WPIL SA Holdings
Proprietary Limited amounting to USD 400,000 (2020: USD 2,000,000) which carries interest,
has no terms of repayment, unsecured and repayable on demand. The Company charges
interest af the Base Rate Applicable ~ 3.25% for US$ Loans in South Africa as per the South
African Exchange Control Regulations.

At the end of the year, the Company has also given loan to its European subsidiary, Gruppo
Aturia 8.p.A amounting to Euro 7,660,000 (2020: Euro 5,860,000} which carried interest @
4.75% p.a., repayable from 2021-2024 and is unsecured.

The amount receivable from WPIL SA Holdings Proprietary Limited includes interest
receivable of US$ 3,205 (2020: 16,698) on Loan advanced and Management Fees of US$
442,680 (2020: US$ 277,925) receivable for group shared services provided to it and its
subsidiaries. These amounts are unsecured and are receivable on demand.

DUE FROM A RELATED COMPANY

2021 2020

Uss Uss

Due from a related company 408,870 -
408,870 -

During the year, the Company has given a loan to related company namely Sterling Pumps
Pty Ltd which carries interest @ 6% p.a., repayable on demand and is unsecured. The above
loan is denominated in Australian Dollars.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2021 2620
US$ Uss
Cash at bank 60,050 207,388
60,050 207,388
2021 2020
Cash and cash equivalents comprise of uUss Uss
following currencies
Singapore Dollars 7,197 25,621
EURO 5,387 37
United States Dollars 47,466 181,730
60,050 207,388
INVENTORIES
2021 2020
uss Us$
Inventories at cost - 28,398
- 26,398
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ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD.
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021
(Cont’d)

15. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

2621 2020
Us$ uss
Trade receivables
Trade debtors- subsidiary 1,095,840 1,982,132
Trade debtors- third parties - 88,441
Other receivables
Deposits - 4,896
J3S grant receivable - 13,365
GST receivable - 811
Prepaid expenses - 866
1,095,840 2,100,511
Trade and other receivables are denominated in the foilowing currencies
2021 2020
Uss Uss
Singapore dollar - 19,938
Euro 1,085,840 2,069,231
United States Dollar - 11,342
1,085,840 2,100,511

Information regarding trade receivables past due status is disclosed in Note 22.

Expected credit losses

No movement in allowance for expected credit losses (ECL) of trade receivables has been presented
as there is no expected credit loss computed based on life time ECL.

16. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

2021 2020

uss$ Uss

Trade creditors 10,188 810,367
Accruals 18,405 43,675
Interest payable to Bank 6,498 9,515
Deferred grant income - 13,365
Amount due to a subsidiary 130,149 110,041
Other payables 184,878 168,557
350,218 1,155,520

Amount due to a subsidiary is unsecured, interest free and is repayable on demand.

Trade and other payables are denominated in the below currencies:

2021 2020

Uss uss

EURO 140,236 920,307
SGD 203,383 225,597
usp 6,599 9,618
350,218 1,155,520
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ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD.
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021
{Cont’d)

17. DUE TO HOLDING COMPANY

The amount due represents interest payable, guarantee charges payable and term loan. The
amounts due to holding company is unsecured and carries an interest rate of 6% p.a. (except for
Euro denominated Loan which carries interest rate of 5% p.a.} and repayable in after a period of 2
to 3 years as per agreement dated 31 March 2021.

2021 2020
Non-current liabilities uss uss
Loan 20,299,360 24,336,530
20,299,360 24,336,530
Current liabilities
interest payabie 1,700,350 946,668
Guarantee charges payable 20,000 345,767
1,720,350 1,292,435
The dues are denominated in the below currencies:
2021 2020
AT Uss$
GBP (6%) - 1,439,923
EURO {5%) 19,270,568 17,378,520
USD (6%) 2,749,142 6,810,522
22,019,710 25,628,965
18. LOANS AND BORROWINGS
2021 2020
uss Uss
Payable within one year (net of borrowing
cost)
Loan | 2,000,000 2,000,000
Loan il 739,809 661,440
2,739,809 2,661,440
The loans and borrowings are denominated in the below currencies:
2021 2020
uss uss
EURO 739,809 661,440
uspo 2,000,000 2,000,000
2,739,809 2,661,440

This bank loan (Loan |) was obtained for working capital requirements of South African
Subsidiaries. It carries Interest rate of Libor plus 3%. This Loan is secured by the Corporate
Guarantee of Holding Company and the South African Step-down Subsidiaries and a charge over
entire assets of such subsidiaries and a pledge of shares of such subsidiaries.”

Loan l}: The Company had obtained a loan from its subsidiary, Gruppo Aturia of Euro 630,000
(2020: Eurc 600,000). This loan is unsecured, repayable on demand and carries interest rate of
2% p.a.
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{Cont’d)
19, SHARE CAPITAL
2021 2021 2020 2020
No. of shares US$ No. of shares uss
Issued and fully paid
ordinary shares:
At the beginning of the year 14,062,755 10,604,765 14,062,755 10,694,765
Issued during the year - - - -
At the end of the year 14,062,755 10,694,765 14,062,755 10,694,765

20,

The ordinary shares have no par value. The ordinary shareholders are entitled to receive dividends
as and when declared by the Company and carry one vote per share with no restrictions.

The ordinary share capital is denominated in Singapore dollars and were converted to United
States dollars at the historical rates.

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to ensure that it maintains a strong
credit rating and net current asset position in order to support its business and maximise
shareholder value. The capital structure of the Company comprises issued share capital and
retained earnings.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in light of changes in
economic conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the
dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares, The
Company is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirements. No changes were made in
the objectives, policies or processes during the financial vear ended 31 March 2021.

The Company monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. This ratio is calculated as net debt
divided by total capital. Net debt is calculated as total borrowings (including trade and other
payables as shown in the statement of financial position} less cash and cash equivalents. Total
capital is calculated as total equity, as shown in the statement of financial position, plus net debts.

2021 2020

Uss uss

Net debt 25,049,687 29,238,537
Total equity 5,404,780 6,680,047
Total capital 30,454,467 35,918,584
Gearing ratio 82% 81.4%
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021
(Cont'd)

21. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In addition to the information disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements, the following
transactions took place between the Company and related parties at terms agreed between the

parties

2021 2020

Uss uss
Interest paid to halding company 1,279,569 1,113,727
Guarantee charges paid to Holding Company 20,000 20,000
Loan from holding company 1,000,000 4,758,400
Loan repaid to holding company 6,130,050 -
Interest paid to subsidiary 14,786 11,986
Interest income accounted from subsidiaries and 385,825 260,058
fellow subsidiary
Purchases made from subsidiaries 274,445 425,656
Purchases from fellow subsidiary “ 19,145
Sales to subsidiary - 12,551
Repayment from the subsidiary 7,994,880 100,000
Loan given to related company 688,000 -
Loan repaid by related company 344,000 -
Borrowings by the subsidiary 2,490,640 3,530,480
Write off Investment in subsidiary - 340,839
Income from management Fees accounted from 442,680 277,925
Subsidiary

Outstanding balances at 31 March 2021 arising from loans, receivables/payables within 12 months
and after 12 months from statement of financial position date are disclosed in Notes 12,123,
15,16,17 and 18,

22, FINANCIAL RISK AND MANAGEMENT

The Company’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks from its operation. The key
financial risks include credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk {including foreign currency risk and
interest rate risk).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021
{Cont’d)

22. FINANCIAL RISK AND MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)

The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies and procedures for the management of these
risks, which are executed by the management team. It is, and has been throughout the current
and previous financial year, the Company's policy that no trading in derivatives for speculative
purposes shall be undertaken.

The following sections provide details regarding the Company’s exposure to the above-mentioned
financial risks and the objectives, policies and processes for the management of these risks.

There has been no change fo the Company’s exposure to these financial risks or the manner in
which it manages and measures the risks.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the Company will encounter difficulties in meeting its short-term
obligations due to shortage of funds. The Company's exposure to liquidity risk arises primarily from
mismatches of the maturities of financial assets and liabilities. It is managed by matching the
payment and receipt cycles. The Company finances its working capital through funds from holding
company.

Analysis of financial instruments by remaining contractual maturities
The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company's financial assets and liabilities
at the reporting date based on contractual undiscounted repayment obligations.

Carrying Contractual

amount cash flows -eSSthant Between 1

Year And 5 years

Uss$ Uss uss uss
2021
Financial assets
Trade receivables- related parties 1,095,840 1,095,840 1,095,840 -
Due from subsidiaries 10,155,038 11,057,881 4,545,918 6,511,963
Due from a related company 408,870 433,402 433,402 -
Cash and cash equivalents 60,050 60,050 60,050 -
Total undiscounted financial
assets 11,719,798 12,647,173 6,135,210 6,511,963
Financial liabilities
Trade payables-third parties 10,188 10,188 10,188 -
Other payables-related party 130,149 130,148 130,148 -
Accruals and other payables 209,881 209,881 208,881 -
Loans and borrowings 2,739,809 2,739,809 2,739,809 -
Due to holding company 22,019,710 25,322,667 1,806,367 23,516,299
Total undiscounted financial
liabilities 25,109,737 28,487,490 4,971,191 23,516,299
Total net undiscounted financial
(liabilities) / assets {13,389,939) (15,840,317) 1,164,019 (17,004,3386)
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Carrying Contractual

2020 amount  cash flows Less than 1 Between 1

Financial assets year And 5 years
Uss Uss uss uss

Trade receivables - third parties 98,441 98,441 98,441 -

Trade receivables- related parties 1,982,132 1,982,132 1,982,132 -

Due from subsidiaries 14,896,956 15,808,666 4,325,089 11,481,577

Other receivables 18,261 18,261 18,261 -

Cash and cash equivalents 207,388 207,388 207,388 -

Total undiscounted financial

assets 17,303,178 18,112,888 6,631,311 11,481,577

Financial liabilities

Trade payables-third parties 810,367 810,367 810,367 -

Other payables-related party 110,041 110,041 110,041

Accruals and other payables 235,112 235,112 235,112 -

Loans and borrowings 2,661,440 2,734,669 2,734,669 -

Due to holding company 25,628,965 29,506,846 1,202.435 28,214,411

Total undiscounted financial

liabilities 29,445 925 33,397,035 5,182,624 28,214,411

Total net undiscounted financial

(liabilities) / assets (12,142,747) (15,284,147) 1,448,687 (16,732,834)

Market price risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as interest rates, foreign exchange
rates and other price risk that affects the Company's profit. The objective of market risk
management risk is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters,
while optimising the return on risk. The Company does not hold any investment in financial
instruments with uncertain price movements. The market price risk is therefore insignificant.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of the Company's financial
instruments will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company's exposure
to interest rate risk arises primarily from their due from subsidiaries, loan from holding company,
cash and cash equivalents and borrowings.

The primary source of the company's interest rate risk relates to inferest bearing bank loans from
financial institution.

The Company has availed Loan | with variable rate of interest at LIBOR plus 3% per annum in
respect of working capital requirements of South African Subsidiaries, However, the Company does
not receive the same interest from the Subsidiary. Therefore, in this case the Company is exposed
to Interest rate risk due to changes in LIBOR.
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At the reporting date, if the interest rates had been 50 (2020: 50) basis points higher/lower with all
other variables held constant, the Company's profit before tax would have been U$ 8,300 (2020:
U 8.300) higher/lower, arising mainly as a result of higher/lower interest income/expenses on
floating rate cash at bank and floating rate bank hotrowings. The assumed movement in basis
points for interest rate sensitivity analysis is based on the currently observable market
environment,

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that the counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resuiting
in a loss to the Company. The Company’s exposure to credit risk arises primarily from trade and
other receivables. For other financial assets (including investment securities and cash), the
Company minimises credit risk by dealing exclusively with high credit rating counterparties.

The Company has adopted a policy of only dealing with creditworthy counterparties. The
Company performs ongoing credit evaluation of its counterparties’ financial condition and
generally do not require a collateral.

The Company considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of asset and whether
there has been a significant increase in credit risk on an ongoing basis throughout each reporting
period.

The Company has determined the default event on a financial asset to be when internal and/or
external information indicates that the financial asset is unlikely to be received, which could
include default of contractual payments due for more than 60 days, default of interest due for
more than 30 days or there is significant difficulty of the counterparty.

To minimise credit risk, the Cormpany has developed and maintained the Company's credit risk
gradings to categorise exposures according to their degree of risk of default. The credit rating
information is supplied by publicly available financial information and the Company’s own trading
records to rate its major customers and other debtors. The Company considers available
reasonable and supportive forward-looking information which includes the following indicators:

- Internal credit rating
- External credit rating
- Actual or expected significant adverse changes in business, financial or economic conditions
that are expected to cause a significant change to the debtor's ability to meet its obligations

- Actual or expected significant changes in the operating results of the debtor

- Significant increases in credit risk on other financial instruments of the same debtor

- Significant changes in the expected performance and behaviour of the debtor, including
changes in the payment status of debtors in the group and changes in the operating results of
the debtar,

Regardless of the analysis above, a significant increase in credit risk is presumed if a debtor is
past due beyond the credit period and based on the history of the payments received in making
contractual payment.
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Credit risk (Cont'd)

The Company determined that its financial assets are credit-impaired when:

- There is significant difficulty of the debtor
- A breach of contract, such as a default or past due event
- It is becoming probable that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation
- There is a disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of
financial difficulty

The Company categorises a receivable for potential write-off when a debtor fails to make
contractual payments more than 365 days past due. Financial assets are written off when there is
evidence indicating that the debtor is in severe financial difficulty and the debtor has no realistic
prospect of recovery.

The Company's current credit risk grading framework comprises the following categories:

Category Definition of category Basis for
recognising
expected
credit loss
(ECL)

| Counterparty has a low risk of default and does 12-month ECL
not have any past-due amounts.

! Amount is >30 days past due or there has been a Lifetime ECL -
significant increase in credit risk since initial not credit-
recognition. impaired

I Amount is >60 days past due or there is Lifetime ECL -
evidence credit-impaired
indicating the asset is credit-impaired (in default).

IV There is evidence indicating that the debtor is in Anmount is
severe financial difficulty and the debtor has no written off

realistic prospect of recovery.
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22, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont’d)
Credit risk (Continued)

The table below details the credit quality of the Company’s financial assets, as well as
maximum exposure to credit risk by credit risk rating categories:

Note  Category 12-month or Gross Loss Net
lifetime ECL carrying allowance carrying
amount amount
US$ Uss uss
2021
Trade receivables 15 Note 1 Lifetime ECL 1,095,840 - 1,095,840
Due from 12 | 12-maonth 10,155,038 - 10,155,038
subsidiaries ECL
Due from a related 12a 12-monih 408,070 - 408,070
company ECL
11,658,948 11,658,948
2020
Trade receivables 15 Note 1 Lifetime ECL 2,080,573 - 2,080,573
Due from 12 I 12-month 14,096,956 - 14,996,956
subsidiaries ECL
Other receivables 15 | 12-month 18,261 “ 18,261
ECL
17,095,790 17,095,790

Trade receivables (Note1)

The Company has not provided any lifetime expected credit losses (“ECL") for trade receivables
and assessed as based on the Company's historical trend and forward-looking analysis as the
ECL loss is not material. The Company believes that all receivables are collectible based on the
latest financial performance and financial position of its subsidiaries.
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Credit risk (Continued)}
Trade receivables (days past due)
Not past < 30 days 31-90 days Total
due
Uss uss Uss Us$
2021
Estimated total gross carrying
amount at default
1,085,840 - - 1,085,840
1,095,840
20620
Total gross carrying amount 2,002,497 73,887 4,189 2,080,573
2,080,573

Excessive risk concentration

Concentrations arise when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business activities,
or activities in the same geographical region, or have economic features that would cause their
ability to meet contractual obligations to be similarly affected by changes in economic, political or
other conditions. Concentrations indicate the relative sensitivity of the Company’s performance to
developments affecting a particular industry,

Exposure to credit risk

The Company has no significant concentration of credit risk other than those balances with
related companies comprising 100% (2020 95%) of trade receivables and amount due from its
subsidiaries. The Company has credit policies and procedures in place to minimise and mitigate
its credit risk exposure.

Non-trade amounts due from subsidiaries

The Company held nen-trade receivables from its subsidiaries of US$ 10,155,038 (2020: US$
14,996,858). These balances are amounts lent to subsidiaries to satisfy funding requirements.
The Company uses a similar approach for assessment of ECLs for these receivables to those
used for debt investments. Impairment on these balances has been measured on the 12-month
expected loss basis which reflects the low credit risk of the exposures.

Amount due from subsidiaries is considered to have low credit risk as the timing of payment is
controlled by the Company taking into account cash flow management within the group of
companies and there has been no significant increase in the risk of default on the amounts since
initial recognition.

In determining the ECL, management has faken into account the financial position of the
subsidiaries, adjusted for factors that are specific to the subsidiaries and subsidiaries general
economic conditions of the industry in which the subsidiaries operate in estimating the probability
of default of the receivables as well as loss upon default. Management determines that the
amounts due is subjected to immaterial credit loss.

Foreign currency risk

The Company's foreign exchange risk results mainly from cash flows from transactions
denominated in foreign currencies. At present, the Company does not have any formal policy for
hedging against currency risk. The Company ensures that the net exposure is kept to an
acceptable level by buying or selling foreign currencies at spot rates, where necessary, to
address short term imbalances.
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Credit risk (Continued)

The Company has fransactional currency exposures arising from sales or purchases that are
denominated in a currency other than the functional currency of the Company, primarily
Singapore Dollar (SGD), Great Britain Pound (GBP) and Euro {(EUR).

Financial assets

Trade and other
receivables

Due from related
Company

Due from subsidiaries
Cash and cash
equivalents

Total assets

Financial liabilities
Trade and other
payables

Loans and borrowings
Due to helding company
Total liabilities

Net assets / (liabilities)

Sensitivity analysis for foreign currency risk:

2021 2020
AUD Euro SGD GBP Euro 3GD
(equivalent to USD) {equivalent to USD)

- 1,095,840 - - 2,069,231 19,938

408,870 - - - - -

- 9,309,153 6,382,440 6,319,883 -

- 5,387 7,197 - 37 25,621

408,870 10,410,380 7,187 6,382,440 8,389,161 45,559

- 140,236 203,383 - 920,307 225,597

- 739,809 - - 661,440 -

18,270,568 1,439,923 17,378,520 -

- 20,150,613 203,383 1,439,923 18,960,267 225,597
408,870 (9,740,233) (196,186) 4,942,517 {10,571,106) (180,039}

The foliowing table demonstrates the sensitivity of the Company's profit net of tax to a reasonably
possible change in the GBP, SGD and EURO exchange rates against the respective functional
currency of the Company, with all other variables held constant.

GBP/USD- strengthened by 5 %

GBPAUSD- weakened by 5%

EURO/USD- strengthened by 5 %

EURO/USD- weakened by 5%

SGD/USD- strengthened by 5 %
SGDAUSD- weakened by 5%

AUD/USD- strengthened by 5 %
AUD/USD- weakened by 5%

2021

uss
Profit/{loss)
net of tax

(404,220)
404,220

(8,142)
8,142

16,968
(16,968)

2020
Uss

Profit/(loss)
net of tax

205,114
(205,114}

(438,701)
438,701

(7,472)
7,472



ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD.
{Incorparated in the Republic of Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021
(Cont’d)

22. FINANCIAL RISK AND MANAGEMENT (CONTD)
Financial instruments by category

The carrying amount of the different categories of financial instruments is as follows:

2021 2020
Uss uss
Financial assets measured at amortised cost
Trade and other receivables (Note 15) 1,095,840 2,098,834
Due from subsidiaries (Note 12) 10,155,038 14,996,956
Due fromn a related company (Note 12a}) 408,870 -
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 13) 60,050 207,388
11,719,798 17,303,178
Financial liabilities measured at amortised
cost
Trade and other payables (Note 16) 350,218 1,155,520
Loans and borrowings (Note 18) 2,739,809 2,661,440
Due to holding company (Note 17) 22,019,710 25,628,965
25,109,737 29,445,925

23. STANDARDS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

The Company has not adopted the following standards applicable to the Company that have
been issued but not yet effective:

Description Effective for annual periods
beginning on or after

Amendments to FRS 116 Leases: Covid-19-Related Rent 1 June 2020
Concessions
Amendments to FRS 109 Financial instruments, FRS 39 1 January 2021

Financial Instruments; Recognition and Measurement, FRS
107 Financial instruments: Disclosures, FRS 104 Insurance
Contracts, FRS 116 Leases: Interest rate Benchmark Reform-

Phase 2

Amendments to FRS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment: | January 2022
Proceeds before Intended Use

Annual improvements to FRSs 2018-2020 1 January 2022
Amendments to FRS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements: 1 January 2023

Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current

Amendments to FRS 110 Consdlidated Financial Statements Date to be determined
and FRS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures:

Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its

Associate or Joint Venture

The directors expect that the adoption of the standards above will have no material impact on the
financial statements in the year of initial application.
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24, FAIR VALUES

The fair value of a financial instrument is the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged or

settled between knowledgeable and willing parties in an arm’s length transaction.

The following methods and assumptions are used to estimate the fair value of each class of

financial instruments for which it is practicable to estimate that value,

Cash and cash equivalents, other receivables, amount to a related company and other

payables

The carrying amounts of these balances approximate their fair values due to the short-term nature

of these balances.
Trade receivables and trade payables

The carrying amounts of these receivables and payables (inciuding trade balances due from/to
holding and related companies} approximate their fair values as they are subject to normal trade

credit terms.

Loans from fto related parties and bank borrowings

The carrying amounts of loans from / to related parties and bank borrowings approximate their fair
values as they are subject to interest rates close to market rate of interests for similar arrangements

with financial institutions.

The analyses of financiat insfruments that are measured subsequent to initial recognition at fair
value grouped into levels 1 to 3 are disclosed in the relevant notes to the financial statements.
These include both the significant financial instruments stated at amortised cost and at fair value in
the statement of financial position. The carrying values of current financial instruments approximate
their fair values due to the short-term maturity of these instruments and the disclosures of fair value
are not made when the carrying amount of current financial instruments is a reasonable

approximation of the fair value.
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ATURIA INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD.
{incorporated in the Republic of Singapore}

(This does not form part of audited financial statements}
DETAILED PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

2021 2020
Uss USs
Sale of goods 303,821 705,455
Cost of sales (312,869) (638,722}
(9,148) 66,733
Interest income 385,825 260,058
Management fees 442,680 277,925
Miscellaneous income 31,628 -
Total income 850,985 604,716
Other Operating Expenses
Audit fees 10,787 9144
Administrative expenses - 20,471
Consultancy charges 231,708 173,874
Depreciation - 8,112
Interest paid 74,695 128,995
Interest paid to related parties 1,294,355 1,125,713
Exchange loss 262,708 151,492
Marketing expenses - 33,611
Personnel expenses - 449,104
Professional expenses 17,253 14,094
Bank charges 16,407 25,646
Guarantee charges 20,000 20,000
Rent (shori-term) - 40,573
Telephone 1,038 9,113
Travelling expenses - 69,087
Write off investment in subsidiary - 340,839
Miscellaneous 4,088 19,209
1,933,040 2,639,167
{Loss) for the year {1,082,055) (2,034,451)
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Independent Auditors’ Report on Special Purpose Financial
Information Prepared for Consolidation Purposes

To the Salarpuria & Partners - Kolkata

As requested in your “WPIL Limited - instructions “, we have audited, for purposes of
your audit of the consolidated financial statements of WPIL Limited (WPIL), the
accompanying special purpose consolidated financial information of Gruppo Aturia
(the “group”) as of 31 March 2021 and for the year then ended (the “special purpose
consolidated financial information “). This special purpose consolidated financial
information has been prepared solely to enable WPIL Limited (WPIL) to prepare its
consolidated financial statements.

Management’s responsibility for the special purpose consolidated financial
information

Management is responsible for the preparation and presentation of this special
purpose consolidated financial information in accordance with the accounting
instructions issued by management of WPIL Limited (WPIL), and for such internal
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the
special purpose consolidated financial information that is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on this special purpose consolidated
financial information based on our audit in accordance with International Standards on
Auditing. International Standards on Auditing require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the special purpose consolidated financial information is free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the special purpose consolidated financial information . The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the special purpose consolidated financial
information , whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and presentation
of the special purpose consolidated financial information in order to design audit
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Gruppo Aturia
Independent auditors’ report
31 March 2021

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the special purpose consolidated financial information .

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the accompanying special purpose consolidated financial information of
Gruppo Aturia as of 31 March 2021 and for the year then ended has been prepared, in

all material respects, in accordance with the policies and accounting instructions
issued by management of WPIL Limited (WPIL).

Restriction on use and distribution

This special purpose consolidated financial information has been prepared for
purposes of providing information to WPIL Limited (WPIL) to enable it to prepare the
consolidated financial statements of the group. As a result, the special purpose
consolidated financial information is not a complete set of financial statements of
Gruppo Aturia in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and is
not intended to give a true and fair view of the financial position of Gruppo Aturia as of
31 March 2021, and of its financial performance, and its cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards.

The financial information may, therefore, not be suitable for another purpose.

This report is intended solely for Salarpuria & Partners and should not be used by (or
distributed to) other parties.

Milan, 25 May 2021

KPMG S.p.A.

Ernesto Cic
Director ofAudit
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ASSETS

Notes 31 March 2021 31 march 2020
Non-current Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment 31.472.456 32414784
Capital Work- in progress - . = _
Goodwill o 1.722.842 1.722.842
Other intangible assets o - 5.063.094 5.188.178
Financial Assets: o o . o -

Investments 0 35321
Trade Receivables - -
_ Loans and deposits e _300.868 321.263
Tax receivables I C 4
Deferred tax asset - o ___5502.002 2.926.067
{Dther non currents assets 9.900 210.050

41.871.173 42.819.504
Current Assets
Inventories . o . 19.554.284 21.948.353
Construction contracts in progress B 16341539 8.641.302
Trade Receivables z.,_ N o 21.202.969 22.622.965
Financial Assets: R _—
Cash and cash equivalents 6.767.466 3.351.113
Bank Balances other than above - -
Loans and depasits o o o 744.077 )3.885
Current tax Assets e 2.172.035 1.713.516
Other current assets 1.011.143 593.141
67.793.513 59.574.276
Total Assets 109.664.686 102.393.780
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Naotes 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Equity
Share capital o ] 4.000.000 4.000.000
Reserves 14.261.183 13.519.177
Profit/{loss) for the year 1.933.592 949.037
Equity attributahle to equity holders of the parent o _20.194.785 18.468.214
Non controll%terests } - -
20.154.785 18.468.214
Non-current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities: L L N g
Bank overdraft =
Borrowings 17.174.086 22.235.115
_Other financial liabilities o o 2459404 1.846.100
Provisions i o 22774066 2.283.174
Employees benefit plan - o 1.731.707 1.934.764
Deferred tax liabilities 2.347.734 2.319.815
Qther non current liabilities - -
25.986.997 30.618.968
Current Liabilities
Financial liabilities 3 o o
Bank overdraft 199.312 286.383
Borrowings 19.349.718 17.362.406
Other financial liabilities 822.534 1.819.573
Trade payables o 22.281.200 20.575.509
Other current liabilities B 17.411.333 10.221.282
Provisions o - 13.000
Current tax liabilities 3.418.806 3.028.444
63.482.903 53.306.597
Total Equity and Liabilities 109.664.685 102.393.780

Initialled for purposes
of identification
KPMG S.p.A.

Gruppo Aturia S.p.A.



INCCME STATEMENT

Notes 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Incoime
Revenus 60.104.834 58.417.815
Other inceme 1.400.956 733374
Total tncore 61.505.783 59,151.188
Expenses
Cost of ma s and companents d B 19.377.966 22.168.411
Changes in tories of finished 3.270.926 450.337
Employee benefits expense o 15.292.437 15.921.612
Depre: on and amortization expense [ — 3.402.302 3.244.926
Other Expenses . 16.562.624 14.973.363
Tatal Expenses 57.807.255 56.758.649
Flnance costs net of finance Income
Finance costs 1.650.416 1.471.20%
Finance Income 541.382 96.981
Total 1.109.033 1.374.220
Profit before tax and share profit/{loss) of an associate and a joint venture 2.589.501 1.018.319
Share of profit/{loss) of an assaciate and a joint ventyre (36.322) L
Profit Before Tax 2.553.179 1.013.319
Tax Expenses
Current tax o o - 995.008 735,818
Deferred tax expense/(cradit) [375.421) {656.536)
Total Tax Expense 619.587 ©9.282
Profit/({loss) for the year 1.933.592 949.038
Attributable to o L -

Equityhalders of the parent I 1.933.592 949.038

Non contrelling interests = S
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCCME

MNotes 31 March 2021 31 Mavch 2020

Other comprehensive income not to be re-classified to statement
of proflt or loss In subsequent periods:
Foreign Currency Translation Reserve . . e {312.874) 104.952
Other {1.978) -
Other comprehensive income not to be re-classified to statement
of profit or lass In subseguent periods:
Re-measurernent gains/{losses) on defined plan o R 122.858 _ {3s1683)
Income tax relating to above (22.027) 62.822
Tatal Other Comprehensive Income for the year {267.021) [192.909)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 1,726,571 755,128
Atributablete — _ -
_Euitvhnrders of the parent 1.726.571 755.128

Non controlling interests

Eaming per equity shares

Basic
Diluted

Initialled for purposes
of identification
KPMG S.p.A.

Gruppo Aturia S.p.A,



31 March 2021 31 March 2020
CASH FLOWS FRDM OPERATING ACTIVITIES - o
Profit before tax and share proflt/(loss) of an associate and a joint venture 2.589.501 1.076.666
Deprecnatnon and Amort_lz;gf_lgg expenses o o 3.402.302 3.186.579
interest Expenses N 1.465.732 1.4750—1:
Prows:on for bad debts B _ _(4}[] 729) -
Other provision a o 1.416.963 -
Proflt on sale of property plant and equipment - -
Property plant and equipment and Investments written off 36.322 -
Dividend Income o = -
Provision/unspent Liabilities no longer required written back (1.504.592) -
Interest Income (143.466) -
Operating profit before Working Capital changes 6.852.034 5.734.447
Increase/(decrease) in trade payable - 1.705.691 82.252
Increase/(decrease) in provisions _ {137.535) ~ 2.231.853
Increase/(decrease) in other current |labl|ItIES o o a ?150 051 1.756.872
(lncrease)/decrease in trade receivables _ 18 830. 725 _{3.330.569)
(increase)/decrease w|“F1m|m|~1\.rentorles. and contruction contract in progress T . (5 306. 168) __(5.718. 007)
(!ncrease)/decrease in other current assets o o (_418 002} 73.556
lncrease/(decrease) in other net working capntal {711.757) i {571 461)
Cash generated from operation 11.005.039 258.944
Tax paid {net of refunds) (478.157) {375.856})
Net Cash generated from operating activities 10.526.882 (116.912}
CASI-E FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVIT[ES L - o
Purchase of PPE and mtanglbie assets o o (2.463.850} (34.594.123)
Proceeds from sale of PPE and intangible assets N B N 35.761 ) -
Mnﬁg.lven for acgumltlon of a unit - o - o
Fixed Dgﬁgog_its encashed/matured B o B 200.150 {203.200)
Dividend received . - -
Interest received 96.981
Net cash from Investing Activities {2.223.939) {34.700.341)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
ﬂgceeds from issue of equity shares to mlnorlty sharehclder ina sub5|d|ary (1) 1
Net movement in Long Term Borrowmgs (4.447.727) 22.382.843
Net movement in Short Term Borrowings 990.273 6 497 759
Net movement in Short Term Loans - __”:___ _ iﬂﬂ}gﬂ (174 710)
Net movement in Long Term Loans o 20.394 1.897.08%
Dividend Paid{included corporate dlwdend tax) - -
Interest Paid B (1322.267)  {1.471.201)
Net cash from in Financing Activities {4.799.519) 29.131.781
Exchange differences on translation of cash and cash equivalents - -
Net increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 3.503.423 (5.685.473)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 3.064.729 8.750.203
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 6.568.153 3.064.729

@ruppo Aturia SPA-
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A. Equity share Capital

Particulars Number €
As at 31st March, 2020 4.000.000 4,000,000
As at 31st March, 2021 4.000.000 4.000.000
B. Equity
Attributable to the Equity holders of the parent
Consolidation General i IAS/IFRS Retained Nan controllin
Capital Reserve  FTA Reserve solidatio Tl translation ) Equity . J Total Equity
Reserve Reserve reserve Reserves Earnings interest

As at 31st March, 2019 4.000.000 {668.884) 878,291 4.016.000 {42.100) (256.942) 9.718.419 17.639.784 - 17.639.784
Profit for the year e 940479 940479 940.479
Other - 73501 £559 81861 $1851
Other comprehensive income = . o

Re-measurement gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans (net (298.861) .(298.861) _[288.861)

Fereign Currency Translation reserve e R 104,952 104.952 104952

Cther = o
Total comprehensive income 4.000,000 (668.884) 878.291 4.010.000 62.852 (482.501) 10.668.456 18.468.214 E 18.468.214
Transfer to General Reserve final dividend paid for the year - -
Dividend distribution tax . B - o 5
Share of Profit/{Loss) of Joint Venture zl =
As at 315t March, 2020 4.000.000 (668.884) 878.291 4.010.000 62,852 (482.501) 10.568.456 18.468.214 N 18.468.214
“Profit for the year - 1833397 1933.592 1.935.587
Other o L 11.979) 1979y (1.978)
Other comprehensive income - " = . -

Re-measurement gains/(losses} on defined benefit plans (net 107,831 07831 107.831

Foreign Currency Translation reserve ) (312874) (312.874) {312.874)

Other - =
Total comprehensive income z - - 5 (312.874) 105.852 1.933.592 20.194.784 - 20,194,784
Transfer to General Reserve final dividend paid for the year s o N I
Dividend distribution tax.. . ..o —: S : - E
Share of Profit/(Loss) of Joint Venture . . B
As at 315t March, 2021 4.000.000 (668.884) §78.291 4.010.000 (250.022) {376.650) 12.602,049 20,194,784 a 20.194.784
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Net Financial Position 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Cash and cash equivalents o {6.568.154) (3.064.731)
Other current financial assets {(744.077) {703.885)

Other
Current financial assets {7.312.231} (3.768.616)
Bank loans and borrowings o 11.685.718 _11.802.406
Current finandial liabilities 7660000 5.560.000
Other ' o 822.552 3.301.900
Current financial liabilities 20.172.270 20.664.306
Norn current financial assets _ o {300.868) (321.263)
Other 1.714.324 1.244.979
Non-current financial assets 1.413.456 923.716
Non current finang_:i_g! liabilities o 17.174.085 . 22.235.115
Other o B " - '
Non-current financial liabilities 17.174.085 22.235.115
Total Net Financial Position 31.447.580 40.054.522
. A
Gruppo Afuria S.p
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RELATED PARTIES

Amounts in Euro

Commercial position

RECEIVABLES from:
Wpil Limited
Aturia international

PAYABLES to:
Wpil Limited (*)
Aturia International

Gruppo Aturia

30.000

2.525.877
933.015

Pompes Rutschi

Rutschi Fluid

31 March 2021

Total

30.000

2.525.877
933.015

Financial position

RECEIVABLES from:
Wil Limited
Aturia International

PAYABLES to:
Wpil Limited
Aturia International

Gruppo Aturia

756.575

137.430
7.925.640

Pompes Rutschi

Rutschi Fluid

31 March 2021

Total

756.575

137.430
7.925.640

Commercial pesition

REVENUES vs.:
Wil Limited
Aturia International

PURCHASING from:
Wpit Limited
Aturia International

Gruppo Aturia

243.735

103.694

Pomges Rutschi

31 March 2021
Rutschi Fluid Total

| 243.735

| 103.694
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Interest Gruppo Aturia Pompes Rutschi Rutschi Fluid Total
REVENUES vs.:
Wpil Limited -
Aturia International 12.600 12.600
COST fram:
Wpil Limited 137.430 137.430
Aturia Internationat 265.740 265.740
Gruppo Aturia S.p.A.



PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Computer & Industrial and Total property
L Plant and Data N Patterns and Furniture and Motor Assets under
Land Buildings . . commercial el R Other assets R plant and
Machinery processing N Moulds fittings Vehicles construction .
Units equipment equipment
Gross Value
31 March 2020 7.373.658 26.699.45( 19.866.126 1.481.832 4,220,415 14.355.099 1.003.691 581.636 1.951.426 144801 77.684.135
Additions during the year - 853.766 1.083.272 1.180 31.932 147.158 23245 151833 18042 {78.000) 2.232.428
Disposals/Discards during the year - {181.996) = (49.256) e : g (92.833) (31.493) . (355.578)
_Exchange differences - {70.168) {96.268) (19.878) (70.603) {2.960) (5.343) (1.192) J T 1o1g) (268.325)
31 March 2021 B 7.373.658 27301053 20.853.131 1413878 4.181.743 14.499.297 1.027.593 §39.444 1.537.975 '64.838  79.292.659
Depreciation
31 March 2020 B ) (8.021.713)  (16.713.432) (1.080.447) (3.126.820)  {13.532.854) {752.678) (307.103) (1.734.302} - {45.269.350)
Charge for the year . wasis) (859.025) (175.890) (209462)  (317.233) _ (27.936)  (175.139) (31962) - (3.054.178)
DisEosals dur'ln_mg_the year o - 1&?_6_5_2 - 49,256 - - o - 92,833 31.493 - 321.235
Exchange differences ’ 19.935 78.345 19,640 55.323 2.960 4,702 1.192 - - 182098
31 March 2021 ] (9.111.654)  (17.494.112) (1.187.441) (3.280.959)  {13.847.128) (775.912) (388.216) (1.734.771) - {47.820,193)
Met Book Value
31 March 2020 7.373.658 18.677.737 3.152.694 401,385 1.093.595 822245  257.013 274,533 217.124 144.801  32.414.785
31 March 2021 7.373.658 18.189.399 3.359.019 226.437 900,784 652,170 251,681 251,228 203.204 64.888 31.472.466
Initialled for purposes Grupp
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INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Total
Goodwill Licenses Patents Development Computer Brand Cus-tomer Others intangible
costs Software relationship
assets

Gross Value

31 March 2020 1.856.753 1.062.168 - 3.333.850 1.376.363 3.900.000 600.000 90.574 12.259.708

Additions during the year = 117.768 - 4112 109.541 : - 231.421

Disposals/Discards during the year - (62.891) - - - - - - (62.891)

Exchange differences - (16.021) N i (118.523? - - - {15.217) {149.814)

31 March 2021 1.896.753 1.101.023 3.21m§.m386 1.485.904 3.900.000 600.000 75.357 12.278.423
Depreciation

31 March 2020 o {173.911) (1.037.782) - {2.861.198) {1.130.489) - (100.000) (45.307) _ (5,348.687)

Charge for the year LE {92.918) e {75.745) (78.406) o T .. l100p00)  [1L0O57) (348.126)

Disposals during the year - 57473 B - - e o S 57.473

Exchang_sa differences - 13115 5 118.576 - = - 15.162 146.853

31 March 2021 {173.911) (1.060.112) - (2.818.367) {1.208.895) ; (200.000) (31.202) {5.492.487)
Impairment

Upto 31 March 2020 L N

For the year =
Net Book Value

31 March 2020 1.722.842 24.386 - 472.652 245.874 3.900.000 500.000 45.267 6.911,020

31 March 2021 1.722.842 40.912 = 401.019 ©277.009 3.900.000 400.000 44.155 6.785.936
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INVENTORIES

31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Value Fund Net Value Value Fund Net Value
Waork in progress (no projects} 1.003.093 - 1.003.693 2.778.503 _ = 2.778.503
Finished goods - 1.527.700 {721.434) 806.266 3.560.942 (931.730) 2.629.212
Semi finished goods _9.254.966  (1.135.338) 8.119.628 8.071.460  (1.090.914) 6.980.546
Ra_w_:;rlateriais 10.900.294 {1..607.492} 9.292.801 10.194.178 {2.334.139}) 7.860.03%
Advances 332.494 - 332.494 1.787.661 (87.608) 1.700.053
Total 23.018.548 (3.464.264} 19.554.284 26.392.745 (4.444.392) 21.948.353
(o}
Arising during
31 March 2020 the year Utilized Released 31 March 2021
+ = -
Stock Provision {4.444.392) {91.557) 190.097 881,587 (3.464.264)
(0}
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS IN PROGRESS
Construction contracts in progress 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Work in progress gross value o 36,117.583 8.425.321
Advances 223.956 215.981
Net Amount of Construction contracts in progress 16.341.539 8.641.302
0 R
ia S0
Gruppo Aurta
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TRADE RECEIVABLES

31 March 2021

31 March 2020

Accounts (ggpivamt_J_l_elgrBss B - - 22.520.2% ~ 21.823.506
Accounts receivab_le bad debt provision B o (2.289.733) (1?2_3;5_.604)
Invoices to be iSSAli_ed B 971.711 2.678.462
Accounts receivabie ‘\:vithholdfr;g tax - o = - -
Ga“imﬁ-/w(l.ﬂass) on exchange B o L - B -
Accounts receivable net 21.202.968 22.622.965
{0} {0)
. . 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Accounts receivable ageing
<30days - 18.493.329 15.982.221
31t0 60 days. - 903.842 391921
61 to 90 days - - 237.956 424863
>91days B O 3.857.575 ~ 7.702.964
Accounts receivable gross 23.492.702 24.501.969
0 0
New scope of
31 March 2020 consolidation Utilization Addition 31 March 2021
{1.879.004) {410.729) (2.289.733)
Gruppo Aturia S.p.A.
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TRADE RECEIVABLES AGEING - Main receivables

Period ended:

31 March 2021

# Client name Currency Current 1-30 31-60 61 -90 91-120 121 -150 151 - 180 >180 individual Total net
days days days days days days days impairment outstanding
1 ATURIA ZADNA INTERNATIONAL COMPA Eura 1.347.800 - = 598.49% 1.946.29%
2 PRM EDF UTO EUR 930.443 80.186 = 348 21731 - - - 1.032.708
3 ATURIA KT - KINETICS TECHNOLOGY Euro = 829,305 B 813.305
4 ATURIA NUOVO PIGNONE S.R.L. Euro 704,858 14.668 2.044 9.435 1.825 732.831
5 ATURIA ENPPI Euro - 692.067 - 692,067
6 RFAG KHNP EUR 429.544 132.033 [11.587) (58.931) 81321 61.025 (29.949) 59.041 642,496
7 ATURIA BONATTI S.P.A. Euro 432379 118.002 = 550,381
8 PRM KHNP EUR 464,457 = - 12.108 c = - - 476.575
9 RFAG Brazilian Navy EUR 456.946 - - - - - - - 459.946
10 ATURIA KANFA AS Euro 437411 B 437411
11 ATURIA CENTREGREAT RAIL LIMITED EUR 370,189 - 370.189
12 ATURIA PTT EXPLORATION AND PRODU EUR 340.670 40 b 340.710
13 ATURIA TECNIMONT S.P.A. EUR = 75.720 48.230 93.067 83.933 - 300.850
14 ATURIA AL TAWREED NMATIONAL CO AL EUR = 286,297 286.297
15 ATURIA TECHINT FUR 274.286 - 274.286
Initialled for purposes
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31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Defined benefit obligations at the end of previous year 1.934.764 1.631.877
New scope of consolidation 443.943
Service cost: 118.497 (366.443)
current service cost — o 118.497 133.321
past service cost - (499.764)
finance cost o o 18.537 15.898
Cash flows: N B )
amount paid by employer ' (185.224) (193.867)
Administration expense - - T 3ns 5.668
change araising from remeasurement B B o __: lﬁmﬂﬁgl 361.683
effects due to change in demographic assumption N N (183.749) o o X
effects due to cha;ge in financial assumption B B ) 129.832 _ _(55.7_70)
experience adjustm-en;;{ch;;g;;ince previous measurement not T (32.232) N T
o - 110.737
Return on plan assets (excﬁntergstﬂ]ﬁgmg} o B _(38.399“1 346,717
exchange-rate effect . {24.132) 36.006
Closing defined benefit obligations 1,731.708 1.934.764
0 0
The components of cost of services of defined benefit plans are set out below:
Service costs:
current service cost P - o _ _11&49_7 133.321
past service cost - {499.764)
Total service costs 118.497 (366.443)
Net finance costs: {19.506) (15.839)
finance costs on defined benefit plans 38.042 23.382
Total net financial costs 18.537 3.543
Effect of new treatment on other long-term benefits -
Administrative expenses and tax - 3.715 5.668
Defined benefit plan costs reflected in income statement 140.749 {357.232}
Gain(losses) reflected in other comprehensive income: 140.822
effects due to change in demographic assumption (177.959) L
effects due to chang_e': in financial assumption 126.108 B m(_9577(2:)
e'xperi'encé'a;:ijustments {change since previous measurement not (%3_3) 110.737
in line with the assumption) (46.974}) _
‘Return on plan assets (excl. Interest Income) B B ) B 346,717
Total Gain(losses) reflected in other comprehensive income {129.858) 361.683
Total defined benefit plan costs reflected in the income statement
and in other comprehensive income 10.891 4.451
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Cash and cash equivalents 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Balances with banks on current accounts o o 6.759.158  _ w3.345.205_
Cash on hand 8.307 5.908
Total 6.767.466 3.351.113
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Loans and Deposits - Current

At amortised cost 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Unsecuredu,mco_ﬂsidered good, unlesi"s::cated othen_n.ﬁ_se B 144.077_“ 703.885
Security DVeptSsits = =
Total 744.077 703.885
Other financial Assets - Current
At amortised cost 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Unm@ considered goodﬁnless stated otherwise B - o -
Interest receivables on loans and .aeposits for related pa r:tw\’{—receiv. o - -
Total - -
Current Tax Assets 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Advance income Tax {net of provision for taxationj B B 122.182 466.749
VAT, - - B - 2.049.854 1.246.767
Other o -
Total 2.172.036 1.713.516
¢ (0}
Other Current Assets 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Unsegqre&_consigered good, unless stated otherwise - -
Advance to supplier i B 251.808 268574
UnbiﬂgghReven——Lf o ; B . m_ - =
Balance with Statutory/Governement Authorities 100.881 _ 77.367
Others o o - a 658454 247.200
Total 1.011.143 593.141
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Trade Receivables - Non current

At amortised cost 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Unsecured - o 5 -
Considered Good o - -
Total E -
Loans and Deposits - Non current
At amortised cost 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Unsecured, considered good, unless stated otherwise - ) =
Security Deposits 300.868 321263
Total 300.868 321.263

(0) -
Non Current Tax Assets 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Tax receivables - non current = =
Total - -
Other nan-current Assets 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Unsecured‘, considered _gwoqd_: un!gss statgdpthemise - - 200.000
Capital Advance R o o - -
QOther Advance 9.900 10.050
Total 9.900 210.050

o
o
QO
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Commitments

31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Collateral given o - _ _1.280.0'(1(_)“_ 1.964.332
Deposits, guarantees, commitments and others 32.958.576 27.965.006
Total 34,238.576 29.933.338
W
¥
o
o o
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Borrowings from banks 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Current Non-current Current Non-current
Floatinﬂrats - secured ) 2.208.514 14.369.363 1.6_17.646 21.094.962
F_]_oat_ing rate - unsecured 6.468.873 L - 6.259.712 150.361 o
Fixed rate - secured 1186934 2804722 306.964 989.792 =
Fixed rate - unsecured 1.825.397 3.618.084 -
Total 11.689.718 17.174.085 11.802.406 22.235.115 n
Borrowings from ather -

Current Non-current Current Non-current -
Borrowings from controlled comp - S - -
Borrowings from controller comp. 7.660.000 - 5.560.000 - -
Total 7.660.000 - 5.560.000 5 S

- 0,0 {0} 0 - -
Bank overdraft Secured/Unsecured 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
ap Secured 199.312 -
I Others)— Unsecured -
Total 199.312 -
(@)
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Particulars of the borrowings Currenicy Years of Interest Carrying <1 1-2 2-5 »5
from Banks maturity rate/coupon amount year years years years
Floatipg rate - secured
Banca Intesa - ltaly Eur Euribor 3m +2,3% 8.309.736 754.930 754.930 2.264.786  4.535.081
Axis Bank - UK T Eur Euribor 3m +3,00% 8.268.141 1.1“5“3.584 1.947.702 4.866.855 a
16.577.877 2.208.513 2.702.631 7.131.641 4.,535.091
Floating rate - unsecured
Deutsche Bank - Italy Eur 2 Euribor 3m +1,40% 133333 133.333 o
Deutsche parlec': Itamlg Eur . Euribor 3m +0,8% 1.500.000 1.500.000 . .
MPS - [taly § Eur " Euribor 3m +1,2% 1.400.000 1400000 __
Banca “;t‘?,ﬁ.?,, - Italy Eur . Euribor 3m +2,3% 2.500.600 2.500.000 N D
BPM -Italy Eur ] 1,25% 800.000 £00.000 '
UBI - italy Eur Euribor 3m +1,80% 135540 135540
6.468.873 6.468.873 e - =
Fixed rate - secured
Deutsche Bank - italy - COVID  Eur Euribor 3m +1,14% 1.500.000 341.240 459.54'{ 699.213 .
BP T EUR 4,53 237.500 190.000 47.500
EUR : —
o EUR 1,35 320237 100.432 101.797  113.008
56 EUR B 1,78 123.176 123.176
B EwR N 0,80 308545 166.873 141672 -
5G- PGE = EUR = 0,58 500.000 90.585 799370 301592 8.453
CIC - PGE EUR 0,70 500.000 82.123 99.182 301.745 16.950
BP - PGE EUR 0,73 500000 90.306 99.207  302.023 8464
' 3.989.458 1.184.735 1.048.275 1.722.581 33.867
Fixed rate - unsecured
Banca intesa - Italy Eur o Euribor 1,70% 802.843 802.843 e
UBI - Italy Eur o Euribor +1,8% 492.443 492,443 o
Banca Intesa - [taly Eur . 139.435 119.425 . .
BPER Banca Eur . _162.386 162.386 .
BPM Banca Eur I 248.300 248300 o
1,825.397 1.825.397 - - =
28.861.605 11.687.519 3.750.906 8.854.222 4.568.958
: A
Gruppo A
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LEASES

31 March 2021 31 March 2020
QOparating lease commitments: !.ar.1d i Other Total Land Gther -
and buildings
Total of future minimum lease payments under non-canceliable
operating leases for the following periods: =
<lyear —— 370.841 256,764 627.605 1.528.439 1.445.443 3.073.938
1to 5 years 887.661 210,392 1.048.053 1.044.652 108.748 1.153.401
> 5 years 616.34% {69) 616.272 91.578 5 91.578
Total 1.874.843 A67.087 2,341,929 2.764.719 1.554.197 4.318.916
Commitments for which no provisien has yet been made in the accounts
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
. N Land Land
finance lea: d hire purch I H Oth Total Cther Total
585 an purchase obligations: and buildings er otal and buildings ota
Total amounts payabie [capital + finance charges) 1.016.299 12.001 1.028.300 1219555 55.861 1.275.41%
Less finance charges allocated to future periods {39.898) 774 (39.124) {55.611) {340C) (56.551)
Total 976.401 12.77% 989.176 1.163.944 54.921 1.218.865
Analyse total by payment date:
<1 year . 190.075 4.872 154.547 187.543 - 40.419 227.962
1to 5 years = 786.326 7.904 784.230 775.834 14.570 790.404
> 5 years - 200.567 (68) 200.499
Total 976.401 12.776 589.177 1.163.944 54.921 1.213.865
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PROVISION

Funds for
. i ! retirement Other
S| oTdevelo pBhtE REAORiNga £ils Reserve for Severence and similar Other Legal provisions
___ __wairanties indemnities  obligations matters provision {specify) Total

As at 31st March, 2020 + 1.637.542 1.934.764 243122 2.509 213.000 200.000 4.230.937
Arising during the year - P/L I 178.264 1.006.672 7.20_9 106.578 117.838 1.416.560
Arising during the year - 0.C.1. + N - i - {113.000) - {113.000)
Utilized - No P/L - - - ) - - - -

Released - P/L - {297.275) {1.185.596) 21,720 - {1.504.592}
F/X rate adjustment - N P/L - (24.132) ) (24.137)
As at 31st March, 2021 o 1.518.531 1.731.708 228.610 2.509 206.578 317.838 4,005.773

Current part z - B

Non-current part _* 1.518.531 1.731.708 228.610 2.509 206.578 317.838 4,005.773

Total . 1.518.531 1.731.708 228,610 2.508 206,578 317.838 4.005.773
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TRADE PAYABLES

31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Accounts payables - - B 17.918.240 18.012.471
Invoicesto be receiced B 4.362.960 2.563.038
Gain / (Loss} on exchange -
Total Accounts Payables 22.281.200 20.575.509
- 0
) 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Accounts payables ageing
< 30 days B - R 17.568.789 ~ 13.558.250
31to60days - - - 993.799 1.547.571
61to%0days - 1.265.972 943.040
>91days 2.452.640 4.526.649
Total Accounts payables 22.281.200 20.575.509
Initialled for purposes
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OTHER LIABILITIES
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KPMG S.p.A.

31 March 2021 31 March 2020
ﬁgvances ) R o _14.448.965 ~3.508.808
Payables to Social Security Institutions o 742.400 315396
Olherﬂeayablg_g.er o B o o 1914623 ~ 6.140.430
Accruals and deferrals 305.341 256.648
Total Accounts Payables 17.411.333 10.221.282
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REVENUES

31 March 2021

31 March 2020

Sale of products™ 46,789.267 43.555,490
Revenue from contruction contracts** 11.431.571 12.110.716
Change in finished and semi-finished products 1.759.195 1.381.199
Sale of services - 1.370.409
_ sale.of sciap S = e -
duty drawback - 78.748 N _60.569
others 1.447.008 671.110
Other operating revenues 1.525.756 733.374
Total 61.505.789 59.151.188
*Sales of products are stated net of discounts, trade incentives, sales tax etc.
+*please disclosure the followings particulars with reference to construction contracts :
PL Link 61.505.789 59.151.188
Check 0 (0}

REVENUE BY BUSINESS LINE

31 March 2021

31 March 2020

Nuclear 18.814.946 17.109.415
Industry 11.052.580 27.985.971
Cil & Gas 17.891.781

Water 8.037.375 4.927.616
Fire fighting 4.183.352 7.013.613
Other -
Total revenues 59.980.033 57.036.615
Check g R

. : 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Disclosure on Construction Contracts

Contract cost incurred 38.097.488 30.977.078
Contract revenue 57.379.028 47.268.516
Contract Revenue recocognised as revenue during the period 11.431.571 12.110.716
Due from customer -
Advance payment received 13.291.041 2.203.057

Initialled for purposes o Auria S.p-A
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OTHER EXPENSES

31 March 2021

31 March 2020

Commission to selling agents L _329.688 449.336
Subcontracting expenses B 5.439.991 3.229.469
Power and fuel 54.700 52.447
Carriage Outward 1.303.070 954.987
Rent B 808.435 1.372.943
Insurance . o . . 275.385 348.301
Repairs and Maintenance e - -

Plant & Machinery _ _ 452511 441576

Buildings _ 55.627 __93.097

Others 91516 251121
Exhibitions and advertisement B 34347 213562
Tn‘_avelmg" expenses B o o 218.909 529.602
Professional & Consultancy Fees 3.484.710 ~ 2.673.986
Directors fees 282.128 317.801
Audit fee y 237.@ 315.470
Service _g-harg_e_s_ o _ o 762340 1.557.908
Comunication & Information tecnology o L 594.262 671489
Utifities - B - 434315 565545
Bank charges. o o ~ 287.808 268.879
Bad debt written off - B 58061
Allowances for doubtful debts _ 416.360 -
Asset written off _ B 151.829 _, -
Miscellneous Expensé; . - 847.269 322.783
Provision accruals B s
Total 16.562.624 14.973.363
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FINANCE COST

31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Bank interest“_ L 11.551 11051
~Rez\i'g_l_ving cr_g_gifc‘interest B o _ = _ -
Bxank commitmgn__t fees _ o _“ _3317"9__ B 21.145
Bridging loan interest . B =il .
Loaninterest o S 820746 738.268
Underwritingfee . .,,.. 233.226 343.634
Loss on ForeignwExchangE ﬂuctuaEion o 18_1:_683 L 263{145%
{Others) 366,739 91.656
Total 1.650.416 1.471.201

a G

FINANCE INCOME

31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Loaninterestincome o 28731 16.257
Fixed de;wposit interest o B - — =
Divideng income o - o L - e
‘Gain on Foreign Exchange fluctuation - o 397917 71.667
(Others) 114.734 9.057
Total 541.383 96.981
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AUDIT, TAX ADVISORY AND CONSULTANCY SERVICES

KPMG S.p.A.

Summary KPMG EY PWC Other Total
Audit fee expenses charged centrally 79.000 83.289 162.289
Audit fea expenses charged locally 141.981 - 141.981
Total Audit Fees 220,981 83.289 304.270
Tax advisory fee expenses charged centrally I -
Tax advisory fee expenses charged locally 125.677 125677
Total Tax Advisory Fees - - - 125.677 125.677
Other Consultancy Expenses 1.080 299.021 300.101
Total 220.981 83.289 1.080 424.698 730.048
Other consultancy expenses KPMG EY PWC Other Total

Nature of Service

LAWYERS (RFAG) - - 55.775 55775
Allea AG (Actuary) o I 3737 373
DRC (CONSULTING for RFAG} B B 32 232
LAWYERS (PRM) o 54453 54453
RECRUITMENT FEES (RFAG) L 16970 16970
AGILEA FORMATION o o - 9294 9.284
Other o S 1.080 158.561 159.641
VAT- ATURIA -
Total Other Consultancy Services - - 1.080 299.021 300.101
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EMPLOYEES UNIT

31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Managers 4 5
White Collars 151 146
Blue collars 110 119
Total 265 270
EMPLOYEES COST CENTER

31 March 2021

31 March 2020

Production and Test Room 114 118
Operations and quality o 34 31
Supply chain 12 18
Engineering E _,...,,3:5
Selling, Iylarket_ing anc'i“PrgiSct Mng 57 - 44
Finance, IT, HR, G&A 22 24
Total 265 270
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